DOCUMENTATION BULLETIN

FOR SOUTH-EAST ASIA

QUARTERLY Volume XV, No. 1-2

June-September, 1980



INTERNATIONAL COOPERATIVE ALLIANCE

REGIONAL OFFICE & EDUCATION CENTRE FOR SOUTH-EAST ASIA 'BONOW HOUSE', 43 FRIENDS' COLONY, POST BOX NO. 3312 NEW DELHI-110-065. INDIA

DOCUMENTATION BULLETIN FOR SOUTH-EAST ASIA. QUARTERLY

PART-I

SELECTED ARTICLES ON COOPERATION

AND

ALLIED SUBJECTS

INTERNATIONAL COOPERATIVE ALLIANCE

REGIONAL OFFICE & EDUCATION CENTRE FOR SOUTH-ELST ASIA "Bonow House", 43 Friends Colony (East), P.B. Mc. 3312

NEW DELHI - 110 065, INDIA

1980

International Co-operative Alliance Alliance Coopérative Internationale Internationaler Genossenschaftsbund Международный Кооперативный Альянс



Regional Office & Education Centre for S-E Asia, "Bonow House", 43 Friends' Colony East, New Delhi-110065, (Post Box No. 3312, New Delhi-110014) India. telephone 63-5123, 63-5319 telegrams "Interallia" New Delhi. Telex (by courtesy NAFED India) No. NFD-IN 31-3254.

Your ref. 14. E. 02

22 February 1984

Our ref.

Dear Cooperator,

We send herewith the Documentation Bulletin for South-East Asia, Volume XV, No.1-2, June-September 1980. It contains a classified index list of the articles on Co-operatives and allied subjects of special relevance to Asia, with authors' contents (or annotations) selected from the periodicals, daily newspapers and other documents received in the library of the International Co-operative Alliance, Regional Office & Education Centre for South-East Asia, during the period 1st January to 30th June 1980.

As the Bulletin is being issued after some time gap, we have deleted a few additional parts from it, i.e., (i)New Additions to ICA Library, (ii) List of documents indexed, and (iii)Author's index. However, a list of journals received and accession list of current additions to the ICA ROEC Library are being issued separately. Both the lists will be sent to the subscribers and to other recipients.

We regret that due to some unavoidable circumstances at our end we could not produce the Bulletin at regular intervals. Though the documents indexed in this Bulletin may have lost upto some extent their current information utility, they still have retrospective information utility,

We wish to assure our subscribers and other recipients that the subsequent issues of the Bulletin will be sent at regular intervals. We envisage that by the end of this year or by the early part of the next year we will become up-to-date in issuing our Documentation Bulletin.

Kindly acknowledge receipt and let us know how useful you find our Bulletin.

With Co-operative greetings,

Yours sincerely,

B.D. Pandey

Librarian & Documentation

Officer

Encl : as above

DOCUMENTATION BULLETIN FOR SOUTH-EAST ASIA

QUARTERLY

Compiled by

: B.D. Pandey Librarian & Documentation Officer, ICA, RO & EC, New Delhi-110065, INDIA.

Annual Subscription

: Indian Rs.30.00 or US \$ 4.00

We also publish a Half-Yearly
Supplement of the "AMNOTATED
BIBLIOGRAPHY OF LITERATURE ON
GO-OPERATIVE MOVEMENT IP SOUTH-EAST
ASIA", provides information
regarding the literature on
"Co-operatives", published in the
Region as well as the literature
published elsewhere on the
Co-operative Movement in this Region.

For further information, please contact :

: The Publications Officer,
INTERNATIONAL COOPERATIVE ALLIANCE,
Regional Office & Education Contro
for South-East Asia. "Benew House"
43 Friends Colony (East),
New Delhi - 110 065, INDIA.

CONTENTS

PART _ I	SELECTED ARTICLES ON COOPERATION	
	AND ALLIED SUBJECTS	
334	COOPERATION	
)		
CLASS	SUBJ ECT	PVGR NO
,	\.	
334	Cooperative Theory, Concepts and Principles	1-2
334:3-055.2	Women and Cooperatives	3-5
334:3-053.7	Youth and Cooperatives	5-6
334:321	State and Cooperatives	' 6
334:330:341.232	Cooperative Aid and Technical Assistance	; 7
334:331	Labour and Cooperatives	7-8
334:333	Cooperatives and Land Reforms	8
334:362	Cooperatives and Social Welfare	8-9
334:34	Cooperative Laws	10
334:37	Cooperative Education and Training	10-14
334:65	Cooperative Management, Book- keeping, Printing and Auditing Communication	15-18
334(1-9)	Cooperative Movement : General (Country-wise)	18-29
334.1	Cooperative Housing	30-31
334.2	Cooperative Credit, Banking and Financing	3 2 –3 9
334.3	· Cooperative Insurance	40

CONTENTS (contd.)

CLASS	SUBJECT	PAGE NO.
334.4	Industrial Cooperatives	40-42
334.4.025.4	Cooperative Processing	43-45
334.4.025.5	Cooperative Marketing and Storage	46-50
334.4:621.9.09	Multipurpose Cooperatives	50
334.4:631.8	Fertilizer Cooperatives	51
334,4:63	Agricultural Cooperatives	51-58
334.4:634.	Forestry Cooperatives	59
334.4:637	Dairy Cooperatives	 60-61
334.4:639.2	Fisheries Cooperatives	62
334.5	Consumer Cooperatives	63-69

SELECTED ARTICLES ON ALLIED SUBJECTS

02	Library, Documentation and Information Science	70-73
3-055.2	Women: Socio-Economic Development	73-74
321 .	Politics and Current Affairs	74-75
330:341.232	Fconomic Aid and Technical Assistance	7 5
331	Labour, Trade Unionism and Employment	76
332	Banking, Credit and Financing	77-78

iii
CONTENTS (contd.)

CLASS	SUBJ ECT	PAGE NO.
338.92	Economic Development	78-81
338.922	Rural Reconstruction and Community Development	81-84
338.984	Shall Scale Industries	84
339	Consumption, Distribution and Consumers Protection	8 4 –85
362	Social Welfare, Insurance Ac.	85 – 86
37	Education, Training and Research	86
63	Food, Agriculture and Animal Husbandry	87
638.1	Bee-keeping	93-95
64	Food Processing	95
65	Management, Book-keeping, Accounting and Mass Communication.	95–96

• • • • • • •

P A R T - I

SELECTED ARTICLES ON CO-OPERATION AND
ALLIED SUBJECTS

PART - I: SELECTED ARTICLES ON CO-OPERATION & ALLIED SUBJECTS

334 CO-OP ERATION

334 <u>CO-OPERATIVE THEORY, CONCEPTS</u>
AND PRINCIPLES

ARAKERI, H.R.: Cooperation As Instrument of Social And Economic Development.
URBAN CREDIT,
Volume 2, No. 1, June 1980, pp. 21-22.

BATEMAN, D.I. and Others:

Problems of Defining A Cooperative As An Economic Organisation.
OXFORD AGRARIAN STUDIES,
Volume VIII, 1979, pp. 53-62.

The approach taken is to set out a family of criteria relevant to the definition of cooperative organisations rather than look for a single concise and exclusive definition. The problems are discussed against the background of principles framed by the I.C.A. and contributions by other authors.

. .

DUBHYSHI, P.R. : Greater Meed for Promotion of Cooperative Principles.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No. 24, June 15, 1980, pp. 732-734.

Universal Membership/Enlightened Participation/ Education and Training/Government Interference/ Economic Principles/Cooperation Amongst Cooperatives

KIZILEVICH, A.: The Co-operative as Part of the System of Social Relations.

CENTROSCYUS REVIEW,
No. 11, 1979, pp. 24-26.

334

CO-OPERATIVE THEORY, CONCEPTS AND PRINCIPLES (contd.)

MUKERJEE, S.J.: Cooperative Movement: Its Social Objectives.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No. 15, February 1, 1980,
pp. 485-487.

Contents: Development of Individuals - An Asset to Society/Distinction between Individual and Social Interests/ Role of the Cooperative Movement towards Social Responsibility in India.

PADMANABHAN, P.N. :

Be A Cooperator.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 6, No. 12, December 1979, pp. 7-8.

WINFRED, A.J.: Cooperative Democracy Today.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 7, No. 4, April 1980, pp. 21-25.

Democratic Machinery/Membership Meetings/ Cooperative Democracy in Action/Why Foor Participation/What Should Be Done?

334:05 CO-OPERATIVE PRESS AND PUBLICITY

.

Problems of House Journal of Cooperatives.

IFFCO NEWS,

Volume XI, No. 5, December 1979,

Page 14 and p. 42.

The text of the paper presented at Mational Workshop on Cooperative Press and Publicity.

EDITOR: National Workshop on Cooperative Press and Publicity.

IFFCO NEWS,

Volume XI, No. 5, December 1979, p. 13.

334:3-055.2 WOMEN AND COOPERATIVES

334:3 - 055,2(100) INTERNATIONAL

PELA, Guiseppina:

Realizing the Potential of Farm Women. WORLD AGRICULTURE, Volume XXVIII, No. 1-2, 1979, pp. 6-9.

A national meeting of farm women is always important event, all too rare in a world where farm women are very often quite unorganized. It is even more important if the conclusions they reach are so wide ranging that they could be endorsed by farm women in many other countries. The following excerpts from the conclusions of the National Meeting of the Women's Movement of the Italian Family Farmer's Union (Confederazione Nazionale Coltivatori Diretti - CNCD, one of IFAP's three Italian member organizations), held in Rome, December 1978, is a pertinent example of the needs and aspirations of organised farm women. special situation of Italian farm women is symbolic because it covers aspects of both developed and developing countries.

The aim of the meeting was to involve not just farm women and their female leaders, but the whole structure of the farmers' union. The Movement, in fact, aims at integrating the concerns of women within the organization itself, and by means of an open discussion, it also aims at selecting some policy lines suitable for adoption by the organization. In its attempt to bring the Women's Movement out of the segregation that has often been its fate, the meeting was an open one, thus placing problems concerning farm women in a wider context. IFMP was represented at this meeting.

Contents: Portrait of the Self-Employed Farm Woman/Keeping Women on the Farm/Viability of Holdings/The Need for Information/Farm Organization Activity/Participation/Education and Training for a More Professional Role/Legislation.

334:3-055.2 WOMEN AND COOPERATIVES (contd.)

334:3 - 055.2(100) INTERNATIONAL (contd.)

LOUSTEAU, Brigitte:

Young Farmers are the Key to Development. WORLD AGRICULTURE, Volume XXVIII, No. 1-2, 1979, pp. 3-5

The Second World Congress of Young Farmers took place in Paris from 4th - 9th March 1979. The central problem before the 300 delegates from 40 countries was how to halt the drift of young farmers from the land in the face of rapidly increasing world food needs. Miss Lusteau explains the concerns expressed by the young farmers at the Paris Congress, and outlines their proposals for meeting the challenge of feeding tomorrow's world.

Contents: The Challenge/Reasons Behind the Rural Exodus/More Respect for the Occupation of Farmer/Good Training of Young Farmers is the Essent al/Credit/Co-o eration Among Young Farmers/International Exchanges/Proposals to Advance the Process/Conclusion.

334:3-055.2(520) JAPAN

EDITOR :

Farming Women Engaged in Hard Work : Survey by National Council of Agricultural Cooperative Women's Association. ZENCHU NEWS, No. 2, June 1st, 1980, pp. 6-7.

334:3-055.2(540) <u>INDIA</u>

EDITOR:

Involvement of Women in Co-ops: A New Direction. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No. 24, June 15, 1980, pp. 740-741.

Contents: Objectives/Scope/Activities/ Implementation.

334:3-055.2 WOMEN AND COOPERATIVES (contd.)

334:3-055.2(540) INDIA (contd.)

JAIN, Devaki: Women, Food and Techn dogy A Comment.

ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY,

Volume XV, No.10, March 8, 1980,

pp. 530-532.

Deals with the involvement of women in Dairy Cooperatives of Gujarat State of India.

.; :

334:3-053.7 YOUTH AND COOPERATIVES

334:3-053.7(438) POLAND

PIOTROWSKI, Franciszek:

School Youth Cooperatives in Poland:
Contacts between cooperatives of adult persons
and school Youth co-operatives.
POLISH CO-OPERATIVE REVIEW,
4/1979, pp. 28-31.

Contents: From sponsorship to joint activity/
Forms of Co-operation.

334:3-053.7(47) <u>U.S.S.R.</u>

MOROZOV, Anatoly:

Youth and Co-operatives. CENTROSOYUS REVIEW, No. 12, 1979, pp. 27-29.

334:3-053.7(520) <u>JAPAN</u>

SOKHO, Seiichi: A Report of An Agricultural Cooperative
Youth Reader: "What Po I Live For?"
ZENCHU NEWS,
No. 2, June 1st, 1980, p.8.

334:3-053.7 YOUTH AND CO-OPERATIVES (contd.)

334:3-053.7(540) INDIA

5' .. .

EDITOR: Co-operation And Youth.

THE CO-OPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No.19, April 1, 1980,

pp. 606--607

MOTTOR: Care of Children in Rural Co-operatives.

INDIAN CONSUMER CO--OPERATOR,

Volume 6, No. 11, November 1979, pp. 16-17.

EDITOR: Co-operative Education Programme for

Youth (CEPY) - What, Why and How?

THE CO-OPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No. 23, June 1, 1980

pp. 714-718.

Contents: Objects/Approa h/Organisational

Framework/Implementation/Educational Activities/Contents of the Cooperative

Education Classes.

WIMFRED, John: Participation of Children in Cooperatives.

INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,

Volume 6, November 1979, No.11, pp.6-9.

Contents: Leadership Development/Teaching of

2 - 2 - 1

Cooperation/Students Cooperative Stores/ Issue of Postage Stamps/ Film/Services to

Children.

334:321 STATE AND COOPERATIVES

334:321(540) INDIA

MATHUR, V.B.L.: Significant Contribution of NeDC in

Cooperative Development.

SAHKARI VIKAS (CTC, DEERA DUM), Annual Journal 1979-80, pp. 11-14.

334:390:341.232 COOPERATIVE AID AND TECHTICAL ASSISTANCE

DITOR :

Buy a Bucket of Water Campaign. CO-OP JAPAN INFORMATION, December 1979, pp. 1-2.

YUDELMAN, Montague:

Rural Development Lending Impact of the World Bank.
THE THATLNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Volume 71, No.12, June 1980, pp. 695-705.

Since the global food crisis of the early 1970s, the World Bank has accelerated its lending for agriculture and rural development and has substantially re-oriented it towards raising the productivity of the low-income groups. This article provides an interim assessment of this strategy.

Contents: Project work/Irrigation/Fertilizer/Other Infrastructure/Agricultural Extension/Agricultural Credit/The Multipurpose Project/Some Lessons/Prospects.

334:331 LABOUR AND COOPERATIVES

334:331(540) <u>INDIA</u>

GOPALAN, Muthuswami and RAVINDARAN, R.:

A Study on the Involvement of Mill Workers in the Cooperatives in Coimbatore. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No. 4, July 1979, pp. 362-379.

Contents: Introduction/Review of the Literature/Statement of the Troblem/Objectives of the Study/Methodology/Membership Pattern of Mill Workers/Mill Workers' Participation in Management and Democratic Control in Cooperative Societies/Management and Democratic Control in Cooperatives/Employees' Control Control in Cooperatives/Employees' Control Control in Cooperatives/Employees' Control Control Cooperatives/Employees' Control Cooperatives/Employees' Control Control Cooperatives/Employees' Control Cooperatives/Employees' Control Cooperatives/Employees' Cooperatives/Employees' Cooperatives/Employees' Cooperatives/Employees' Cooperatives/Employees' Cooperatives/Employees/Em

334:331 LABOUR AND COOPERATIVES (contd.)

334:331(540) <u>INDIA</u> (contd.)

PANDE, C.B.: A Case Study of Working of Wagpur District Forest Labourers' Cooperative Societies Federation.

COOPERATIVE PERSPECTIVE,
Volume 14, No. 1, April-June 1979, pp.67-70.

Contents: Objectivity/Member societies/ Allotment of forest coupes/Timber Production/ Wages of Forest Labourers/Welfare Activities/ Supervision and Guidance/Probelms and Prospects/Conclusion.

334:333 COOPERATIVES AND LAND REFORMS

334:333(-77) DEVELOPING COUNTRIES

MASLENNIKOV, V. :

Land Reform and the Cooperatives in Developing Countries. CENTROSOYUS REVIEW, No. 11, 1979, pp. 28-30.

334:362 <u>COOPERATIVES AND SOCIAL WELFARE</u>

334:362(47) <u>U.S.S.R.</u>

SONINA, M.: For the Happiness of our Children. CENTROSOYUS REVIEW,
No. 12, 1979, pp. 5-8

Role of Cooperative with promotion of child welfare in USSR.

334:362 COOPERATIVES AND SOCIAL WELFARE (contd.)

334:362(540) <u>INDIA</u>

PANDYA, V.N.: Integration of Population/Family Welfare Education With Cooperative Education. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Volume 7, No. 3, March 1980, pp. 9-11.

Contents: Better Living/Role of Cooperatives/ The National Centre for Cooperative Education.

Integration of Population/Family Welfare Education with Cooperative Education. MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIII, No. 4, April 1980, pp. 264-268.

Contents: Introduction/Better Living/Role of Cooperatives/The National Centre for Cooperative Education.

NAYUDU, S.R.: Role of Cooperatives in Family Welfare.
COOPERATIVE PERSPECTIVE,
Volume 14, No.1, April-June 1979, pp. 24-23.

Contents: Cooperative Credit institutions (with rural bias)/Marketing cooperatives/Consumer cooperatives/Involvement of the cooperative educational personnel/Training of cooperative departmental personnel.

COOPERATIVE LAWS

334:34(540)

INDIA

DESHMUKH, M.A.: Futurology 2000 A.D. Development of Cooperative Law in India. THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,

Volume LXIII, No.4, April 1980, pp. 234-247.

Contents: Years prior to 1904/The Lat of 1904/ 1904-1912/1912-1925/1925-1956/The Bombay Cooperative Societies Act 1925/The Madras Cooperative Societies Act-1932 Some Special Features/The Bengal Cooperative Societies Act 1940/ All India Rural Credit Survey Report/ Committee on Cooperative Law 1955/Fational Development Council's Note/Committee on Cooperation (Mirdha Committee) 1964/The Restrictive Provisions pertain to /National Cooperative Policy-Resolution 1978/Article five of the Resolution States/The Resolution in Article 6 further states/Multi State Cooperative Societies Legislation.

334:37 COOPERATIVE EDUCATION AND TRAINING

334:37 GENERAL AND INTERNATIONAL

EDITOR: Towards Better Cooperative Education.

COOPERATIVE PERSPECTIVE,

Volume 14, No.1, April-June 1979, pp. i-iit.

EDITOR: Schools and Cooperatives.

> REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPELATION, Volume 73, No.1, 1980, pp. 58-60.

DAMAN PRAKASH: Can a Teacher, Teach You to Learn : A Little Food for Thought.

THE TAMILMADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No.12, June 1980, pp.713-714. 334:37 COOPERATIVE EDUCATION AND TRAINING (contd.)

334:37 GENERAL AND INTERNATIONAL (contd.)

DAMAN PRAKASH: Training of Cooperative Teachers: The Role of Audio-Visual Aids.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.19, April 1, 1980,
pp.597-600.

Contents: Important Objectives of the Project/ Production of Training Material/Audio-Visual Aids and Training Methods/Graphic Aids and Projected Aids/Equipment and Material for the Centres/Projections for the Future/ Collaboration with other Organisations.

Use of Role Play Technique in Training.

COOPERATIVE PERSPECTIVE,

Volume 14, No.1, April-June 1979, pp.10-17.

Contents: Introduction/Concept of Role Play/ Methodology of Role Plays/Ldvantages of Role Play/Limitations of the Technique/Cautions for the Teachers/Conclusion Exercise on Role Play/ District Education Centre: Chalk boards are in bad shape.

JANAKIRAM, K.: MATCOM -

A Landmark in Cooperative Management Training. NAFED MARKETING REVIEW, Volume X, No. 1, January 1980, p. 5.

MATCOM: A Landmark in Cooperative Management Training.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No. 18, March 15, 1980, pp. 582 and p. 585.

334: 37 (420) <u>UNITED KINGDOM</u>

TODD, Nigel: Nineteenth Century Cooperators as Dioncers of Education - The Lancashire Experience.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION,

Volume 73, No.1, 1980, pp.29-34.

334:37 <u>COOPERATIVE EDUCATION AND TRAINING</u> (contd.)

334:37(5) <u>ASIA</u>

EDITOR:

Training Methodology and Techniques for Cooperative Staff Training In S-E Asia. ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN, Volume 20, No.1, January 1980, pp. 7-9.

Contents: Objectives/Methodology/Study Visits/Management Cases.

EDITOR :

TLO/NORAD Regional Symposium on "Setting Effective Cooperative Training Policy and Standards in Asian Countries.

ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN,

Volume 20, No. 2, April 1980, pp. 23-25.

Contents: Introduction/Conclusions/Identification of training needs/Training policies and mechanisms/Institutional infra-structure/Recruitment and faculty development/Regional and International collaboration/Conclusion.

334:37(540) <u>INDIA</u>

EDITOR :

Cooperative Member Education Programme: Some Highlights.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No. 22, May 15, 1980,
pp. 684-685 and p.692.

Contents: Innovative Amproach/Coverage/ Attachment of Instructors/Supervision/ Achievements.

GARG, D.P.:

Development Cooperative Education Projects in India (First of two parts). COOPERATIVE PERSPECTIVE, Volume 14, No.1, April-June 1979, pp. 29-40.

Contents: Introduction/Location/Methodology/ Objectives of the Projects/Kypotheses/Coverage/ Local Involvement/Staffing/Staff Development Programmes/Administration. 334:37 COOPERATIVE EDUCATION AND TRAINING (contd.)

334:37(540) <u>INDIA</u> (contd.)

GARG, D.P.: Development of Cooperative Education Projects in India (second concluding part).

COOPERATIVE PERSPECTIVE,

Volume 14, No.1, April-June, 1979, pp. 41-49.

Contents: Introduction/Concept of Evaluation/ Nature and Level of Evaluation/Areas of Evaluation/Suggestion/Conclusion.

GOPALAKRISHNAN, M.K.:

Cooperative Leadership - Qualities and Duties. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.13, Januaryl, 1980, pp. 421-422.

Contents: Qualities of Good Leadership/Duties of a Leader/Training for Good Cooperative Leadership.

JHA, D.: Research and Consultancy Support to Trading Cooperatives.

NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,

Volume IX, Nos. 10-12, Oct.Dec. 1979, pp.13-14.

Contents: Business Environment/Special Role of Cooperative Research & Consultancy/The Research Consultancy Tasks.

PANDYA, V.M.: Education of Cooperative Leaders - Need, Schoe and Approach.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No. 15, February 1, 1980, pp. 481-484.

Contents: The Need/Scope/Approach

Meed, Scope and Approach.
INDIAH CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 7, No.4, April 1980, pp. 17-20.

334:37 COOPERATIVE EDUCATION AND TRAINING (contd.)

334:37(540) <u>INDIA</u> (contd.)

PANDYA, V.N.: Education of Cooperative Leaders - Need, Scope and Approach. THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIII, No.3, January 1980, pp.166-171.

Need, Scope and Approach - Leadership Development.

THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 514-521.

- - : Education of Cooperative Leaders - Need, Scope and Approach. NCDC BULLETIN, Volume XIII, No.6, Feburary 1980, pp.12-15.

MULINI, J.M.: Communication and Decision-Making Frocess in Cooperatives.

THE TAMILA DU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Volume 71, No.7, January 1980, pp. 344-349.

Contents: Importance of Communication/Why to Communicate?/Stages of Communication/Some Examples of Communication/Communication and Cooperatives/100 per cent farmers are members/As a result of this/Qualities required for Successful Communication Process/Methods of Communication in Cooperatives/Decision Making Process in Cooperatives.

COOPERATIVE MANAGEMENT, BOOK-KEEPING, PRINTING AND AUDITING COMMUNICATION

DALASINGHRAY, S.K.:

Qualities of a Perfect Secretary: In Cooperatives. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Volume 7, No. 3, March 1980, pp.3-4 and p.23.

DEVADHAR, Y.C.: Suggestive Criteria of "Successful"

Cooperative Societies.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,

Volume LXIII, No.3, January 1980, pp.179-185.

Contents: Profit and Loss Appreach (absolute)/
Balance sheet approach (Comparative)/
Employment Approach/Cost Analysis Approach/
Target Approach/Socio-economic Development
Approach/Conclusion.

DHARM VIR: '

Development of Member Relations and Welfare in Cooperatives.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 6, No.12, December 1979, pp.3-5 and p.15.

Contents: Loard of Directors/Responsibilities of the Manager/Reasons for Breakdown in Relationship between Board and Management/How to maintain good relations/Methods of Dember Education/Study Circle Methods/Member Welfare/Conclusion:

Development of Member Relations and Welfare in Cooperatives. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.14, January 15, 1980, pp. 439-442.

Contents: Member Participation/Res onsibilities/ Breakdown in Relationship between the Board and the Management/How to Maintain Good Relations/ Methods of Member Education/Member Welfare/ Conclusion.

DWIVEDI, Ram Autar:

Indian Cooperatives: Their Managerial Problems. THE COOPER.TOR, Volume XVII, No.17, Marchl, 1980, pp. 552-553.

COOPERATIVE MANAGEMENT, BOOK-KEEPING,
PRINTING AND AUDITING COMMUNICATION (contd.)

EDITOR :

Writers' Co-op in Kerala Sets New Record. THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS, 24th June, 1980, page 3, column 2-4.

GANGWAR, K.K.:

Importance of Internal Audit in Cooperatives, Specially in Central & Apex Institutions. SAHKARI VIKAS (CTC, DEHRA DUN), Annual Journal 1979-80, pp.30-32.

GOEL, S.L. and GOEL, Brij Bhushan:

Personnel Training in a Cooperative Organization-A Case Study. THE INDIAN JOURNAL OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION. Volume XXV. No. 2m April-June 1979, pp. 416-436.

Contents: Importance of Training in Cooperatives/ Development of Training Programmes in Cooperative Management/Cooperative Training Arrangemen s in India/Tra ming Courses.

- - - :

Management/Employer-Employee Relationship in Cooperatives.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW.
Volume XVI Po.2, January 1979, pp.194-224.

Contents: Trends in Employer/Employee relations in Cooperatives/Structure/Finances of Union/Affiliation with National Trade-Unions/Total Membership of Employees Union/Case Studies ...

KAMMATH, G.S.:

The State and the Cooperatives: Problems of Personnel Management.
ANNIALS OF PUBLIC AND COOPERATIVE FROMOMY,
Volume 50, No.4, October-December 1979,
pp.81-87.

Contents: Cooperative Planning/Cooperative Department Personnel.

COOPERATIVE MANAGEMENT, BOOK-KEEPING,
PRINTING AND AUDITING COLUMNICATION (contd.)

KANAGASABAI, N.:Cash Management at a Branch A Case Study.
COOPERATIVE PERSORCTIVE,
Volume 14, No.1, April-June 1979, pp.58-56.

Contents: Object of Cash Management/Scope of the Study/Methodology/Current Account/Bills Discounting/Loans/Usefulness to the Management/Limitations.

...

MISHRA, G.B.D. Bhatta:

Some Aspects of Cooperative Management and Administration.
THE RAINBOW,
Third Year, Third Issue, December 1979,
pp. 49-54.

PLRMAR, P.S.: Office Organisation and its Management. THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No.9, March 1980, pp. 474-477.

Contents: Decision Making/Need of an Office/What is an Office/Communication/Management and Organising/Relation of Office to Organisation/Functions of the Manager.

RAO, N.K. Muralidhar:

Personnel Management in the District Cooperative Central Banks. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No. 2, January 1979, pp.123-144.

Contents: Introduction/Staffing Pattern/
Functions/Type of Management skills/Method of
Recruitment/System of Training/Carser Prospects/
Common Cadre/Essentials of Effective Management/
Board of Directors/Chief Executives/The
will to Act.

SMM, Anjali: Public Relations in Banking.
THE MAHARASHTRA COOTERATIVE QUARTERIAL,
Volume LXIII, No. 4, April 1980, pp. 257-260.

Contents: Deposit Mobilisation/New Demands/ Challenges/Rural Economy/Younger Generation/ Effective P.R./Indispensable.

COOPERATIVE MANAGEMENT, BOOK-KENDING,
PRINTING AND AUDITING COMMUNICATION (contd.)

SRIMATHRUMALL, P.S.:

Consumers Cooperatives Conditions of Employees.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,

Volume 7, No. 3, March 1980, pp. 5-6.

SRIVASTAVA, S.P.:

Organisation and Management Pattern of Cooperatives in 2001 A.D.- An Indian Scenario. NAFED MARKETING REVIEW, Volume X, No.4, April 1980, pp.7-10 & p. 16.

THIRUNARAYANAN, R.:

Inter-Cooperative Relations in Credit Sector. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No.2, January 1979, pp. 168-177.

VELUMANI, A.: Management Development in Cooperative Sector.

THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,

Volume 71, No. 8, February 1980, pp. 409-412.

334(1-9) COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT: GENERAL (COUNTRY WISE)

334(100) INTERNATIONAL

EDITOR: Co-ops Must Plan Their Future.

:ICA Congress, Moscow.
COOPENATIVE NEWS (MANCHESTER),

New Series 3206, November 5, 1979, 5.4.

Contents: Define priorities/Position analysed/Social change.

STROBUTY, Viedintes, The or

- 1-11 COOPERATIVE MOVEMENTS GENERAL (contd.) 334(1-9) THE SECOUNTRY WISE) O DETCH

334(100)

ALC 3, '.. re see 144 15 Mec, Prainine.

EDITOR:

"Problems Facing Mankind"; IG. Congress, Moscow. COOPERATIVE PEWS (MANCHESTER), New Series 3206, November 5, 1979, pp. 1, and 16.

The Role of the IC. would be assessed by the contribution it could make to the world of the year 2000. This would confirm the trust given to the Alliance, Roger Kerined, President told delegates in Mis opening speech to the 27th Congress of the ICA held in Moscow recently.

EDITOR :

An Interview with the ICA President. REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No. 1, 1980, pp. 4-10.

EDITOR :

- ICA and the UN. REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No.1, 1980, pp. 55,58, ...

TAIMNI, K.K.: Coop. 2001 A.D. - Lessons from History of Cooperative Development. INDIAN CONCUMER COOPERATOR,

Volume 7, Nos. 1-2, January, February, 1980, pp. 12-14 and p. 23.

Contents: Man-cooperative Interface/Cooperative Coverage/Cooperative Effectiveness/Cooperative Autonomy/Cooperative Structure/Cooperative Management Processes/Cooperative-Larger Social System Interface/Lessons from History.

334(1-9)

COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT : GENERAL (contd.)
(COUNTRY-WISE)

334(420)

UNITED KINGDOM

..)

AHMAD HOURMAIN B. DATO' ESAH:

A Glimpse of the British Co-operative Union. THE MILAYSIAN CO-OPERATOR, Volume 8, No.5, May 1980, p. 6 and 3.

Contents: What does the Union do?/How is the Cooperative Union financed.

BLUER, Richard: The British Co-op Union : A Profile.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No. 17, March 1, 1980,

pp. 557-560.

334(438)

POLAND

SOSNOWSKI, Stansaw:

The Contribution of the Polish Cooperative Movement to the National Trogramme of Civic Education.

POLISH COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
4/1979, pp 2-4.

334(47)

U.S.S.R.

SERGEYEV, Vladimir:

Soviet Cooperators' Contribution to the World Cooperative Movement.
URBAN CREDIT.
Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp. 38-39.

Contents: Concern for People/Substantial Aid/Personnel Training.

334(1-9) <u>COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT: GENERAL</u> (contd.)
(COUNTRY-WISE)

334(485) <u>SWEDEN</u>

EDITOR: Swedish Co-op Milestones: World View.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No. 14, January 15, 1980, p. 453.

334(498) <u>HUNGARY</u>

BORBELY, Sander: The Future of Our Cooperatives.

HUNGARIAN COOPERATION,

Volume XXIII, No.1, pp. First inside cover -1.

334(5) ASIA - GENERAL

AHMAD HOURMAIN BIN DATO' ESAH:

Conclusion and Recommendations of the Regional Seminar of "How to Improve the Effectiveness of the National Cooperative Organisations". THE MALAYSIAN COOPERATOR, Volume 8, No. 4, April 1980, pp. 11-12.

Contents: Treamble/Issues/Dafinition of N.C.O./ Objectives/Necessary conditions for effective functioning/Inhibiting Factors/Functions/ Structural Aspects/Recommendations/Role of ICA in Strengthening the N.C.O./General.

EDITOR:

Regional Seminar on "How to Improve the Effectiveness of Mational Cooperative Organisations".

ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN,

Volume 20, No. 1, January 1980, pp. 3-6.

Contents: Preamble/Issues /Definition of N.C.O./ Objectives/Necessary conditions for effective functioning/Inhibiting Factors/Functions/ Structural Aspects/Recommendations/Role of the ICA in strengthening the N.C.O./General. 334(1-9) COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT : GENERAL (contd.) (COUNTRY-WISE)

334(5) ASIA - GENERAL (contd.)

EDITOR: Cooperation in the Eighties. ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN, Volume 20, No.1, January 1980, pp. 7-9.

> Contents: Cooperative Development in the Eighties in the Region/Coops and the Poor/ Role of Labour Unions/Role of apen organisations/ Strategy for Mobilisation and investment of funds through cooperatives in the 80s/ Role of Thrift and Credit Societies vis-a-vis Better Living and Community Development in the 80s.

EDITOR : Cooperative Development in S.E. Asia. REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No.1, 1980, pp. 60-62.

Trends and Problems of Cooperative Unions. SAXENA, S.K.: ICA REGIOTAL BULLETIN, Volume 20, No.1, January 1980, pp. 10-12.

> Contents: Two faces of Apex Organisations/ Organisational aspects/Images of the Cooperative Movement/Relationship between the Coop. and Government/Economic Efficiency/Splinter Movements Cooperative among Cooperators.

Improving Effectiveness of Cooperatives, NAFED MARKETING REVIEW, Volume X, No.2-3, Feb.-March 1980, pp.9-10 and p.16.

Based on the Inaugural Address of Dr. S.K. Sarer Director, ICA, London, at the ICA/NCUI Regional Seminar on "How to Improve Effectiveness" held at New Delhi during February 3-13.

Instead of speaking on the subject of the Seminar, directly, Dr. Sexena, outlined recent trends in the cooperative movement in different parts of the world.

Contents: Organisational Aspects/Image of the Cooperative Movement/Economic Efficiency/ Cooperation among Cooperators.

334(1-9) COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT: GENERAL (contd.)
(COUNTRY-WISE)

334(5) ASIN - GENERAL (contd,)

SAXENA, S.K.: Cooperatives: Call for Greater Cohesion.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.17, March 1, 1980,
pp. 554-556.

Co-op Movement: New Challenges.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No. 18, March 15, 1980,
pp. 575-577.

This is based on the inaugural address Dr. S.K. Saxena delivered at the ICI/MCUI Regional Seminar on "How to Improve the Effectiveness of Cooperative Organisations" held in New Delhi from 3-13 February 1980.

WEERLMAN, P.E.: How to Improve the Effectiveness of National Cooperative Organisation: - An Overview. ICA: REGIONAL BULLETIN, Volume 20, No.1, January 1980, pp.13-16 & 28.

> Contents: Definition/NCOs of South-East Asia/ Legal Autonomy/Financial Independence/Tho Leadership/The Management/Functions of a NCO/ Representation/Promotion/Cooperative Education.

-: How to Imrpove the Effectiveness of Mational Cooperative Organisations - An Overview. URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No. 1, June 1980, pp. 29-34.

Contents: NCOs of South-East Asia/ Ingredients of Effectiveness/Functions of NCO. 334(1-9) <u>COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT: GENERAL</u> (contd.) (COUNTRY-WISE)

334(540) <u>INDIA</u>

DUBHASHI, P.R.: Cooperative Development in India Since Independence: A Review. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No. 22, May 15, 1980, pp.676-679.

Contents: Cooperatives as an Instrument of Economic Planning/Areas of Cooperative Development.

EDITOR: Cooperative Movement Only Solution to Poverty.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No. 20, April 15, 1980, pp. 632-634.

Role of Cooperatives in Bradication of Poverty Profile in India/Agricultural Credit to Weaker ections/Consumption Credit/Social Scheme for Tribals/Distribution of Essential Consumer Articles/Distribution of Cloth for the Poor/Fisheries Cooperatives/Cooperatives for Scheduled Castes and Other Weaker Sections/Poultry Cooperatives/Industrial Cooperatives/Housing Cooperatives/Marketing Cooperatives.

EDITOR: Cooperatives....On Road to Progress.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.18, March 15, 1980, pp.580-581.

HILLIKERI, R.K.: Consumer - King or Serf?
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 6, No.12, December 1979, pp. 6-7.

RAO, Birendra Singh:

Cooperation: The Cradle of Democracy. THE CCOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No. 18, March 15, 1980, pp. 573-574.

Contents: Voluntary Efforts/Fundamental Requisites/Need for Self-reliance/National Co-op Edifice/The Future.

334(1-9) COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT: GENERAL (contd.)
(COUNTRY-WISE)

334(540) <u>INDIA</u> (contd.)

SUNDARARAJAN, S.:

Cooperatives Yet to Achieve Triple
Objectives.
KHADI GRAMODYOG,
Volume XXVI, No.9, June 1980, pp.415-416.

There is no doubt that cooperatives have made rapid progress since independence. However, they have yet to achieve their triple objectives. And it would require education of the masses all those who wish to consolidate cooperative movement to that end. This is all the more necessary when the country is celebrating seventyfifth year of this august movement.

Contents: Progress at a Glance/Agricultural Credit/Deposit mobilisation/Cooperative marketing and processing/Tonsumer cooperatives/Industrial cooperatives/National level federations/objectives to be achieved/cooperative education.

TIMBLE, Prabhacar N.:

Co-operatives: Some searching questions. COMMERCE, Volume 140, No. 3582, February 16, 1980, pp. 32-33.

334(549.3) BANGLADESH

EDITOR :

Bangladesh Cooperatives: Tasks Ahead - World View.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No. 20, April 15, 1980,
pp.629-631.

Contents: Cooperatives Diversify/Qualitative Growth Inhibited/Structure/Role of the Patienal Cooperative Union/Some Trends/Tasks Alead.

334(1-9) COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT : GINERAL (contd.) (COUNTRY-WISE)

334(569.5) JORDAN

EDITOR : Cooperative Development : The Jordanian Experience: World View.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No. 13, January 1, 1980,

pp. 427-428.

Contents: Functions, Objectives and Structure of the JCO/Promotion and Development of Cooperatives.

334(595) MALAYSIA

AHMAD HOURMAIN B. DATO' ESAH:

The Cooperative Movement in Malaysia. THE MALAYSIAN COOPERATOR,

Volume 8, No. 5, May 1980, p.8.

Contents: A-Credit and Banking/ B - Transport/ C- Consumers.

ES/H, A.H. Bin Dato:

Cooperatives in Malaysia , Their Present State - World View. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No. 18, March 15, 1980, pp. 584-585.

Contents: Present State of Cooperatives/ Tertiary Organisations/Conclusions.

334(595.13) SINGAPORE

EDWARD, Joseph and RADHAKRISHNAN, P.:

Singapore National Cooperative Union: 7. Drofile World View. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.19, April 1, 1980, pp.610-613.

Contents: National Cooperative Body/Lodus Operandi of the SNCU/Some Recent Achievements/ The Problems/The Future.

334(1-9) <u>COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT: GENERAL</u> (contd.) (COUNTRY-WISE)

334(598) PHILIPPINES

MADKARNI, R.V.:Glimpses of the Cooperative
Movement in the Philippines.
COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (Indian
Cooperative Review January 1979)
Volume XXXI, No.2, Feb. 1980, pp. 18-21.

Glimpses of the Cooperative Movement in the Philippines.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVI, No. 2, January 1979,
pp. 111-122.

334(6) <u>AFRICA</u>

APPLIAH, J.M.: Cooperative Movement in Ghana: Past, Present and Future.: World View.
THE COOPELITOR,
Volume XVII, No. 22, May 15, 1980, pp. 689-691.

Contents: Movement Takes Shape/Set-back/ Top National Cooperatives/Conclusion.

-: Cooperative Movement - The Ghana Experience.
THE MALAYSIAN COOPERATOR,
Volume 8, No. 5, May 1980, pp. 7-8.

Contents: The Ghana Cooperative Fisheries
Association/Ghana Cooperative Poultry Farmers
Association Limited/Ghana Cooperative Agricultural Producers and Marketing Association
Limited/Ghana Cooperative Mutual Insurance
Society Limited/Ghana Cooperative Consumers
Association Limited/Ghana Cooperative Credit
Union Association Limited/Ghana Cooperative
Housing and Builders Association Limited/
Ghana Cooperative Bank Limited/Ghana
Cooperative Tharamacetical Society/Pational
Cooperative Wholesale Unit Limited/Ghana
Cooperative College/Conclusion.

334(1-9) <u>COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT: GENERAL</u> (contd.) (COUNTRY-WISE)

334(6) $\underline{\text{AFRICL}}$ (contd.)

NIANGOIN, Oka: The Chamber of Agriculture of the Ivory Coast: Welcome to a Recent ICA Afffiliate .
REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No. 2, 1980, pp. 103-105.

The Chambre d'Agriculture de Cote d'Ivoire was admitted to membership of the International Cooperative Alliance at the meeting of Central Committee held in Copenhagen, September 1978, as a professional body engaged in the promotion of cooperation.

The Chamber of Agriculture provides official representation for the farmers, stock breeders, fishermen and foresters which make up three-quarters of the population of the Ivory Coast. It is the oldest agricultural organisation in French-speaking West Africa.

Before the date of Independence, 7th Lugust 1960, Consular representation of the commercial sector—had been provided by the Chamber of Commerce (from 1911 chwards) and of the production sector by the Chamber of Agriculture and Industry (from 1926).

The Law No. 60-340 of 28th November 1960 institutionalised Representative Assemblies for the economic interests of the country.

The Chamber of Agriculture and Industry was divided into a Chamber of Industry (Decree of 17th May 1963) and a Chamber of Agriculture authorised by a Decree of 9th January 1964 and set up on 6th March 1966.

The Chamber of Commerce, of Agriculture and of Industry are specialist consultative bodies legal advisers to the Public Authorities and representative of the interests of their respective sectors.

334(1-9)

COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT : GENERAL (contd.)

יי י י י י י י י י יייי יייי ייי

material and in the court of

334(8)

LATIN AMERICA

EARO, Albert Perez, and CASTANO, Josep:

CATALONIA: A Century-old Co-operative

Movement of Process of Reconstruction.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION,

Volume 73, No. 2, 1980, Sp. 92-101.

Contents: Portrait of Catalonia/Distribution of the Working Population/Background to Catalan Cooperation/Structure of the Catalan Cooperative Movement/Catalan Cooperators in the International Cooperative Alliance/Catalan Cooperation during the Civil War and France Regime/Present position of Catalan Cooperation.

CASTRO, Carlos: El Hogar Obrero - Argentina's No. 1
Cooperative.
REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION,
Volume 73, No. 2, 1980, pp. 106-113.

El Hogar Obrero Celebrates its 75th Anniversary this year. Its founder, Dr. Juan B. Justo (born 18th June 1865), was a physician who devoted his life to improving the living conditions of the underprivileged scator of Argentina, and became one of the founders of the cooperative ideal. In 1898 he found of the ephemeral Cooperativa Obrero de Consumo (Workers' Consumer Cooperative). On 30th July 1905 he joined with 18 others to found the Credit, Building and Consumer Cooperative Il Hogar Obrero (Workers, - Home) which today numbers over 700,000 members.

Contents: Housing worthy of workers/First Operations/The first Collective Housing/Consumer Sector/Development/"What Shall Wo Not be Capable of "/Marching Towards the Future.

334.1 COOPERATIVE HOUSING

334.1(439.1) HUNGARY

DEKANY, Sandor: The Country's Largest Housing Cooperative.

HUNGARIAN COOPERATION,

Volume XXII, No. 2, pp. 16-18.

334.1(540) INDIA

BHARVANI, S.S.: Housing Conditions of Flats/Houses Constructed or Financed by Cooperative Housing Societies in Nagpur.

THE M/HARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIII, No. 4, April 1980, pp.231-233.

DESHPANDE, R.B.: Financing of Housing Cooperatives: The Current Issues.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No. 23, June 1, 1980,
pp. 706-709 and p. 716.

Contents: Agencies Providing Housing Finance/Cooperative Finance/The Current Issues.

EDITOR: Seminar on Financial Aspects of Housing Cooperatives.

THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No. 12, June 1980, pp. 708-712.

Contents: National Financing Agency/ Recommendations.

KHAN, Abdul Karcem:

Cooperative Housing Programmes in Andiro Londesn THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.19, April 3, 1980, 93.601-602.

Contents: Housing in the Cooperative Sect r/ Special Housing Programmes for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes. 334.1 <u>COOPERATIVE HOUSING</u> (contd.)

334.1(540) INDIA (contd.)

KHURANA, M.L.: Co-op Housing Movement: An Organisational Analysis. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No. 22, May 15, 1980, pp. 686-688 and p. 692.

This is based on a paper on the subject presented by the author at a recent seminar on "Financial Aspects of Housing Cooperatives" jointly organised by the National Cooperative Housing Federation Ltd. and the Vaikunth Nehta National Institute of Cooperative Management, at Pune.

334.1(6) AFRICA

CAMPBILL, Walter J. and Gilindo, Eduardo Low Cost Cooperative Housing in Lesotho.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION,

Volume 73, No.1, 1980, pp. 35-54.

Contents: Background/The Service Organisation - LEHCO-OP/Troject Implementation/Troduction Systems (TS)/Mohalalitoe Cooperative - how it works/Construction and Self-help/The Construction Experience/Relations with the Government of Lesotho/Activities Outside the Project/Troblems and Lessons for Future Projects.

334.2 COOPERATIVE CREDIT, BANKING AND FINANCING

334.2(540) INDIA

BALISHTER, and SING, R.K.:

Credit needs and availability of institutional finance in agriculture.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVI, No.3, April 1979, pp. 256-261.

Contents: Mothodology/Results and Discussion/ Conclusion.

BISWAL, N. :

Adoption of post-Development Income for Valuation by Land Development Banks in Orissa.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW:
Volume XVI, No.3, April 1979, pp. 247-255.

Contents: Introduction/Defects in existing system of valuation/earlier attempts/Reserve Bank of India Guidelines/Studies and Collection of Data.

CHANDRA, S. :

Whither Land Development Banking in India? THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No. 20, April 15, 1980, pp.627-628.

Contents: Structure/Performance/Imbalances/ Gverdues/Diversification.

CHOPRA, S.D. :

Consumption Credit with Special Reference to U.P. SAHAKARI VIKAS (CTC, DEHRA DUN) ANNUAL JOURNAL, 1979-80, pp. 24-26.

RADHICH, C.L. :

Cooprative Credit
Delinking from Central Bank Vital.
THE ECONOMIC TIMES,
6th May 1980, page 7, column 3-6.

DALAKOTI, Mohan Chandra:

Agricultural Institutions and Credit. SAHKARI VIKAS (CTC, DEHRA DUN) ANNUAL JOURNAL, 1979-80, pp.33-35.

Contents: The Agricultural Institutions/The Land Tenure System/The Farm Management/The Infrastructural Institutions/The Ragulatory Agencies/Benefits/Agro-Industrial Complex/The Supportive Institutions/Public Lending Institutions/Conclusion/Own Conclusion.

DESHPANDE, R.S. :

A Case Study on the Problem of Overdues. SAHAKAR SAMEEKSHA, Volume XIII, 1979-80, pp.21-27.

Contents: Objects/Methodology/About District/
Organisational set up at District Level/Taluka
Advisory Committee/Administrative set up at
District and branch level/Performance of the
District Office and Branches/An Analysis of the
causes of overdues/Performance of the recovery
of the loans by special recovery officers/
Analysis of the Problem of recovery and overdues
Short term measures/Long term measures/Enclosure
No.1/Staffing pattern of District Branch Office/
Enclosure No.2.

D.SILVA, John:

Diversification of Lending by Urban Coop. Banks. THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS, 20th May 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

D.SILVA, Josn:

Advances Against Shares and Urban Coop. Banks. THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS, 7th June 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

DESAI, M.T. :

Legal Aspects of Recovery of Loans.
COOPERATIVE PERSPECTIVE,
Volume 14, No.1, April-June 1979, pp.18-23.

Contents: Creation of charge/State Act/Relevant section/Charge on immovable property/The enforcement of the charge/Gotting cartificate or award/Execution of certificates of recovery and award/Recent policy of the government and R.3.I/The dilemma before cooperatives/The solution.

DESHMUKH, M.A. :

Legal Aspects Involved in the Flow of Credit for Integrated Rural Development.
THE MAHAFASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,
Volume LXIII, No.3, January 1980, pp.152-157.

Contents: Evolution of Cooperative Credit/
Role of Cooperative Law/Types of Cooperative
Credit-Spheres of control of the Law/Outside
Borrowings by cooperatives/Lending by cooperatives.

DUBHASHI, P.R.:

I - Asian Farm Credit Innovations.
THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS,
11th January 1980, page 4, column 3-8.

EDITOR :

Madhava Das Committee Roport Summary and Salient Features.
THE TAMILNADU JOÜRNAL OF COÖPERATION,
Volume 71, No.12, June 1980, pp.671-692.

The Committee constituted by the Reserve Bank of India under the Chairmanship of Thiru Madhava Das to evaluate the role and other working features of the primary urban cooperative banks in September 1977, submitted its report on 11th July 1978. Following is the summary and salient features.

Details of modified procedures for registration and licensing of new primary coopertive banks based on the recommendations were announced by the Reserve Bank of India and it appeared in February 1980 issue of Tamil Nadu Journal of Cooperation.

Contants: Tarms of Reference/Evaluation/Period/
Role/Future Role Envisaged by the present Committee/
Viability of Urban Bank/Criterion of Viability/
Methodology/Fixed Expenditures/Sample Study/Follow-up
for implementing nerms for viability in the context
of Registration and Licensing/Coordination between
Registration and Licensing/Norms for Representation
to Members of the Branches on the Board of Management/
Election of Branch Committees/Assessment of Additional
Facilities/Loan Policies and Procedures/Professional
Management and Training Facilities/General Body/
Board of Management/Training of Directors/Chief
Executive/Staffing Pattern/Key Personnel/Inspection/
Pay Scales/Promotions/Common Cadre of Chief
Executive Officers/Training Needs/Training

Arrangements/Job Programmes/Inspection and quit of Urban Banks/Audit of Urban Banks/Role of Government, Reserve Bank, National and state Federations, etc./Government of India/State Government/Reserve Bank/State and Contral Cooperative Banks/State Federations/ ational Federation of Urban Cooperative Banks.

ELAYATH, K.M.N. :

Seventy Five Years Progress of an Urban Cooperative Bank (Success Story). URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp.23-25.

3

Contents: Genesis/Area of Operation/Branches/Membership/Share Capital/Reserves/Profits/Deposits/Advances/Notable Points/Own Building/Borrowings/Donations/Special Scheme/Staffing/Conclusion.

GUGLANI, P.L. :

Inter-Institutional Finance for Rural Development; The Need for Coordination. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.17, March 1, 1980, pp.549-551.

Contents: Cooperatives/Commercial Janks/Rural Banks/Need for Inter-Institutional Coordination/Suggestions.

HAJELA, Jitondra Kumar:

Problems of Rural Financing in Indian Planning (A Socio-Economic Approach). INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No.2, January 1979, pp.185~193.

JOSHI, Navin Chandra:

Travails of Cooperative Banking.'
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 7, No.3, March 1980, pp.12-15.

JOSHI, V.R., and VASVA, K.D.:
Superiority of Cooperatives in Farm Financing.

INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No.2, January 1979, pp-178-184.

KAINTH, G.S. :

Estimation of Demand for Credit in a Growing Economy - The Punjab Case.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVI, No.3, April 1979, pp. 236-246.

Contents: Methodology/Credit Demand → Estimatus por hectare and total cropped area.

KAMAT, G.S.:

Whatever is Happening in the Cooperative Banking Scctor.
THE TAM LNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No.10, April 1980, pp.548-552.

Contents: Multi-agancy Approach/New Indications/ Latest Innovation/Nominal Members at federal cooperative bank level.

KHER, A.D., and JHA, P.N. :

Crodit Utilisation Pattern in Respect of Primary Agricultural Crodit Society in Kodinar Taluka, Gujarat.
INDI-N COCPERATIV REVIEW,
Volume XVI, No.4, July 1979, pp.380-385.

Contents: Methodology/Findings and Piscussions.

LAVANIA, G.S. and Others:

Capital Investment in Agriculture and Fbsorption Capacity of Short Term Credit - A Regression Study.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVI, Vo.4, July 1979, pp.352-355.

Contents: Sampling Design/Region of Study/ Regression Analysis/Results/Conclusions,

* APAYANASAMY, N. :

Investment by way of lending and Resource Mobilisation by way of Deposits by Credit Cooperatives.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVI, No.4, July 1979, pp.315-325.

PANDEY, L.K., and others:

Extent of Wilful Default in the Pepayment of Cooperative Credit.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVI, No.3, April 1979, pp.286-296.

Contents: Introduction/Methodology/Results and Discussions.

PATNAIK, K. Uma Chanker and PRASAD. A.R.:
Factors Affecting the Domand for and Supply
of Long Term Credit - A Study on Land
Development Banks in India.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,

Volume XVI, No.4, July 1979, pp.391-402.

Contents: Model and Dypotheses/Fusults/Conclusions.

PRABhU, P.V. :

Comperativ Crodit for Agriculture - Role for Land Detelopment Banks.
INDIAN COOPFRATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVI, No.2, January 1979, pp.145-154.

Contents: / gricultural Cradit and LD s/Organisational Structure and Set-up/Growth of Long Term Credit Disbursement/Cixto Plan Target/ Diversification of Loans/Credit Projects and Special Schemes/Problem of Overdues/Small Farmers/National Federation.

hr-MADASS, M. and SEBASTIAN, M. :

Credit Needs of Small Farmers: Implications and Solutions. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No.4, July 1979, pp.342-351.

Contents: Objectives/Background Study of the Region/Sampling Technique/Model/Hypothuses/Technique of Analysis/Regression Fesults on Credit Needs/Discussions/Implications of the Analysis/Policy Suggestions/Conclusion,

R.O, N.S. :

Performance Budgeting for a Comparative Banking System. URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp.40-43.

Contents: What is Performance Budgeting in Banking?/Features of Cooperative Banking/Linking Shareholding to Borrowing.

RAO, Subba B., and Others:

Deteriorating Scales of Institutional Finance in Agriculture - Need for Drastic Revision. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No.4, July 1979, pp.356-361.

Contents: Methodology/Results and Discussion/ Scalo of Finance/Summary and Conclusions.

REDDY, T. Subbi and REDDY, C. Rama Muni:

Rocovery of Loans (A Study of Proddatur Cooperative Agricultural Development Bank). INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No.4, July 1979, pp.334-341.

Contents: Recovery Procedure/Recovery Arrangement/Repayment Performance/Increased Income/Rate of Interest/Attitude of Bank Personnel/Defaulter Position.

GANZGIRI, S.V.:

Advances Against Shares and Cooperative Bánks - A Rejoinder.
THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS,
26th June 1930, page 5, column 3-6.

SHARD, , H.M. :

Institutional Credit and Village Industries. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.18. March 15, 1980, pp.578-579.

Contents: The Problems/Institutional Credit/District Industries Centres/Conclusion.

SHARLA, H.P. :

Financing by Primary Agricultural Credit Societies.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.22, May 15, 1980, pp.680~631.

Contents: The Procedure/Difficulties/Recoveries/Conclusion.

SESHU, K.V. Rama:

Financial Structure of Cooperative Banks. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.24, June 15, 1980, p.739.

SINGH, G.N., and Others:

An Economic Appraisal of Cooperative Agricultural Finance in UNNAO, U.P. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No.2, January 1979, pp.155-167.

Contents: Ourpose-wise advances and Recovery.

SINGH, G. .: and PANDEY, K.N. :

Changing Structure and Flow of Rural Credit with Special Reference to Cooperatives in District Kanpur. INDIAN COOPER TIVE PEVIEW, Volume XVI, No.4, July 1979, pp.326-333.

Contents: Methodology/Crodit Structure/Flow of Crodit/Statu Bank of India (4.0.9.)/U.F. State Cooperative Land Development Rank.

YUDELM...N, Montague:

Rural Development Lending Impact of the World Bank.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No.12, June 1980, pp.695-705.

Since the global food crisis of the early 1970s, the World Bank has accelerated its lending for agriculture and rural development and has substantially reori nted it towards raisine the productivity of the low-income groups. This article provides an interim assessment of this strategy.

Contents: Project work/Irrigation/Fertiliser/ Other Infrastructure/Agricultural Extension/ Agricultural Credit/The Multipurpose Project/ Some Lessons/Prospects. 334.3 COPPERATIVE INSURANCE

334.3(520) JAPAN

EDTTOR :

Cooprative Typology 3 - Insurance Coop. COOP JAPAN INFORMATION, December 1979, pp.10-13.

334.4 INDUSTRIAL COOPERATIVES

334.4(437) CZECHOSLOVAKIA

The Producer Cooperatives' Assistance to Engineering.
THE C7ECHOSLOVAK COOPERATOR,
No.1, 1990, pp.16-17.

334.4(439.1) HUNGARY

WIMMER, Vencel:

Service of Industrial Cooperatives. HUNGARIAN COOPERATION, Volume XXIII, No.1, pp.26-27.

Contents: Motor vehicles/Electroacoustic article, household appliances/Textile cleaning/Clothing and footweer/Hairdress and cosmetics/Protographing.

334.4(44) FPT ILE

INTINI, Antoine:

Input by Workers in Industrial Coops. COOPERATIVE NEWS (MANCHESTER), New Series 3158, December 5, 1979, p.4.

Contants : Participation/Results.

334.4(498) DENMARK

TOTH, Jozsef:

Industrial Cooperatives: Safeguarding, representing interests.
HUNGARIAN COOPERATION,
Volume XXII, No.2, pp.8-9.

334.4(540) INDIA

EDITOR :

Story of a Budding Umbrella Cooperative The Unfolding Umbrella.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Volume 71, No.8, February 1980, pp.407-408.

EDITOR :

Co-optex leads Handlooms - Success Story.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.13, January 1, 1980, pp.423-425.

Contents: Share capital/Objective/Narketing/
Production of Janata Cloth/Export/Credit
Sales Scheme/Exhibitions/Management by
Objectives/Accounts Reforms/Design and
Development Wing/Motivation.

KRISHNA MURTY, B.CH. :

Small Farmers and Cooperative Land Development Banks. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.19, April 1, 1980, pp.608-609.

Contents: Long-term Credit/The Problems/ Classification of Farmers.

MATHUR, Navin:

Industrial Cooperatives in Rajasthan:
Progress and Problems.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.24, June 15,1980, pp.735-737.

Contents: "rogress/Reimbursement Finance/ Net Results of Operations/Dormant Societies/Problems/ Suggestions.

MATHEW, P.V. :

Cooperatives of the Unemployed Engineers: Problems and Prospects. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.21, May 1, 1980, pp.652-654.

RAJENDRA SINGH :

Handloom Weavers: Need for Greater Cooperativisation.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.21, May 1, 1980, pp.660.

Contents: Institutional Incentives/The Problems.

RAMDASI, M.R. :

Industrial Finance by Urban Cooperative Banks.
SAHAKAR SAMEEKSHA,
Volume XIII, 1979-80, pp.15-16.

Contents: Need for exploring investment opportunity/Scope for financing to industrial units/The nature of industry/ Legal form of the organisation/Assessment of working capital/Block capital requirement/ Financing by two different agencies.

334.4.025.4 COOPERATIVE PROCESSING

334.4.025.4 INDIA (540)

BAPAT, M.T. :

Working of a Farmers' Service Society in Banaskantha District of Gujarat. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVI, No.3, April 1979, pp. 262-285.

Contents: Establishment of Danta Society/
Financial Position of Amalgamated Societies/
II Working of the Society/III Assessment of the Working of the FSS/IV Suggestions/For Enlargement of Membership/For Strengthening Financial Position/For Better Management and Administration/For Undertaking Larger Number of Functions.

BHATIA, K.J.S. :

Warehousing and Marketing in a Surplus Agricultural Economy. THE MAHARASHTRA CODDENATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIII, No.3, January 1980, pp.143-151.

EDITOR :

Workshop on Oil Sced Cooperative Processing Industry - NCDC-CLUSA Programme. NCDC BULLETIN, Volume XIII, No.6, February 1980, pp.3-5.

KHARCHE, R.M. :

Coordination Between Costing Department and Finance Department in Sugar Cooperatives. THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIII, No.3, January 1980, pp.186-194.

Contents: Finance Department/Budgetary control/
Financial Accounting/Costing Department/To
arrive at Break Even point/Marginal costing/
Profit/Volume ratio/Differential costing/Costing
for control/To make or buy decision/Why coordination/
Coordination/The levels of reporting/Periodicity/
Coverage of the information/To be reporting
between costing and finance department to be
complementary and supplementary to each other/
Coordination at the level of Managing Director.

LALWANI, B.H. :

The Role of Service Cooperatives.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.20, April 15, 1980, pp.625-626.

LALVANI, B.H. :

The Sweet Success of Sugar Cooperatives.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.21, May 1, 1980, pp.656-657.

LOHANI, J.C. :

Role of Cooperatives in Agricultural Supplies in Uttar Pradesh.
SAHKARI VIKAS (CTC, DEHRA DUN),
Annual Journal 1979-80, pp.15-19.

Contents: Fertiliser and other inputs/ Arrangement for Production and supply of Seed and posticides/Fifth Five year Plan.

MITTAL, D.K. :

Progressive Strides of Cooperative Sugar Factories in U.P. COOPERATIVE SUGAR, Volume II, No.9, May 1980, pp.455-457.

Contents: Role of Cooperative Sector/
Rapid growth and now projects/Expansion
of existing factories/By-products utilisation/
Landmark in performance/Issues for attention.

TAIMNI, K.K.:

Extent of Cooperative Character of Oilseed Units in India.
NCDC BULLETIN,
Volume XIII, No.6, February 1980, pp.9-11.

Contents: Membership, Organisation, and Management/Size of the Cooperative/Price offered to members/Nature and extent of extension service offered to growers/Efforts to increase members productivity/Supportive measures to improve the aconomy of members/Social action for community development.

TAIMEI, K.K. :

Failure of Oilseods Processing Coops.
THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS,
8th May 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

WANDKAR, D.V. :

Inventory, Its impact on the cost of Production in Cooperative Sugar Factory. SAHAKAR SAMÉEKSHA, Volume XIII, 1979-80, pp.28-37.

Contents: A Case Study/Introduction/
Objectives/Inventory its Meaning/Need for
Inventory Control/Methodology/Inventory
Turnover ratio a technique of Inventory
control/Cost of materials consumed during
the period/Analysis of inventory turnover
ratios/Impact of inventory on cost of production/
How inventory carrying cost be reduced/
Conclusion.

WANDAKAR, 'D.V. :

Inventory. - Its Impact on the Cost of Production in Cooperative Sugar Factory.
THE MAHARASHTRA CJOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,
Volume LXIII, No.4, April 1980, pp. 248-256.

WATTAMWAR, V.T. and BHARSWADKAR, R.B.:
Impact of Sugar Cooperatives on
Rural Development.
THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,
Velume LXIII, No.4, April 1980, pp.261-263.

Contents: Mathodology/Findings/Summary.

334.4.025.5 CCOPERATIVE MARKETING AND STORAGE

334.4.025.5 INTERNATIONAL

SRIVASTAVA, S.P. :

Scope for Developing International Cooperative Trade.
NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,
Volume IX, No.10-12, October-December 1979,
pp. 7-10 and p.15.

A brief account of the author participation in the Fellowship Programme on Strengthening International Cooperative Trade Relations. The Programme covered his four-week intensive study in Sweden and subsequent vists to Finland, Denmark, France and West Germany. The author presented this paper to the National Workshop organised by ILO/SIDA/NCUI at New Delhi on November 12, 1979.

Contents: Organisation of Consumer outlets/ Central Buying/KF's Buying Policy—Food Items/Storage and Distribution/Spices/ Coffee and Tea/Cattle Feed Raw Material/ Fresh and Canned Fruits/Other Commodities.

334.4.025.5 (47) <u>U.S./S.R.</u>

FRIEDMAN, A. :

The Socio-Economic Role of Cooperative Trade in Developed Socialist Society. CENTROSOYUS REVIEW, No.1, 1980, pp.14-16.

334.4.025.5 (540) INDIA

AIYASAMY, P.K. :

The Onion Story,
NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,
Volume X, No.1, January 1980, p.11.

DWIVEDI, B.D. :

Marketing Cooperatives in India: Their Business and Organisational Relationship. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.14, January 15, 1980, pp. 436 - 439.

Contents: Structure/Relationship between Marketing and Consumer Sectors/Relationship within the Marketing Structures.

DWIVEDI, B.D. :

Marketing Cooperatives in India: Their Business and Organisational Relationship. COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (The Cooperator), Volume XXXI, No.1, January 1980, pp.6-9.

Contents: Relationship between Marketing and Consumer Sectors/Relationship within the Marketing Structures.

DWIVEDI, B.D. :

Export of Farm Produce Through Cooperatives. NAFED MARKETING REVIEW, Volume X, No.1, January 1980, pp. 20-23.

Contents: Potatoes/Nigersecd/Sesamo Seed/ HPS Groundnuts.

EDITOR :

Cooperative Marketing: Organisation and Structure.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.13, January 1, 1980,
pp. 410-415.

Contents: Structure/Problems and Prospects/ Cooperative Agro-Processing/Deiry Cooperatives.

EDITOR :

Great Export Potential of Indian Coop Products.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.13, January 1, 1980,
pp. 416-420.

IYER, 5.K.:

Export/Import of Agricultural Commodities.
NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,
Volume IX, Nos.10-12, October-December 1979, p.18.

JHA, D. :

Trading Cooperatives: Need for Research and Consultancy Support. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.13, January 1, 1980, pp.408-410.

Contents: Business Environment/Special Role of Cooperative Research and Consultancy/Research and Consultancy Tasks.

KAMAT, G.S. :

Past Experience About the Policies, Programmos and Processes of Development of Cooperative Marketing in India.
THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIII, No.4, April 1980, pp.227-230.

Contents: Structure/Priorities and Planning Process/Leadership Role/SafelineApproach/Perspective Lacking.

KAPOOR, D.C. :

Marketing Research - Know Your Market - Know your Customer. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Volume 6, No.12, December 1979, pp.11-15.

MATHUR, V.B.L. :

Exports of Agricultural Commodities by Cooperatives in India. NCDC BULLETIN, Volume XIII, No.5, December 1979, pp.8-23.

Contents: General situation of exports of Agricultural Commodities/Government's Approach and Policy/Role and Place of cooperatives/Basic problems/Facilities and Assistance/Indian Exports/Agriculture Food Items/Products based on Agricultural Raw Materials/Products Based on Minerals, Metals, etc./Agricultural Export 1976-77/Potential for Agricultural Exports/Information on Export - 1977-78 (July-June)/Information of Export - 1978-79 (July-June)/Information on Imports.

MATHUR, V.B.L. :

Export of Agricultural Commodities by Indian Cooperatives.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.15, February 1, 1980, pp.475-479.

MIRDHA, Nathu Ram:

Export Promotion Through Cooperatives.

NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,

Volume IX, Nos. 10-12, Octobor-Docember 1979, p.11.

PANDEY, Kodar Nath:

The Export of Onions and Potatoes.
EASTERN ECONOMISŤ,
Volume 74, No.24, June 13, 1980, pp.1156⊶1159.

Contents: Fall in Production/Common Man's Diet/Export of Potatoes.

SHIRODKAR, S.L.:

Shetkari Sahakari Sangh Ltd.: Spotlight. ICA REGIONAL BELLFTIN, Volume 20, No.1, January 1980, pp.14-16.

Contents: An Outstanding Coeperative
Marketing Society/Processing and
Manufacturing Activities/Consumer Service/
Admirable Record of Progress/Finance/
Management/Contribution to the Cooperative
Movement in the District/The Architect/Constant
and Continuous Endeavour.

SRIVASTAVA, S.P. :

Rolc and Functions of NAFED and Future Programmes.
NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,
Volume X, No.1, January 1980, pp.14-19.

Contents: Price Support/Voluntary Price Support/Ginger/Apple/Onion/Potate/Eggs/Buffer Stock and Consumer Supplies/Foreign Trade/Imports/Storage and Processing/Removal of Regional Imbalances/Promotional Activities/Future Programmes.

SRIVASTAVA, S.P. :

Marketing Management for Agricultural Produce.

NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,

Volume X, No.2-3, February-March 1980, pp.11-15.

SUFI, V.K.:

Role of Cooperatives in Preservation and Marketing of Potatoes. NCDC BULLETIN, Volume XIII, No.6, February 1980, pp.16-19.

VARMA, S.C. :

Developing Rural Markets for Small Farmers. COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (Kurukshetra, 1 February 1980), Volume XXVI, No.3, March 1980, pp.45-47.

Key-note address at the National Seminar on Rural Market Development organised by FAO/DSE Rural Market Centre Development Programme in Asia - December 1979.

334.4:621.9.09 MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVES

334.4:621.9. 09(520) JAPAN

EDITOR :

Consumer Activities of Agricultural Cooperatives: Multipurpose Agricultural Cooperative Society & Its Activities (Series No.2). ZENCHU NEWS, No.2, June 1st, 1980, pp.9-11.

. KAI, T. :

Management of Multipurpose Agricultural Cooperatives in 1978-79. ZENCHU NEWS, No.2, June 1st 1980, p.5.

334.4:631.8 FERTILISER COOPERATIVES

334.4:631.8 (540) <u>INDIA</u>

PARMINDER SINGH :

IFFCO - The Pride Venture of Indian Cooperatives: Spotlight. ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN, Volumo 20, No.2, April 1980, pp.20-22 & 25.

Contents: Growth of Cooperative Membership/ Production of Ammonia, Urea & NPK/Marketing Operation/Quantities Sold/Sales Promotion/ Village Adoption Programme.

334.4:63 AGRICULTURAL COOPERATIVES

334.4:63(100) INTERNATIONAL

BATEMAN, D.I. and Others:
Agricultural Cooperatives and the Theory
of the Firm.
OXFORD AGRARIAN STUDIES,
Volume VIII, 1979, pp.63-81.

The range of possible objectives to be maximised by a cooperative are discussed and the consequent behaviour examined schematically in detail as if a single product or requisite were involved. The problems of generalising the theory to include satisficing constraints on the objectives and character of the societies were considered less rigorously as well as the problem of extending the number of activities.

334.4:63(439.1) HUNGARY

NAGY, Sandor K. :

Socialist Agriculture: How Collective Farming was achieved in Hungary. WORLD AGRICULTURE, Volume XXVIII, No.3-4, 1979, pp.26-30.

This article is an extract of the author's book entitled "The History of the Organisation of Cooperatives in Hungary" (Documents on Agricultural Cooperatives No. 2, 1979, the Hungarian National Council Agricultural Cooperatives Budapest).

It describes the progress and setbacks in creating a cooperative agriculture in Hungary. It also describes the philosophy of the Hungarian Socialist Workers Party towards farming and finally gives some of the reasons why collective farming was able to be implemented.

Contents: The Setbacks/Adopting New Objectives/Practical Achievement of Mass Cooperative Organisation in Agriculture/ The Key to Success/The Results.

BODA, Janos:

Agricultural Cooperative at the Balatonn-side. HUNGARIAN COOPERATION, Volume XXII, No.2, pp.14-15.

334.4:63(47) U.S.S.R.

NALAWADE, Y.B. :

Agricultural Cooperative Movement in USSR. SAHAKAR SAMEEKSHA, Volume XIII, 1979-80, pp.5-8.

Contents: Administratives background/
Agriculture/Land use/College Form/Personal
subsidy plots of collective farmers and
State Farm Employees/Inter farm association
and Agro-industrial Association/Loans for
Agricultural Development/Agricultural
Management/System of Marketing of
Agricultural Produce in collective Farms/
Animal Husbandry.

334.4:63(519) KOREA

KIM, Young Chul:

Role of Agricultural Cooperatives in Transforming Rural Society: A South Korean Experience - World View. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No. 21, May 1, 1980, pp. 661-665.

This is based on the background paper presented by the Author at the Regional Seminar on "How to Improve the Effectiveness of National Cooperative Organisations" organised jointly by NCUI/ICA in New Delhi in February 1980. The views expressed in the article are the author's own.

Contents: Agricultural Development in Korea/Major policy variables/Achievements of Korean Agriculture/Functional Role of Agricultural Cooperatives/Functions/ A Simple Model for the Functional Role of NACF/Conclusion.

WANG, In Koun and CHUNG, Jaw Won:

County Advisory Committees in Programme Planning in the Cooperative Extension Service.
COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE BULLETIN, Volume 4, No.1, September 1979, pp.19-54.

Contents: Introduction/Evolution of extension Programmo Planning/A sound basis for extension programmo planning/Establishing county extension advisory committee/Operational Procedures for Advisory Committees/Concluding Summary/References.

334.4:63(-77) DEVELOPING COUNTRIES

VERHAGEN, Koenraad:

How to promote people's participation in Rural Development through local Organisations.
REVIEW OF INTERNTIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No.1, 1980, pp.11-28.

Contents: I-Introduction/II-The gap between paople's participation in theory and practice/III-Basic principles of strategy for successful promotion of people's participation/IV-Forms of rural organisation conducive to participation/V-Some implications for national macro-policies/VI-Major features of an effective development agency for promoting local rural organisations/VII-Summary and concluding remarks.

334.4:63(520) JAPAN

SETTY, H. Nagaraja:

Agricultural Cooperatives: Japanese Experiment.
COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (The Tamilnadu Journal of Cooperation, Oct.-Nov. 1979), Volume XXX, No.12, December 1979, pp.216-218.

The author of this article attended a seminar held recently at the Institute for Development of Agricultural Cooperation in Asia in Tokyo as a representative of the Government of India. The seminar was organised by the Afro-Asian Rural Reconstruction Organisation.

Contents: Multipurpose Cooperatives/
The Missing Department/State Aid to
Cooperatives/Mutual Insurance/Commodity
Groups and Women's Associations.

EDITOR :

The 15th National Congress of Agricultural Cooperatives. ZENCHU NEWS, No.1, January 1st 1980, pp.3-5.

The Central Union of Agricultural Cooperatives held its 15th National Congress at Tokyo's Nippon Budokan (martial arts hall) on October 16, 1979, attended by 75,000 delegates from agricultural cooperatives across the country. The Congress, held once every three years, reviews the activities of agricultural cooperatives over the past three years and determines basic policies governing their activities for the next three years.

The following three resolutions adopted by the Congress:-

- Resolution on problems facing Japanese Agriculture in the 1980s and measures to be taken by Agricultural Cooperatives.
- Resolution on 2nd Throc-Years Campaign for intensification of Cooperative Activities through Active participation of members.
- Resolution on the establishment of basic Agriculture Policies and consolidation of agricultural policy representation activities of the Movement.

YAMAGUCHI, Iwao:

Problems facing Japan's Agriculture in the 1980s and measures to be taken by Agricultural Cooperatives. ZENCHU NEWS, No.1, January 1st 1980, pp.6-8.

This is the title of the first agenda subject of the Congress proposed by Mr. Iwao Yamaguchi (Author), Managing Director of the Central Union of Agricultural Cooperatives (CUAC), and adopted unanimously at the 15th National Congress of Agricultural Cooperatives. Proposing the subject, Mr. Yamaguchi addressed the audience.

Contents: Find your way/Increased cost and stagnant prices/.idening supply-demand gap and diminishing work force/ Switch to other crops through structural reorganisation/ Business approaches to be taken by agricultural cooperatives.

EDITOR :

Farm Guidance and Cooperative Farming Complex: Multipurpose Agricultural Cooperative Society and its Activities (Scries No.1).
ZENCHU NEWS,
No.1, January 1st 1980, pp.9-11.

A multipurpose agricultural cooperative society in Japan undertakes wide-ranging activities, including guidance, credit, marketing, purchasing and insurance, to enhance the social and economic status of its mumbers. This series of articles is intended to outline some of its main activities.

334.4:63(540) INDIA

BIRARI, D.T. :

Organisation and Development of Adivasi Cooperative Societies in Maharashtra. THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIII, No.3, January 1980, pp.159-165.

Contents: Organisation/Federal Organisational Structure/Development/#ctivities of Adivasi Cooperative Societies/Impact of Cooperative Societies.

DAS, Banabeharoe:

Economic Uplift of Tribals: The Role of Cooperatives.
THE SOCPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.23, June 1, 1980, pp.710-711.

KULAFDAISWAMY, V. :

Project Approach: A Strategy for Cooperative Development.
COOPRATIVE NEWS DIGEST (NCDC BULLETIN, April-June, 1980),
Volume XXXI, No.9, September 1980, pp.162-164.

Contents: Project Approach/Advantage of Projet Approach/An Overview of the Experiments/
Pre-Requisite for Success.

PATIL, R.L. :

Role - Expectations and Role-Performance of Basic Village Institutional Members in Rural Development.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVI, No.4, July 1979, PP.386-390.

Contents: Materials and Methods/Results and Discussion/Important Findings are as Follows/Implication.

SARALA DEVI, N. (Mrs.):

Cooperatives and Panchayets for helping the weak r sections:
Need for Coordination.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.14, January 15, 1980, pp.451-452.

Contents: Rural Cooperatives/Lack of Codrdination/Scheduled Casta and Scheduled Triba Population/Package Programme.

SAYED, Jalaluddin M.:

Integrated Rural Development and Cooperatives. SAHAKAR SAMÉEKSHA, Volume XIII, 1979⊶80, pp.9⊶10.

Contents: Rele of Cooperatives/Organisational and Managerial aspects/Conclusion.

SEN, B.K. :

Control of Plant Disease:
Cooperative Efforts.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.14, January 15, 1980, pp.443-445.

Contents: Complex Phenomenon/Sources of Disease/Sced-treating Drugs.

334.4:63(6) AFRICA

EDTTOR:

An Agricultural Cooperative in Guinea-Bissau. IDEAS AND ACTION, 130, 1979/4, pp.14-20.

Contents: Contuboul: A Farm Cooperative/
A harvost in the dry season/What had
happened?/The Rice Experimentation Centre/
How large should the family unit be?/
Farm mechanisation/Technical Support
needed/Organizing the puasants/Now we
are living our independence.

FEINGOLD, Jo:

Cooperatives will play major role in Uganda's Farmers' Reconstruction Efforts. IFAP NEWS, Volume XXIX, No.4, April 1980, p.4.

334.4:63(595) Mr LAYSIA

MUHAFED, Khairi Haji:

Agricultural Cooperative Movement in Malaysia - Problems and Prospects. ICA REGIONAL PULLETIM, Volume 20, No.1, January 1980, pp.17-20.

Contants: Introduction/The Farmers
Organisation Authority (FOA)/Provision under the
Third Malaysian Plan/Problems and Oropsects.

334.4:634 FOPE

FORESTRY COOPERATIVES

334.4:634(540) INDIA

CHARMA, L.C. :

Employment Potential of Forestry ector in India.
INDIAN JOURNAL OF INDUSTRIAL RELITIONS,
Volume 15, No.4, April 1980, pp.577-597.

After tracing the present administration and economic espects of the forestry sector in India, the author suggests if the forestry sector is given, as in the case of agricultural sector, heavy inputs involving the introduction of modern and scientific ideas, organisational and institutional innovations, and fertilisers, it will be able to achieve self—sufficiency and also to provide employment to an extra 51 million people by 1990. It is estimated that about one—third of the projected increase in the work force could be absort d by forestry s ctor.

Contents: Introduction/Forestry and Employment policy/Technical personnel/ Forest Organisation/Forestry Labour/ People in Forest Regions and Thier Life Pattern/Manpower Planning in Forestry Development/Social and Economic Development/ Manpower Trends in Developing Countries/ Labour Intensive Versus Capital Intensive Forestry/Trained Manpower Requirements in Forestry/Features influencing the Training Methodology for Forestry Sub-Sector/The Forestry and the Principles of a Methodology/The Type of work in Forestry/Trade Union/Epitome.

334.4:637 DAIRY COOPERATIVES

334.4:637(540) INDIA

BHASIN, N.R. :

Dairy Development.
THE ECONOMIC TIMES,
31st May 1980, page 11, column 1-8.

GUHA, H. :

Operation Flood II: Some Constraints and Implications: / Comment. ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume XV, No.17, April 26, 1980, pp.795-796.

JAIN, Devaki :

Women, Food and Technology - A Comment. ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume XV, No.10, March 8, 1980, pp.530-532. Deals with the involvement of women in dairy cooperatives of Gujarat State of India.

JAGTAP, N.K. and Others:

Dairy Cooperatives in Rural Areas -A Case Study. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.22, May 15, 1930, pp.682-664.

Contents: Dairy cooperative societies: 1976-77 (Provisional)/Methodology/Results and Discussions.

KARVE, A.R. :

Prospects and Retrospects of Coop rative role in Dairy Development with special reference to Maharashtra.

SAHAKAR SAMÉEKSHA,
Volume XIII, 1979-80, pp.1-3.

-1

KOLI, P.A.:

Dairy Cooperative: Progress & Proolsms. COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST, Volume XXX. No.4, April 1979, pp.74~76.

Contents: Introduction/Role of Dairy Cooperatives/
Demand and Supply of Milk/Structure of
Milk Cooperatives/District Cooperative
Milk Unions/Progress of Milk Societies/
Dairy Cooperatives in Maharashtra/Problems
and Weaknesses/Suggestions for improvement.

KOTHIKHANE, P.R. and Others:

Dairy Cooperatives in the Service of Small Farmers.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.13, January 1, 1980, pp.415-417.

RATH, B.B. :

Operation Flood: "Step Towards White Revolution.
THE RAINBOW,
Third Year, Third Issue, December 1979, pp.12-15.

SAH, Arun Kumar:

"ANAND IN ASSAM" - A Case Study of Project Management of the Assam Milk Producers' Cooperative Union Limited.
COOPERATIVE PERS PECTIVE,
Volume 14, No.1, April-June 1979, pp.50-57.

Contents: Objectives/Area of Operation/ Membership and Share Capital/Management/ Business Approach/Findings.

SETTY, R. Rajappa:

White Revolution in Karnataka. YOJANA, Volume XXIV, No.10, 1st June 1980, pp.22-23. 334.4:639.2 FISHERIES COOPER TIVES

334.4:639.2 (439.1) HUNGARY

GADOR, Ivan:

Fishing Cooperatives.
HLNGARIAN COOPERATION,

Volume XXII, No.2, pp.28-29.

334.4:639.2(540)INDIA

PATNAIK, M.P.R. and MISHRA, Ramakanta:

Marketing of Fish: Cooperatives
Reluctance.

THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.23, June 1, 1980, pp.712-713.

PrTIL, V.G. :

The Problems of Small Fishermen: A Viewpoint.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.18, March 15, 1980, pp.583.

UMRE, R.S. :

Development of Fishery Cooperatives: The Role of NCDC.
THE COOPERATOP,
Volumc XVII, No.19, April 1, 1980,
pp. 603-505.

Contents: Patturn of Financial Assistance/Performance of Fishery Cooperatives/Future Strategy.

334.5 CONSUMERS COOPER^TIVES

334.5(100) INTERMATIONAL

PCJAY:

The Consumer Offensive.
THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS,
28th April 1980, page 5, column 1-4.

334.5(47) U.S.S.R.

DEDUL, Alexander:

Growing Role of Consumer Cooperative Societies in USSR. THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No.8, February 1930, pp.447-449.

KRASHEMINMIKOV, A.I.:

The Cooperative Movement of the USSR: Consumer Coopera iv s of the USSA. REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No.2, 1990, pp.115-131.

Contents: Organisational structure/
Trade services for the population/
Procurement activities/Cooperative
Industry/Finance/Personnel for cooperative
organisations/Mass cultural and sportshealth activities/International links.

NAGALINSKIENE, V.:

Cooperative Enterprise-based Schools in Lithuania. LENTROSOYUS REVIEW, No.11, 1979, pp.12-14.

VAKHITOV, Kamil:

The Economic and Social Role of Consumer Cooperatives in Developed Socialist Society.
CENTROSOYUS REVIEW,
No.12, 1979, pp.8-11.

VASYUKHINA, Y.:

Distribution of Profit in Soviet Consumer Cooperatives.
CENTROSOYUS REVIEW,
No.1, 1980, p.29.

334.5(485) SWEDEN

FORSBERG, Eric:

Swedish Coop expands in furnishing stores. COOPERATIVE NEWS (MANCHESTER), New Series No.3157, November 28, 1979, pp.4-5.

The most interesting thing about the Swedish Coop's store structure today is the building of "interior" speciality stores for furniture and home furnishing. By going in for home furnishing articles the coop movement will make an important contribution when it comes to looking after the consumers' interests.

· Contents : Usual Extended/Dividend.

334.5(494) SWITZER LAND

HASSELMANN, Erwin:

"Migros - Perhaps one of the world's most successful cooperatives": The Societies Consumers Received as a gift. COOPERATIVE NEWS (MANCHESTER), New Series 3168, February 13, 1980, pp.4-5.

In this article, the author compares the two Swiss consumer cooperative movement - Migros and Foop Schwiz - and their impact on the country's retail food market.

Contents: Is it genuine?/Markat share/ High percentage/Local autonomy. 334.5(520) ZAPAN

EDITOR :

Consumers Movement Marching for 1980s. COOP J.PAN INFORMATION, December 1979, pp.6-8.

334.5(540) INDIA

ALI ASGAR, M.G. :

NCCF - Its Progress and Promotional Role. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Volume 7, No.4, April 1980, pp.7-9 and 20.

Contents: Membership and Board/Trading operations/Controlled cloth/Non-controlled textiles/Pulses, foodgrains and tea/General Merchandise/Processing plants/Consultancy and Promotional Cell/Future Plans.

BALKRISHNAN, V.K. :

Prospects of Consumer Cooperative Movement in Eighties.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 7, No.1-2, Jan-February 1980,
pp.9-11 and p.15.

Contents: Structure/Functions/Norms/Sales-mix/Salutory Effect on prices/Role of members of the Board/Marginel cadre/Training of salesmen/Involvement of people/Conclusion.

BALAKRISHNAN, V.K. :

Consumer Cooperative Movement in India: Prospects in the Eighties. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.15, February 1, 1982, pp.465-470.

EDITOR :

NCCF's Role and chievements. THE ECONOMIC TIMES, 12th June 1980, page 6, column 1-8.

National Cooperative Consumers: Federation Limited was registered in the year 1905 as an Apex Federation of Consumar Cooperatives at the national level and started business in the same year. The membership of NCCF was confined to the State level organisations comprising 14 State Consumer Federations. The membership of NCCF was broadbased in the year 1976. The Federation started with 10 members, increased its membership to 70. In 1976 in order to broadbase the mebership of 1500 and a sales turnover of Rs.50 lakhs cliqible for memocrship and also the composite market consumer federations in the remaining 8 States and Union Territories to Lecome eligible for membership. As a result, the membership of the Federation has risen to 86 consisting of State Federations and Wholesale Consum.r Cooperative Storus.

GHOSH, Biswanath:

Consumer Movement in India. YOJANA, Volume XXIV, No.7, 16th April 19 0, pp.14-15.

A massive consumer movement on all India level is called for if the fruits of our national progress are to be enjoyed by all. The objective of the consumer movement is to save the consumer against all types of unfair trade practices.

Contents: Disorganised consumers/Pathotic plight of the poor/Fair trade practices/
Toxic food colours/Myth of standardisation/
Manaca of short weight/Legislative measures/
Strangthen public distribution.

MEHTA, Sonal:

Need to Strength n Consumer Movement. THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS, 5th June 1980, page 5, column 7-0.

Contents: Reduced/Handicap/Protection/ Sentiments/Enforcement/Limited/Basic rights/Standards.

MISHRA, S.C. :

Product Knowledge in Consumer Cooperatives. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPRATOR, Volume 7, No.1-2, January-February 1980, pp.3-5.

PAUL, R.B. :

Cooperative Stores for Rural Consumers, YOJANA, Volume XXIV, No.7, 16th April 1980, pp.10-11.

The present policy and programme of the Government have been directed towards streamlining the distribution of essential consumer coods to the common man.

We have to build up a strong and viable structure to deal in consumer goods in the rural areas. Along with mod ru decoration and outfit we have to maintain regular supply of quality goods at reasonable prices.

Contents: NCDC Scheme/Strture and Strength/Basic Problems/Management.

PAUL, R.B. :

Cooperative Stores for Rural Consumers
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COUPER TICL,
Volume 71, No.10, April 1980, pp.566-569.

FUTINTSEV, Anatoly:

Specialised Cooperative Stores for Household Appliances. THE TAMILMADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No.10, April 1980, pp.545-547.

RAJAGOPIL, V. :

Consumers Cooperatives.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF LOCDER TION,
Volume 71, No.8, F bruary 19 0, pp.450-454.

Contents: Plight of our consumers/Right to safety/Right to be informed/Pight to choose/Right to be heard/An umbrella for consumers.

RAJAGOPAL, V.:

Consumer Cooperatives - An unbrella for the Consumers.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 7, No.1-2, January-February 1980,
pp.7-8.

Contents: Plight of our consumers/Right to safety/Right to be informed/Light to choose/An umbrella for consumers.

RAO, N.K. Raja:

Sales Promotion.
SAHAKAR SAMEEKSHA,
Volume XIII, 1970-80, pp.17-19.

Contents: Present sales position at consumers cooperative stores/Sal.s measures/Mobile stores/Film shows/Cafteria facilities/Distribute stickers/Balloons, etc./Courteous advertisement on packing material/Introduction of chit system/Previde cash discount or bonus stamps/Provide secured credit facility/Door to door canvassing/Payment of incentives to salesmen/Conclusion.

TALWAR, Mohinder Singh:

Cooperatives and Distribution System. SAHKAPI VIKAS (CTC, DEHRA DUN), Annual Journal, 1979-60, pp. 20-23.

Contents: Sumeral/Structure o consumer cooperatives/Progress/Role of cooperatives in rural distribution scheme/Mechanism of the scheme/Advantages.

TAPESHWAR SINGH :

Consumer Movement: The Role of NCCF. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVII, No.21, May 1, 1980, pp.648-649.

This is based on the welcome speech delivered by the author on the occasion of the 15th Annual General Body Mroting of the NCCF held in New Delhi.

TIWARI, R.G.:

Eystem for Distribution of Essential Consumor Articles through Cooperatives. NAFED MARKETING REVIEW, Volume X, No. 2-3, February-March 1980, pp.7-8.

UMRE, R.S. :

Consumor Cooppratives for the Rural Poor. THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No.9, March 1980, pp.486-495.

Contents: Need for Rural Consumor Store in Rural .reas/Objectives, Initial Planning/Formulation of Project Report/ Role of Load Socioty/Supply arrangements/ Training of Sales Personnel/Number Education/Progress of the scheme/ Punjab Experience - A Case Study.

WEERAMAN, P.E. :

How to improve the Effectiveness of National Cooperative Organisations - An Overview.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVII, No.17, March 1, 1980,
pp. 545-548.

Contents: NCOs of South-East Asia/ Ingredients of Effectiveness/Functions of NCO.

SELECTED ARTICLES ON ALLIED SUBJECTS

LIBRARY, DOCUMENTATION AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

ACCARWAL, DHARM S:

02

Library and Society: Content Analysis and Teaching Methods.
LIBARY HERALD,
Volume 17, No. 1-4, April 75 - March 79, pp.174-180

Defines the course as a core course for Diploma/ Bachelor of Library Science. Explains the objectives of the contents of this course with justification. Cives an explanation of the methods of teaching and evaluation as applied in the Department of Library Science, University of Delhi.

Contents: Introduction/Bachelor of Library Science. Course/Objectives of the Course/Course Contents/ Methods of Teaching and Evaluation/Lectures/Lecturecum-Discussion/Seminars/Conclusion.

BRITTAIN, J.M.

Information Services and the Structure of Knowledge in the Social Sciences, INTERNATIONAL SOCIAT SCIENCE JOURNAL, Volume XXXI, No. 4, 1979, pp. 711-728

Contents: Introduction/Library Research/Science information systems and the structure of communications and knowledge/Structure of communication and knowledge in the social sciences/How to adjust information services to the requirements of the social sciences/Examples of communication patterns/The heredity versus environment controversy/A non-scientific precedure:weighing the evidence Neglected and forgotten issues/Relative importance of academic researchers and practitioners/Shifts in methodology/Non-cummulative models/Alternative approaches/Conclusions.

BROADBENT, Kieran:

China Retrieves a Tradition.
THE IDRC REPORTS,
Volume 8, No. 4, December 1979, pp.6-8

Mr. K.P. Broadbent, Program Officer with IDRC's Information Sciences Division, travelled to China erarlier this past year with the Chinase English Translation Advisory Group. Fluent in Chinese, Mr. Broadbent is the author of A Chinese-English dictionary of China's rural economy.

This article, extracted from Mr. Brondbent's trip report, gives an overview of the state of library and information services in the People's Republic of Chins. The full report will be published in IDRC's monograph series early in 1980

DRODGE, Stephen:

Training and the Library.
LIBRADOC AND INTERNATIONAL ARCHIVE NEWS,
New Series, Volume V, No.1-2, 1980, pp.2-5

Deals with the role of a library making cooperative training and education more effective.

GIRJA KUMAR:

Library Management in the Indian Context, LIBRARY HERALD, Volume 17, No.1-4, April 75-March 79, pp.38-69

Contents: Managerial Revolution/Library Formula/
Library Management/Case Studies/Jewaharlal Nahru
University/Management Sarvice Wing/TrafficPattern
in Processing/Specialisation of Staff/Weekly Report/
Gains and Losses/Theoretical Foundations/Management
Cells/Job Description/National Policy/Management
Science/Library Management/Formal Organisation/
National Environment/Theory of Leadership/Democratic
Functioning/Conclusion/Appendix

GOIL, N.K.:

Need for a Social Science Information System, Guidelines for a Model for India. LIBRARY HERALD, Volume 17, No. 1-4, April 75-March 79, pp.70-93

Contents: Scope of Social Sciences/Social Science Information/Generation Agencies/Use of Social Science Information/Users and the Nature of their requirements/Need for a system/International Scene/Indian Scane/Union Catalogue of Social Science Sarials/Annotated Bibliography of Indian Economic History (1500-1974)/Retrospective Comulative Index to Social Science Periodicals/Information System Models/NISSAT Model (India)/Guidelines for Planning of a National Information System/Model for a Social Science Information System in India/Structure/Conclusion/Bibliographical References.

GUPTA, B.M.:

Users Orientation Programme.
LIBRARY HERALD,
Volume 17, No. 1-4, April 75 - March 79, pp.94-104

Indicates the need for users orientation programme. Describes the historical development and institutional framework existing in various countries both at national and international level to deal with users orientation programme. Discusses the recent trends and suggests a possible course content for such a programme.

Contents: Introduction/History and Trends/Professional Committees and Groups/ACRL Bibliographic Institution
Task Force (1977)/American Library Association Instruction and Use Committee/Project Leox (Library Orientation Instruction Exchange)/Shift in Emphasis/Suggested
Contents of 'Users' Orientation Programme/Subject
Indexes of the Guides of Abstracting/Indexing Services/
Knowledge about Structural Davelopments/Collective Us
of Indexes and Availability of Commulative Indexes/
Indexing Systems/Current Awareness, Services and Review
Publications/Reference Tools/Bibliographies and Cuidas
to the Literature/Services and Users/Document Coping
Services/Translation Services/SDI Services

JOHN, P.K.:

Selective Dissemination of Information LIBRARY HERALD Volume 17, No. 1-4, April 75-March 79, pp. 6-37

Describes the development of SDF and its potential importance in the intellectuals support of scientists. Enumerates the various steps in the planning and organisation of SDF services, techniques of profile construction and matching of profiles. The factors to be considered in evaluating the system and future trends are also discussed.

Contents: Introduction/Development of SDI and its potential importance/Planning and organisation of SDI/Components of SDI system/ACS Single Article Service: An experiment in SDI/Evaluation of a SDI System/Future trends/Conclusion.

TAJESHWAR SINGH:

Role of Library in Society.
THE TIMES OF INDIA,
5th March 1980, page 3, column 2-6

Contents: Library Users/Pivotal role/Poorly stocked.

3-055.7 WOMEN : SOCIO-TONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ANTROBUS, Peggy:

Women in Development: A Caribbean Perspective. IDEAS AND ACTION, 130, 1979/4, pp.10-13

NASH, June:

Women in Development: Dependency and Exploitation. DEVELOPMENT and CHANGE, Volume 8, No. 2, April 1977, pp.161-182.

Contents: The Export of Dependency on the Job Market/Women in Industry in Developing Countries/Women in Agriculture/Exclusion from Decision-making/Conclusion

PALMER, Ingrid:

The Role of Women in Agrarian Reform and Rural Development LAND REFORM LAND SETTLEMENT AND COOPERATIVES, No. 1, 1979, pp. 57-70.

There can be no single blue print for promoting women through agrarian reform because in addition to the varying sets of objective environmental and socioeconomic conditions that face both sexes (Though differentially), there is no reliable normative image of what women's position in society and the economy ought to be after a limited development programme. Nevertheless it should be possible to offer a checklist of demands that can properly be made on agrarian reform on behalf of women. These are:

- 1. To ease the drudgery and long hours of work of women.
- 2. To secure for women structured equitable access to family assets and income in order that they can at the every least, meet the basic needs of their families.
- 3. To promote women, especially landless women, in new higher productivity wage employment.
- 4. To ensure it of women emerge progressively in the social and political life of the community.
- 5. To promote the social and legal status of women.

321 POLITICS AND CURRENT AFFAIRS

321(541.35) NEPAL

VYAS, Ashok:

Mass Upsurge Forced King to Yield Nepal's Tryst with Destiny - I THE HINDUSTAN TIMES, 26th April 1980, page 1, column 2-5 VYAS, Ashok:

Many Odds Against Pro-Changers. Nepal's Tryst with Destiny-II. THE HINDUSTAN TIMES, 27th April 1980, page 9, column 7-8.

330:341.232 ECONOMIC AID AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

DUTT, Srikant:

Indian Aid to Co-Developing Countries. ECONOMIC AND FOLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume XV, No. 14, April 5, 1980, pp. 672-678

India, which is in a position of dependency towards the industralised states of the West and to the Soviet bloc, and which has been a recipient in the past of massive aid is now conducting its own aid programme and forging relationships with some developing states. This suggests dependency upon India or at least mutual dependency, and calls for a revision in the analysis about State such as India. While India's economic weakness and its role as an aid recipient has received a great deal of attention in literature, its growing role as an aid donor has not received the attention it deserves nor the initiatives and changes since the sixties.

MADAIAH, M. and UDAYASHANKAR, S.:

Aid to Developing Countires - Some Recent Trends SOUTHERN ECONOMIST,
Volume 18, No. 19, February 1, 1980, pp. 7-11

An attempt is made in this paper to discuss a number of recent developments with regard to foreign aid to developing countries such as fixation of aid targets, failure to implement these targets by the advanced countries, emergence of OPEC as a course, greater multilateralisation etc. Many of the arguments put forward by the developed countries and their economists are analysed to show how unjustifiable they are. Attention is also focused on the huge military expenditures incurred by the developed countries, the inequitable distribution of aid among the recipients and the recent porposals for automatic transfer of resources.

PAPOLA, I.S. and MISRA, V.N.:

Labour Supply and Wage Determination in Rural Uttar Pradesh INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS, Volume XXXV, No. 1, Jan.-March 1980, pp. 106-120.

Contents: Problems in Rural Labour Market Analysis/ Present Study/Labour Supply: Determinants of Famal Participation Rates/Determinants of Wagas/Conclusion.

SHARMA, L.C.:

Employment Potential of Forestry Sector in India. INDIAN JUURNAL OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, Volume 15, No. 4, April 1980, pp.577-597

After tracing the present administration and economic aspects of the forestry sector in India, the author suggests if the forestry sector is given, as in the case of agricultural sector, heavy inputs involving the introduction of modern and scientific ideas, organisational and institutional innovations, and fertilizars, it will be able to achi ve self-sufficien y and also to provide employment to an extra 51 million people by 1990. It is estimated that about ong-third of the projected increase in the work force could be absorbed by forestry sector.

Contents: Introduction/Forestry and Employment Policy/Technical Personnal/Forest organisation/ Forestry Labour/People in Forest Regions and their Life Pattern/Manpower Planning in Forestry Development/Social and Economic Development/ Manpower Trends in developing countries/Labour intensive Forestry/Trained Manpower Requirements in Forestry/Features Influencing the Training Methodology for Forestry Sub-Sector/The Forestry and the Principles of a Methodology/The Type of Work in Forestry/Trade Union/Epitome.

BANKING, CREDIT AND FINANCING

D'MELLO, L.:

Credit Planning
I - Review of Interest Rate Policy
THE ECONOMIC TIMES,
2nd April 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

RAO, V.K.R.V.:

Savings, Capital Formation and National Income. ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume XV, No. 22, May 31, 1980, pp.965-977

The Indian economy has reached a high rate of domestic saving and capital formation and yet poverty and unemployment seem to be on the increase. The level of growth is nowhere near that reached even by the middle level industralised countries even though the rate of saving and capital formation seems to be approaching their lev 1. Why is it that inspite of a high rate of capital formation, the rate of growth is low and why is it that inspite of an increase in the rate of saving there is an increase in poverty? Th← objective of this paper is to see how 'ar savings and califul formation in India have increased during the three decades of plunning that we have had, to examine the effect these increases have had on economic growth and increase in national income, and to suggest possible changes in the strategy followed regarding savings, capital formation and their appropriate utilisation for realising the national objective of increasing economic growth for increasing economic w lfcre.

Contents: Savings and National Income/Capital Formation and National Income.

REDDY, A.H.:

Role of Agricultural Refinance and Development Corporation (Part-I)
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Volume 71, No. 7, January 1980, pp.350-364

Contents: Availment of refinence in relation to commitments/Assistance from International Agencies IBRD/IDA Assisted projects in brief/Disciplines/Share Capital contribution by State Government/Other Concessions/Is the Criteria Reclistic/Maturity periods of loans.

REDDY, A.H.:

Role of Agricultural Refinance and Development Corporation (Part-II) THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No. 8, February 1980, pp.417-434.

Contents: Servicing Werker Sections of the Community/ Mortgoge of landed property/Financial Frasibility of investments/Recovery of loans/Dalay - An oft-repeated charge/Impact of investment credit

338.92

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

338.92(100)

INTERNATIONAL

KELKAR, Vijey Laxmen:

India and World Economy: Search for Self-Reliance ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume XV, Nox.5, 6 & 7, 1980 (Annual Number) pp. 245-248

Would it be correct to characterise the Indian -development experience—such as it has been as being in the nature of dependent development of the kind associated with the countries of Letin America?

This paper, while noting all the constraints in the path of economic development of India argues that taking the Indian experience as a whole since Independence, such a negative assessment is not warranted. Many social and conomic indicators - the growth and diversification of the country's trade, increase in food production, decline in the proportion of foreign aid to net national product, the degree of control exercised by the State over the functioning of the transmationals, the growth of scientific and technological manpower, etc. suggest that India's performance compares well with that of many underdeveloped countries. The foundations for this growth were laid in the Second Five Year Plan formulated under the guidance of Jawaharlal Nehru.

338.92(5) <u>ASIA - GENERAL</u>

SAITO, Kunio:

Economic Development and Adjustment in Asia, 1974-78.
FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT,
Volume 17, No. 1, March 1980, pp.30-39.

The economies of the developing countries of Asia were able to adjust to the disruptions of the mid 1970s while remaining relatively robust compared to other developing countries. This article reviews their experience with a view to deriving lessons from their experience.

338.92(540) <u>INDIA</u>

KRISHNA, B.:

India Since Independence.
THE ILLUSTRATED WEEKLY OF INDIA,
Volume CI, No. 8, February 24, 1980, pp. 29-39

Contents: Alienate the Princes/Powerful Personalities/ Tribal Invasion/Chinese aggression/Suddon Domise/ Durga, Joan of Arc/Shaky Economy/ Erring Politicians

LAKDAWALA, D.T.:

New Development Strategy for the 1980s. YOJANA, Volume XXIII, No. 24, Ist Jan. 1980, pp.5-7

what does the decade of the 1980s hold for us? Shall we be able to achieve our targeted rate of growth? Can the pattern of development continue as hitherto or is there a need for course correction? What are the obstacles that are likely to amerge and how to we overcome them? Does the future hold out any grave threats or enticing possibilities and how can we meet them or make most of them? It is only prudent that we take stock of the situation and evoke appropriate strategies so that we enter the new decade well-equipped.

Contents: Strategy for the 1980s/Deficiencies and Corrective Measures/Shortfull in Industrial Growth/Assessing the Resources/Use of Scirce Resources/Plan for Growth of Exports.

338.92(541.31) IR₁N

VYAS, Ashok:

Iron D velopments Influenced King. THE HINDUSTAN TIMES, 28th April, 1980, prg 9, column 7-8.

338.92(541.35) NEPAL

VYAS, Ashok:

M ss Upsurg Forced King to Yield. Neprl's Tryst with Destiny-I. THE HINDUSTAN TIMES, 26th April 1980, prgo 1, column 2-5.

VY.S. Ashok:

Mony Odds Against Pro-Changers. Neprl's Tryst with Dostiny-II. THE HINDUSTAN TIMES, 27th April 1980, page 9, column 7-8.

338.92(548.7) <u>SRI LANKA</u>

SCHWEINFURTH, Ulrich:

Jayewardena - r New Err for Sri L nk? AUSSEN POLITIK, Volume 30, 4/79, pp. 427-440.

Sri Lenka, formerly Coylon, has for the list two years, had an extremely ble men as he diof state:
Junius Richard J yewardena. Joyew rding put in end to the Bandheraneike era with an impressive election victory, gave the country in aw constitution based on previous and Gullist models and with the strong leadership of the state, has improved the chances of solving the country's mijor problems.

Prof ssor Ulrich Schw infurth, hand of the Gography Dapartment of Heidalbirg University South Asia Institut, has spent twenty years studying the development of the island of Caylon. In this articline looks at the possibilities of the futur Tollowing the decline of the traindustry, in tionalised by the Banderaneik regime, the Mineralism Project which, if relistically plant decould elimin to the lond

short go, unemployment and hunger, the Temil question and the demands for a separate Tamil state. Jyewardent, too speaks of socialism and Sai Lank describes itself as a people's democracy, but its liberal openness allows capit listic ctivity. Sri Lanke wishes to be modern and progressive but in fact it is as conservative as most besically agricultural nations are. Jay word normalizes that there is a line in past policies beyond which he can no longer go and at the same time he wishes to speed up new developments. In both directions his long practised progratism guides him.

338.922

RURAL RECONSTRUCTION AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

338,922(100)

GENERAL AND INTERNATIONAL

EDITOR:

World Banks Record and Aims for Rural D velopment. COOPERATIVE NE DIGEST (excerpts from a speech by Mr. R. MeN a re, October 1979), Volume XXXI, No. 9, Sept. 1980, p. 104.

YUDELMAN, Mont-gue:

Impact of the Bink's Rural D valopmint Linding. COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (Finance and D valopment, S. pt. 1979),
Volume XXXI, No. 1, January 1980, pp. 2-6.

Since the global food crisis of the orly 1970s, the World Benk has accelerated its lending for agriculture and rural development and has substantially reoriented it toward raising the productivity of the low-income groups. This article provides an intaring assessment of this strategy.

Contents: Project Work/Som Lessons/Prospects

338,922(540) <u>INDIA</u>

AGARWAL, Virendre:

Integrated Rur'l Development - A View Point. YOJANA, Volume XXIII, No. 24, Ist Jan. 1980, pp.19-20

A massive programme of agricultural and rural development is a sensible course for the country to adopt. Virendra Agarwala, in this article suggests that in addition to evolving policies and formulating programmes to benefit the rural poor, we should monitor the programmes with strong administrative commitment in assuring that benefits in fact percolate to the rural poor.

BAPNA, Ashok:

Prople's Participation in Rural Development. YOJANA,
Volume XXIII, No. 24, Ist Jan. 1980, pp.21-22

Most of the developing countries in Asia re predominantly rural in character. Therefore, it is
but natural that the Governments in Asia are
concerned with developments of the countryside.
The delegates attending the World Conference on
Agrarian Reforms and Rural Development sponsored
by the FAO in Rome last year felt that people's
participation was the only answer to and rural
roverty in the third world. While discussing the
Union Government's Food for Work Programme the
author holds that this programme needs to be strengthened
and implemented effectively.

CHOPRA, Pron:

The Roots, Flowers and Thorns of Antyodeya, MONTHLY PUBLIC OPINION SURVEYS, Volume XXV, No. 6, March 1980, pp. 3-14

CHOPRA, Pran:

Antyodaya At Work - I THE INDIAN EXPRESS, 2nd My 1980, page 6, column 3-6.

CHOPRA, Pron:

Antyodaya At Work - II THE INDIAN EXPRESS, 3rd My 1980, page 6, column 7-8.

JUYAL, B.N. and VIKASBHAI:

The Gindhian Approach to Rurel D velopment. IDEAS AND ACTLON; No. 129, 1979/3, pp. 17-24

KURIEN, C.T.:

Dynamics of Rural Transformation. A Case Study of Tamil Nadu. ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume XV, Nos. 5, 6 and 7, 1980, (Annual Number), pp. 365-390.

This paper brings together the empirical evidence available on the changes that have come about in the rural economy of Tamil Nadu between 1950 and 1975 with a view to seeing their inter-relationships and broader implications for social change. Its chief findings are that the rural scene in Tamil Nadu is far from static, and that the rural areas have experienced a new dynamism unknown in the post. That changes have however, been induced changes, frequently brought about as a result of decisions taken outside the rural areas. While some of these changes have been in the desired direction, others have not been The negative rspects of these changes include the tendency for the small farmers to become progressively pauperised, the decline in the real wages of agricultural 1 bourers, and the continuence and increase of mass poverty.

In other words, while there has undoubetdly been 'development' in rural Tamil Nadu such 'development' has only generated growth and affluence for the few and poverty and insecurity for the many.

NARULA, A.L:

Village Reconstruction: Gendhion Approach.
KHADI GRAMODYOG,
Volume XXVI, No. 5, Frorugry 1980, pp. 205-207

The question that confronts one todry, is where did one err to experience such a dismul frilure in reclising a better rural India, inspite of all the efforts poured over the developmental programmes. Until and unless priorities are sincerally reversed the condition is: to persist.

Contents: All-round Development/Nei Telim/To improve Workmanship/Dynamic Arrosch.

VIR, Konol:

Rur-1 Development Stretegy.
KHADI GRAMODYOG,
Volume XXVI, No. 4, January 1980, pp. 183-187

Development strategies in a developing country should be avolved on suitable and specific lines. In the absence of proper care regarding this point, whatever development has taken place would take the nation on the wrong side of the path leading to utter ruin.

Contents: The stretegies/Prosperity emidst Poverty Draft Five Year Plan (1978-83)/Outley/Intensive Development/Cottage Industries.

338.984

SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES

VEPA, Ran K.:

25 Years of Smell Industry Development. SOUTHERN ECONOMIST, Volume 18, No. 20, February 15, 1980, page 12.

The new industrial Policy of 1977 has the objective of distributing equitably the benefits of Industrial development with main thrust on the promotion of cottage and small scale industries in rural areas and small towns. This article is a survey of the facilities now made available to the entrepreneur in such areas.

339

CONSUMPTION, DISTRIBUTION AND CONSUMERS PROTECTION

GEORGE, P.S.:

The Changing Pattern of Consumer Demand for Foodgrains in India.

INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS,
Volume XXXV, No. 1, Jan.-March 1980, pp.53-68.

Contents: Changes in per Critic Consumption/Urben-Rural Price Differentials/Difference in Consumer prices among income groups/Changes in consumer

prices over time/Changes in per capite xpenditure/Changes in income distribution/Changes in Electricities/Consistency of changes in consumption levels with changes in income and prices/Conclusions and policy implications.

MEHTA, Sonal:

Need to Strengthen Consumer Movement. THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS, 5th June 1980, page 5, column 7-8.

Contents: Reduced/Hendicap/Protection/Sentiments/ Enforcement/Limited/Basic Rights/St nderds.

NASUTION, Adnan Buyung:

Consumers Protection and the Law in Indonesia.
ASIA/PACIFIC CONSUMER
No. 23, April 1980, pp.9-13.

Contents: Urban Trend/The Big Dilemma: Consumer Protection and Industrial Protection/Food and Health: The Area most Requiring Protection/The Use of Legal Means for Consumers' Compansation/The Consumers' Movement and Legal Consciousness

SINGHVI, L.M.:

Consumer Protection and the Lew in India ASIA/PACIFIC CONSUMER, No. 23, April 1980, pp. 14-19.

This paper was presented on January 8 at the session "Remedies Available to Consumers", held during the IOCU Seminar on the Law and the Consumer, January 6-10, 1980, Hong Kong.

362

SOCIAL WELFARE, INSURANCE ETC.

362 (540)

INDIA

EDITOR:

Crop Insurance in Tamil Nadu.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Volume 71, No. 7, January 1980, pp. 377-380.

ZAODO. S. Zilly Heider:

Crop Insuranca: Socio-Economic Implications. EASTERN ECONOMIST, Volume 74, No. 15, April 11, 1980, pp. 751-753.

The crop insurance scheme has many socio-aconomic benefits, and conditions in our country warrant its introduction on a large scale. Our agriculture is subject to natural colomities such as drought, floods and cyclones. Crop insurance provides a measure of security which contributes to the stability of the general economic condition of the country. The author who is associated with the Department of Commerce, Alignah Muslim University, says that crop insurance would help in a ducing disparity between the rich and poor formers.

Contents: Pilot Scheme/Comprehensive Prokage/ Erger Governments/Tomilnedu Experiment/Vegaries of Nature/Urgent Need.

EDUCATION, TRAINING AND RESEARCH

RAO, V.K.R.V.:

37

Social Research
I - The Problem of R levence
THE ECONOMIC TIMES,
8th May 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

This is the text of the ineugural didness delivered by the writer at the seminar on the problem of relevance in social science research organised recently by the Institute of Economic Growth.

SHAMS-UD-DIN:

N tional Adult Education Programme. THE NATIONAL HERALD (NEW DELHI), 9th May 1980, page 7, column 3-6.

Contents: Enormous Money/Scenario/Franework/Roview.

63

FOOD, AGRICULTURE AND ANIMAL HUSBANDARY

. . 6

63

AGRICULTURE GEVERAL

BRAUN, Armello:

Breaking Barriers: A Training Programme in South-Asia IDEAS AND ACTION, 130, 1979/4, pp. 3-9.

Contents: Who were the participents?/Identifying the themes/Isolation and the lack of suitable written materials/Visiting projects/Coordination, but how?/Neither disorganised nor static/Conthis experience be multiplied?

KINI, K. Keshav:

Agricultural Project Planning and Apprais 1. THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 71, No. 12, June 1980, pp.657-669.

Contents: Selection of Projects/Technic 1 Aspects/Organisations 1 Aspects/Commercial aspects/Financial Aspects/Supervision of Projects/Aprisal Techniques/Ret of Return/Cost Benefit Retio/Discount Fetor/Terms of Sanction of Loun/Cost of Tractors/Income from Custom Service/Sensitivity an lysis/Micro Analysis of Ferm Investments/The Investment not Surplus/Post Investment Net Surplus/Incremental Income/Assessment of Repaying Copecity of an Individual Borrower/Cost-of Development

SADIQ ALI:

Apicultural Research and Tr ining in Tropical Countries.
KHADI GRAMUDYOG,
Volume XXVI, No. 8, Mry 1980, pp. 331-334.

The Second International Conference on Apiculture in Tropical Climates was preceded by a Sumposium on Apicultural Research and Training in Tropical Countries held at Pune on 27th Fabruary 1980. It was inaugurated by Shri Sadiq Ali, Governor of Maharashtra. The part of the inaugural address dailing directly with the subject is reproduced here.

Contents: History/Present Position/Forest Bas d/ KVIC and Bookering/The N ed

63(540) <u>INDIA</u>

DEODIKAR, .B.:

Apiculture in India: Present and Future. KHADI GRAMODYOG, Volume XXVI, No. 8, May 1980, pp. 340-347

The collective national efforts during the last few decades have helped stabilise new, unconventional bee-keeping industry in India. However, achievements are extremely meagre compared to the country's potentials. For its proper growth Indian beekeeping has to be a part of mixed farming system in the agricultural sector and a supplementary self-employment for our tribal communities in forest areas.

Contents: Indian Bees and Bee-keeping/In retrospect/ Honey Hunting/Next phase/Research on Indian Bees and Bee-Keeping/Standardisation/Training/Long-ringe Perspective/Crop-Pollination/Appropriate Technologies.

EDITOR:

Agriculture in 80 s. COMMERCE, Volume 139, No. 3577 (Annual Number 1979), pp.5-141.

The following articles appeared in Annual Number 1979 are as follows:

The gap between the average and the best by Vidil-1 Dagli/The mor should become producers by M.L. Dentwela/Merginel formers:Stretegy for rehabilitation, by V.S. Vyas and N.V. Namboodiri/Impact of agricultural policies on agro-based industralisctions, by A.S. Kchlon/Models of rural development, by Pannalal Desgupte and Ajit Nerryon Bos / Employment pattern and wage structure of agriculturel labourers, by Suman Sarker/Impact of high Yillding veriety on agricultural growth, by K. Scin/Technological innovations and growth in Indian griculture, by S.L. Shih/Investment in water resources and gricultural development, by Tar Shukla/Role of vegetable crops in meeting food requirements, by B. Choudhury/Plan protection in India: R trospect and Prospect, by V.V. Chennulu and K.N. Mahrotr:/ Multiple cropping and crop div raification, by T.K. Jeyeramen/Animal husbandry for ugmenting income, by Raj Vir Singh/Davelopment and Prospects, by S.P. Sinhs/Regional Rural banks and agriculture, by N.K. Thingelays/Role of Agricultural Marketing, by B.S. Saxing and R.A. Kh norker/Role of agricultural exports, by Vinod Kum r/The State of gricultural stitistics, by Prem N r in/Agriculture and tribals in India by L.C. Sharma.

EDITOR :

Prpers Road at the Thirty-Ninth Annual Conference of the Indian Society of Agricultural Economics, Bengalora, December 18-70, 1979.
INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS, Volume XXXIV, No. 4, Oct.-Doc. 1979, pages 253.

Conference number contains papers read at the 39th Annual Conference of the Indian Society of Agricultural Economics, held at Bangalore in December 1979. Conferences discussed three subjects. In each subject immiment agricultural economists from India contributed papers.

- Subject I: Economics of Investment in Organisation of Extension Services in Agriculture, Contents: the following papers:
- 1. Efficiency of Agricultural Extension in Technology Transfer and Income G neration before and after the Green Revolution in India, by C.C. Maji and T. Haque.
- 2. Quantitative and Qualitative Impact of Training and Visit System on Different Groups of Framers A Case Study of Hoogly District, West Rengal, by A.C. Sen and P.N. Mathur.
- 3. An Economic Evaluation Study of Operational Research Project in Rural Delhi, by G.S. Ram and A.S. Sirohi.
- 4. Districtwise Return to Investment in Agriculturel Extension in Haryene, by K.N. Rei and B.S. Pengh 1.
- 5. Returns from Investment in Extension Service in Agriculture, by Deulet Singh, R m Iqb 1 Singh and V.K. Singh.
- 6. A Study into the Neture and Impact of Agricultural Extension in the Punjab State, by A.J. Singh and B.S. Bhullar.
- 7. Evaluation of Agricultural Extension in the Mahi-Kadana Irrigation Project, by T.K. Jayarama.
- 8. Contribution of Extension Services in Agricultural Production, by D.S. Parmar.

Subject II : Inter-Sectoral Linkeges. Contents: the following papers:

- 1. Resource Flows between Agriculture and Non-Agriculture: Critique of an Estimate, by Ashaka Mady.
- 2. Inter-Sectoral Terms of Trade in India, 1947-78, by M.S. Rathore, A.L. Nadda and V.K. Singh.

- 3. Inter-Sectoral Link g s of C pit 1 Investment and Human L bou und r Machanis a Energy Syst mean F rms, by H.G. Goswami.
- 4. M suring Bockword Link g Eff cts of V rko Milk Processing Plant Amrits r (1 Cos Study), by J S. Chowland others.
- 5. The Production Linkage betwon Agriculture and the Manufacturing Scator, by N.V. Namboodiri.
- 6. Firmers' Terms of Tend in R j sth n, by N.L. Ag rwellend J P. Kum wet.
- 7. Domestic Terms of Tendy and Economic Development in India, by D.S. Sidhu and A.J. Singh.
- 8. Inter-sector 1 Linkeges Flow of Surplus for Finencing Investment by M.M. Betre.
- Sady et III: Price Spre ds of Agriculturel Commodities in R c nt Years. Centents: the following progres:
- 1. R t il=Form Pric sprod of Ric in Solet d State of India, by P.K. Joshi and V.K. Sh rm.
- 2. A Study of Prich spread of Import at Foodgrains in Two Agricultural Mark to of Bihar, by P.C. Pand y.
- 3. A Comparative Study of Price spread of a lated Agricultural Commodities in Karnataka, by S. Suryapakash and others.
- 4. Price spr d in Groundnut Merk ting at Mere level, by D.C. Sch and K. H numenth Res.
- 5. Dynamics of Prica spr d Components by V.V. D s i.
- 6. Comparativ Efficioncy of 'lt rativ Milk Marketing Agencies in West rambalante, by Jagana throok. Pawar and Sit rank. Swant.
- 7. Price spre ds in Egg Industry in the Punjeb, by D.S. Sidhu and P.S. Rangi.
- 8. Pric spread and B haviour in the Mark ting of Eggs in Him ch 1 Pred sh, by Kanwar Prakash Chand and B.K. Sikk.
- 9. Study of F uits and V got bl s Cold Stor Units / Compartive Performance of miliferent, and s, by V. Moh andoss and others.
- 1). Pric spread of Livestock Animals in Dhul-Mark tof Mahar shtra Stat, by S.J. P til and oth rs.
- 11. Pric spr ads and Invintory D mand A Study of Jut Crop, by P.K. Chittory and D.R. Mukh rj
- 17. Pric spr d nd Small F rm rs in Th njevur District, by R. El ngo and K. Bask radoss.
- 13. The Small F amor in the Product Market: C so Study of Cotton Villag, by R.M. Moh n. R.o.

RAGHBIR SINGH AND A.J. SINGH:

Rapporteurs Report on Economics of Investment in Organisation of Extension Services in Agriculture. INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS, Volume XXXV, No. 1, Jan.-March, 1989, pp.40 46

In all, no papers have been accepted for discussion on this topic at the conference. These may be broadly classified under the following heads:

- i. Impact of Agricultural Extension at the National Level: Inter-state comparison.
- ii. Import of Agricultural Extension at the state level.

The second category of papers can be further categoriesed as follows:

- i. Studies focused on the overall extimation of returns to agricultural extension investments.
- ii. Studies based on the experienc of selected agricultural extension projects.

RAO BIRENDRA SINGH;

The Second Phrsm of Indian Agricultural Development.

NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,

Volume X, No. 2-3, Fab.-March 1980, pp.4-6 and p.16

Contents: Great Potential/Strong Bas for Research/ Transfer of T chnology/Package of Practices/Need for Modern Management/Management Training/India's Leading Position/Source of Energy.

SAWANT, S.D.:

Wrter Requirements for Agricultural Use in Mehareshtra in 2000 A.D.
INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS,
Volume XXXV, No. 1, J n.-Merch 1980, pp.91-105.

Contents: Pot nticl Availability of Wat a Resource s/ Present Lavel of Consumption/Mathodology for Estimation of Potential Damand of Tarigation water for Agricultural Use in 1000 A.D./Projections of Water Requirement for Agricultural Use in 2000 A.D. SWAMINATHAN, M.S.:

Agricultur - An Instrument of Growth.
NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,
Volume X, No. /, April 1980, pp.4-5

THAKAR, C.V.:

Apicultural Research and Training in Tropical Countries: The Indian Experience.
KHADI GRAMODYOG,
Volum XXVI, No. 8, May 1980, pp. 354-357.

Apicultural research and training has relitively a short history in India. However, considering the diversities in flore, climate, phenology, bees and their intrespecific variations in this land, a beginning has been mad on firm foundations. The growth of bee-keeping industry in its totality on be best assured if its major wings - xtension, research, training and marketing - function under one umbralla.

Contents: Primary work/Imm dista Problems/CBRI/Work in Universities/Training/Unlimited Vistas

63(73) U.S.A.

EDITOR:

World Champions
A Survey of American Farming.
THE ECONOMIST,
Volume 274, No. 7114, J n. 5, 1980, pages 14
(in between pp. 36 and 37)

Following are the mein contents of the survey:

The technocrats/Mixed-up/The revolution is not yet over/Thinking more, sweeting less/The collectivists/Down on the compus/Book at the lab LBJ's legicy/The bigger, the better?/Friends in Washington

638.1 BEE KEEPING

638.1(54) <u>INDIA</u>

FREE, John B.:

Research and Training Involved in Back ping Davalopment Programmes.

KHADI GRAMODYOG,

Volume XXVI, No. 8, M y 1980, pp. 343-353.

In any brekeeping development programme, the research projects and training framework should be wide nough to embrac existing different levels of brakerping. Evaluating brakerping potential, deciding the types of brakerping to be incouraged in an area and programming about training or the basic necessities. Demonstration a pirries and ancouragement to crop pollination practices can be of great benefit in training growers, be keepers and apiculturists.

Contents: Evaluating Book ping Potential/Type Brakesping/Training Procedures/D monstration Api ri s/Pollination.

JAGANNADHAM, B. and GOYAL, N.P.:

Morphological and Bahavioural Characteristics of Honey Ba Workers R= fed in Combs with Larger C lls. KHADI GRAMODYOG, Volume XXVI, No. 8, May 1980, pp. 369-376.

Workers of Apis corone indice and Apis mellifers were recred in combs with 1 rger-sized cells and some of their merphological and behavioural characters were studied. The workers produced in 1 rge cells showed increase in the 1 ngth of tongue, wings, hindleg, abdomen and honey-stomach. Increase in the width of thorax, wings and honey stomach was 1so observed. The possible use of the findings for increasing honey production has been discussed.

Contents: Metarials and Mathods/Biometrical measur ments of large/Weight of an individual large worker/Weight of pollon load of large workers/Longevity of large workers/Long vity/Confirmatory/Interesting Findings/Brooding.

JOSHI, Madhukanta A. and Others:

B -s and Honey in Ancient India. KHADI GRAMODYOG, Voluma XXVI, No. 8, May 1980, pp. 384-387.

The pro-historic pointings in rock-shelters in M dhye Predesh recently discovered, include scenes of honey hunting that are 11,000 to 15,000 years old. The ancients Indian literature starting with Rigords contains a warel references on honey, honeybees and wan be keeping. Charak and Susrute described honeybee types, use of honeys in nutrition and medicine.

Contents: Ancient Indi n Literatur /Anci nt Frets/ Drting/Post-Valid Err/

MOHANRAO, G. and L'zer, M.:

Studies on Bee Behaviour and Pollination in Onion. KHADI GRAMODYOG, Volume XXVI, No. 8, May 1980, pp. 378-333.

In different countries studies . here been medon pollination requirements in onion, which is
also an important vegetable crop in our country.
The CBRI, Pune conducted studies recently on the
pollination biology on N sik Red veri ty of onion.
Be pollination resulted in quantitative and
qualitative improvement in onion sind yield.

Contents: Material and Mathods/R sults/Discussion/ Yield Increase

SQMDUTT:

B o-ko ping in Indic KHADI GRAMODYOG, Volume XXVI, No. 3, Mry 1980, pp. 338 339.

In his welcome address to the Second International Conference on Apiculture in Tropical Climates, the thin Chairman of KVIC give in account of the work done by the KVIC in furthering the cause of beake-ping on scientific lines. There are, however, contain problems which deserve the attention of these who have got the seal of authority on the subject.

Cont nts: Import nc /Problems

TONAPI, K.V.:

Bre-Keeping: Development and Mark ting Strat gy. KHADI GRAMODYOG, Volume XXVI, No. 8, May 1980, pp. 365-368.

Notural factors put grant limitations in the horizontal expansion of backerping in India. However, adoption of scientific m thods of backernagement would enable the day lopmental afforts to exploit vest potentials for honly production, though not without difficulties. It would be also importative to conduct market as surch on consumer proferences in case of honly and industrial uses of baseway.

Contents: Scientific Beake ping/Subsidiery
Occupation/Scope/Problems/Products/Marketing/
Beas-wax

64

FOOD PROCESSING

SHAH, C.H.:

Food Preference and Nutrition: A Perspective on Poverty in Less Developed Countries.
INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS,
Volume XXXV, No. 1, Jan. March 1980, pp.1-39.

Contents: The Problem/Growth, Inequality and Pov rty/Food Preferences, Poverty and Nutrition/An Explanation/Some Implications for Theory and Policy.

65

MANAGEMENT, BOOK-KEEPING, ACCOUNTING AND MASS COMMUNICATION

FOULKES, Fred K. and MORGAN, Hanry M.:
Organising and Staffing the P resonal Function.
HARVARD BUSINESS REVIEW,
Volume 55, No. 3, May-June 1977, pp.149-154.

To be more iffective, personnel departments must make their objectives consistent with corporate strategy.

SAKSENA, Gop'1:

PR in India Cr dibility, Training and St tus - III. THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS, 30th Mry 1980, prgs 5, column 7-8.

Contents: For Messes/All India M t/Complex needs/Institute.

ZALEZNIK, Abrchem:

Managers and L ders: Are They Different? HARVARD BUSINESS REVIEW, Volum 55, No. 3, May-June 1977, pp.67-78.

A bure sucretic society which breeds menagers may stiffer young 1 and is who need mentors and emotional interchange to divelop.



DOCUMENTATION BULLETIN

FOR SOUTH-EAST ASIA

QUARTERLY

Volume XV, Nos. 3-4

December 1980 March 1981



INTERNATIONAL COOPERATIVE ALLIANCE

REGIONAL OFFICE & EDUCATION CENTRE FOR SOUTH-EAST ASIA "BONOW HOUSE", 43 FRIENDS' COLONY, POST BOX NO. 3312 NEW DELHI-110-065. INDIA

DOCUMENTATION BULLETIN FOR SOUTH_EAST ASIA

QUARTERLY

VOLUME XV, No. 3-4: DECEMBER 1980 - MARCH 1981

PART - I :- SELECTED RTICLES ON CO- PERATION

AND

PART - II: SELECTED ARTICLES ON ALLIED SUBJECTS

INTERNATIONAL CO-OPERATIVE ALLIANCE
REGIONAL OFFICE & EDUCATION CENTRE FOR SOUTH_EAST ASIA
"BONOW HOUSE", 43 Friends' Colony (East), PB No. 3312
NEW DELHI- 110 065

INDIA

.980				

International Co-operative Alliance Alliance Coopérative Internationale Internationaler Genossenschaftsbund Международный Кооперативный Альянс



Regional Office & Education Centre for S-E Asia, "Bonow House", 43 Friends' Colony East, New Delhi-110065, (Post Box No. 3312, New Delhi-110014) India. telephone 63-5123, 63-5319 telegrams "Interallia" New Delhi. Telex (by courtesy NAFED India) No. NFD-IN 31-3254.

Your ref.

Our ref.

14.E.02

2nd March 1984.

Dear Co-operator,

We send herewith the Documentation Bulletin for South-East Asia, Volume XV, No. 3-4, December 1980 - March 1981. The Bulletin has been divided into two parts. The Bulletin contains a classified index list of the articles on "Co-operation" and "Allied" subjects of special relevance to Asia, with author's contents (or annotations) selected from the periodicals, daily newspapers and other documents received in the library of the International Co-operative Alliance, Regional Office & Education Centre for South-East Asia, during the period 1st June to 31st December 1980.

We assure our subscribers and other recipients that the subsequent issues of the Bulletin will be sent at regular intervals.

Kindly acknowledge receipt and let us know how useful you find our Bulletin.

With co-operative greetings,

Yours sincerely,

B.D. Pandey, Librarian and

Documentation Officer.

Encl: As above,

DOCUMENTATION BULLETIN FOR SOUTH-EAST ASIA

QUARTERLY

Compiled By

B.D. Pandey Librarian & Documentation Officer, ICA, RO & EC, New Delhi-110065, INDIA.

Annual Subscription: Indian Rs. 30.00 or US \$ 4.00

We also publish a Half-Yearly Supplement of the "ANNOTATED BIBLIOGRAPHY OF LITERATURE ON CO-OPERATIVE MOVEMENT IN SOUTH-EAST ASIA", provides information regarding the literature on "Co-operatives", published in the Region as well as the literature published elsewhere on the Co-operative Movement in this Region.

For further Information, Please contact: The Publications Officer, INTERNATIONAL CO-OPERATIVE ALLIANCE Regional Office & Education Centre for South-East Asia, "Bonow House" +3 Friends Colony(East), NEW DELHI- 110 065, INDIA.

CONTENTS

PART - I SELECTED ARTICLES ON COOPERATION

CLASS	SUBJECT	PAGE NO.
334	Cooperative Theory, Concept and Frinciples	1 - 3
334:05	Cooperative Fress and Publicity	3
334:3-055.2	Women and Cooperatives	3 - 6
334:3-055.7	Youth and Cooperatives	6 - 7
334:321	State and Cooperatives	7 - 8
334:34	Cooperative Law	8
334:35	Cooperative Administration	8 - 9
334:^52	Cooperatives and Social Welfare	9 ~10
334:37	Cooperative Education, Training and Research	10 -13
334:65	Cooperative Management, Bock-Keeping, Accountancy and Mass Communication	14 -16
334(1-9)	Cooperative Movement - General (Country-wise)	17 -30
334.2	Cooperative Credit, Banking. and Financing	30 36
334.4	Industrial and Producers Cooperative	36 -40
334.4:621.9. 09	Multipurpose Cooperatives	41
334.4:631.8	Fertilizer Cooperatives	41 -42
334.4:63	Agricultural Cooperatives	42 -41
334.4:636	Cooperative Animal Husbandry	44
334.4:636.5	Poultry Cooperatives	44
334.4:637	Dairy Cooperatives	4447
334.4:638.2	Sericulture Cooperatives	47
334.4:639.2	Fisheries Cooperatives	47 -48
334.4:025.3	Service Cooperatives	48
334.4.025.4	Cooperative Processing	49
		2

CLASS	SUBJECT	PAGE NO.
334.4.025.5	Cooperative Marketing and Storage	50 - 51
334.5	Consumer Cooperatives and its Management	51 - 57
PART - II:	SELECTED ARTICLES ON ALLIED SUBJECTS	
02	Library and Information Science	58
3-055.2	Women and Society	58
331	Labour, Trade Unions and Employment	58
332	Banking, Credit and Financing	59
338.92	Planning and Economic Development	59 - 62
338.922	Rural Economics (Community Development, Rural Development, Etc.)	63 - 67
338.984	small-scale Industry	67
339	Consumption, estribution and Consumer Protection	67 - 68
37	Education, Training and Research	68 - 70
63	rood and Agriculture	70
639.2	Fisheries	73
65	Management, Book-Keeping, Accountancy and Mass Communication	73

PART - I

SELECTED ARTICLES ON CO-OPERATION

PART - I : SELECTED ARTICLES ON COOPERATION

334 <u>ĆOOP ERATIVE THEORY, CONCEPT</u> AND PRINCIPLES

DESHMUKH, M.A.: Futurology 2000 A.D. Development of Cooperative Law in India.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIV, No.1, July 1980, pp. 30-42.

DRIMER, Bernardo and DRIMER, A.K.:

A Proposal for Reforming Company Structures - Advantages and Disadvantages.
REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION,
Volume 73, No. 4, 1980, pp. 252-259.

Contents: The Proposal/Advantages of the Proposed Reform/Some Questions on the Proposal/Final Observations.

DUBHASHI, P.R.: Cooperative Commonwealth A Myth or Reality.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.3, August 1, 1980,
pp. 64-65 and 71.

Contents: Ideological Commitment/The
Future/Es:ential Pre-requisites/
Cooperative Credit/Cooperative Marketing
and Processing/Production of Fertilizers/
Dairy Cooperatives/Consumer Cooperatives.

Cooperative Commonwealth - A Myth or Reality.
URBAN CREDIT,
Volume 2, No.2, September 1980, pp.29-32.

Contents: Ideological Commitment/The Future/ Essential Pre-requisites/Cooperative Credit/ Cooperative Marketing and Processing/ Production Fertilizer/Dairy Cooperatives/ Consumer Cooperatives. EDITOR:

Mahatma Gandhi, Gram Swaraj and the Cooperative Movement.

THE COOPTRATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.8, October 15, 1980,

pp. 220-221.

Contents : Great Cooperator/Gram Swaraj through Cooperation/The Unifinished Task.

EDITOR :

Cooperation and Democracy.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.8, October 15, 1980, p. 219.

Contents : Build Self-Reliance/

Alarming Situation.

EDITOR:

Nehru's Vision of Cooperation

and Community. THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.8, October 15, 1980, p. 218.

Contents: Crisis of Confidence/Devaluation

of Authority/Cooperative Technocracy.

EDITOR:

Cooperative Democracy Need for

Greater Vigilance Today.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980, pp. 297-301.

Contents: Cooperative Principles/Basic

Features of Cooperative Democracy/

Functioning of Cooperative Democracy/The Policy Frame/Field Situation/Restrictive Cooperative Laws/Steps Taken on Restrictive Coop Laws/Need for a Model Cooperative

Societies Act/Involvement of Constituents/ Need for Support to Cooperative Unions/ Resolution of Cooperative Parliamentary/

The Conference.

PURANIK, A.D. :

Determinants of Cooperative Character

of Cooperatives.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIV, No. 1, July 1980, pp.23-29. TALWAR, S.P. : Cooperative As a Friend of the Poor.

COOPERATORS BULLETIN,

Volume XXIII, No.7, July 1980, pp.15-18.

WINFRED, A.J.: Cooperative Democracy Today.

THE HOUSING TIMES,

Volume XV, No.5, December 1980,

pp. 13-16 and 19.

Contents: Members' Democratic Participation/Democratic Machinery/Membership

Meetings/Precious Possession/Cooperative

Democracy in Action.

334:05 COOPERATIVE PRESS AND PUBLICITY

334:05(5) ASIA

EDITOR: ICA Regional Working Party on Cooperative

Press Meets in Malaysia. ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN, Volume 20, No.3, July 1980,

pp. 3-5 and p. 6.

Contents: Problems of Cooperative Press/ Discussion on ICA Regional Bulletin - its improvement/Suggestions tor Improvement/ Members to Act as Correspondents/ Talks

on Communication and Cooperatives.

334:3-055.2 WOMEN AND COOPERATIVES

334:3-055.2(100 INTERNATIONAL

GILLAN, Ada: Womens Equality in Cooperatives.

> ICA CO-OP CONSUMERS, No.2, 1980, pp. 14-15.

334:3-055.2(439.1) HUNGARY

BOLE, Dezso: Women in Cooperatives.

HUNGARIAN COOPERATION,

Volume XXIII, No. 2, pp. 22-24.

334:3-055.2(5) ASIA GENERAL

EDITOR: Enhancing Women's Participation in

Cooperative Activities. ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN,

Volume 20, No.4, October 1980, pp.5-6.

. Report of ICA seminar on the subject.

PATHMA, T.: Regional Seminar on `Enhancing Womens'

Participation in Cooperative' Activities.

THE MALAYSIAN COOPERATOR,

Volume 8, No. 8/9/10, August/Sept./Oct., 1980, p.13.

334:3-055.2(540) <u>INDIA</u>

ALV., Margaret : Involving Women, in the Cooperative

Movement.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, Mo.10, November 15, 1980,

pp. 303-304.

Contents: Ill-balanced Development/The

Problems/Enlarge Women Membership/Education: The First Requisite/Offer Special Facilities.

EDITOR:

Women Industrial Cooperatives in Jammu &

Kashmir.

COOPERATORS BULLETIN,

. . .

Volume XXIII, No.7, July 1980, pp. 19-21.

Contents : Pashmina Spinning/Wool/Matka.

EDITOR:

Women and Youth Development: What Co-ops Can Do.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XV II, No.10, Nov. 15, 1980, pp. 337-345 and 322.

Contents: Role of Cooperatives/Women and Industrial Cooperatives/Consumer Cooperatives/Credit Societies/Other Types/Limitations of Women Cooperatives/Measures taken to Involve Women in Cooperatives/Need for Action Programme/Youth and Cooperatives/National Youth Advisory Board/Role of Development Agencies.

EDITOR:

Role of Coops in the Development of Women and Youth. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.8, October 15, 1980, pp. 221-222.

Contents: Transformation through education/ Make cooperative atmosphere conducive/ Illiteracy - the root cause/Total community involvement needed/Coop - a social force.

ELAYATH, K.M.N.: A Novel Experiment (Police Cooperatives).
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.3, August 1, 1980, p.66.

Contents Management/Business Activities/Marketing/Conclusion.

HIRA NAMD AMD KUMAR, K .:

Role of Farm Women of Dry Farming Tract in Decision Making. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVII, No. 2, January 1980, pp. 103-106.

PANDYA, V.N.: Participation of Women in Cooperatives.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Volume 72, No.5, November 1980,
pp. 285-292

Contents: People and Planning/Existing Pattern of Membership/Will on the part of existing Management of Cooperatives PANDYA, V.N.:

Participation of Women in Cooperatives : Why and How?

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.9, November 1, 1980,

pp. 251-253.

GANESAN, A.H.:

Kubang Pasu Women's Multipurpose Cooperative Society - Spotlight. ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN, Volume 20, No.3, July 1980, pp.23-27

Contents : Membership/Share Capital/ Management/Member Participation/

AmoToyees/Advisory Board/Accounts/Business Operations/Marketing of Rubber/Consumer Shop/sand Quarrying/Marketing of Paddy and Rice/Credit/Rubber Estate/Tapicca/Cattle Ranch/Poultry/Fresh Water Fisheries/ Contract Jobs/Distress Fund/Tobacco/Most Successful women's cooperative/Problems.

334:3-055.7

YOUTH AND COOPERATIVES

334:3-055.7(540)

INDIA

EDITOR:

Role of Coops in the Development of Women and Youth. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.8, October 15, 1980, pp. 221-222.

Contents: Transformation through Education/ Make Cooperative Atmosphere Conducive/ Illiteracy - the Root Cause/Total Community Involvement Needed/Coop - A Social Force.

EDITOR:

Women and Youth Development: What Coops can Do. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.10, Nov. 15, 1980, pp. 337-345 and 322.

Contents: Role of Cooperatives/Women and Industrial Cooperatives/Consumer Cooperatives/ Credit Societies/Other Types/Limitations of Women Cooperatives/Measures taken to Involve Women in Cooperatives/Need for ActionProgramme/ Youth and Cooperatives/Mational Youth Advisory Board/Role of Development Agencies.

334:330:341.232 COOPERATIVE AID AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

EDITOR:

Coops Aic Co-ops. CONTACT WITH SWEDEN,

Volume 1, No.1, August 1980, pp. 40-41.

Deals with the aid provided by Swedish Cooperatives to the development of cooperative Movement in Zambia.

334:321 STATE AND COOPERATIVES

334:321(540) INDIA

DUBHASHI, P.R.: Cooperative Development: The Role of

Government.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980,

pp. 306-308.

Contents: The Third Path/State Support.

EDITOR: Aid to Cooperative Development: A Profile.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980,

pp. 326-328 and 363.

Contents: Liberal Finance/Marketing/
Processing Guidance/Storage Facilities/
Agricultural Supplies/Social Programmes/
Consumer Activities/Future Strategies.

EDITOR: When Coops Go Wrong.

THE NATIONAL HERALD (NEW DELHI),

9th August, 1980, page 7, column 1-2.

334;331 COOPERATIVES AND LABOUR TRADE UNIONISM EMPLOYMENT

334:331(540) <u>INDIA</u>

EDITOR: Employment in Non-credit Cooperatives.

THE COOPERATOR

Volume XVIII, No.9, November 1, 1980,

p 254.

334:34 COOPERATIVE LAW

334:34(540) <u>INDIA</u>

EDITOR: Cooperation and the Law.

THE HOUSING TIMES,

Volume IV, No.7, February 1980, p.20.

334:35 <u>COOP ERATIVE ADMINISTRATION</u>

334:35(540) INDIA

MANNMOHAN: News Trade in the Cooperative Sector:

A Pointer.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII: No.6, September 15, 1980,

pp. 177-178 and 180.

contents : Administration/Workers' Involvement/

Privileges/Claims Rejected/Precedence Plea.

MUTHUSWAMY M.: Personnel Problems in the Cooperatives.

URBAN CREDIT,

•

Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp. 71-73.

SAH, A.K.:

Job Satisfaction in Cooperative Organisation - An Empirical Study. THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIV, No.1, July 1980, pp. 5-18.

Contents: Review of Literature/Need of the Study/Objective/Developing Cenception/
Importance/The Study/Assumptions and
Measurement Scale/Steps Nhead/

SHAIKH, T.S. :

Recruitment in Cooperatives Need for Business Like Approach.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVII, No.2, January 1980,
pp.117-124.

Contents: Introduction/Manpower Planning (MP)
Defined/Machinery for MP/MP in Urban Banks/
Job Specification and Job Description/
References/Screening/Interview/Interviewing
in Urban Banks/Selection and Follow-up/
Conclusion.

334:362

COOPERATIVES AND SOCIAL WELFARE

334:362(540)

INDIA

DAVID, E. Albin: Integrated Rural Development and Social Services of Cooperatives.

INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,

Volume 7, No.11, November 1980, pp.18-21.

Contents: Development/Integrated Rural
Development/Cooperatives and Integrated
Rural Development/Social Services of
Cooperatives/Development of Agriculture/
Development of Rural Industries/Development
of Subsidiary Occupations/Development of
Rural Housing/Development of Rural
Distributive System/Development of Cooperative
Education and Training.

JOLLY, Sushma: Role of Cooperatives in Family

Welfare Programme.

IFFCO NEWS,

Volume XI, No.8, May-June 1980, pp.14-15.

MUKERJEE, S.J.: Better-Living Aspects of Coops:

What, Why and How. THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No. 4, August 15, 1980,

pp.100-102.

Contents : Basic Needs/Role of the

Cooperatives.

334:37 <u>COOPERATIVE EDUCATION, TRAINING</u>
AND RESEARCH

MAD KIS PARCE

1

334:37 GENERAL AND INTERNATIONAL

DAWAN PRAKASH: Training of Cooperative Teachers in Sri Lanka - Emphasis on Training Methodology and Training Material.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,

Volume, LXIV, No. 2, October 1980,

pp. 110-115.

Contents: Introduction/Objectives/
Geographical Coverage/Target Group/Activities
of the Project/Strategy Adopted/Activities
Held/Field Training (Experience) Programme/
Material Production/Fellowship Programme/
Teacher's Training Bulletin/Working
Environments/Operation of the Project/
Conclusion.

Production of Cooperative Training Material: Why and How.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.11, December 1, 1980,

pp. 377-379 and 392.

Contents: Good Training Material/Clear Perception/Training Tackage Technique/ Printed Materials/ GHAZI, Ahmad: Matcom Cooperative Management Course and Workshop. THE MALAYSIAN COOPERATOR Volume 8, No. 8/9/10, August/Sept./October, 1980, p.12.

JANAKIRAM, K.: MATCOM: A Landmark in Cooperative Management Training. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Volume 7, No.6, June 1980, pp. 6-7.

JAIN , K.C.: Cooperative Education : In Important Input for Economic Development. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.11, December 1, 1980, pp. 380-381.

> Contents: Nation-wide Programme/Practical Approach.

Techniques of Cooperative Education. THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIV, No.2, October 1980, pp. 92-95.

Contents: Need for Educating the Adults/ Educating the Adults/Individual Entity of Adults/An Adult is an Experienced Person/ Education should be Attractive/Education at Door Steps.

SIVAPRAKASAM, F.: Cooperative Training Under MATCOM Project. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No. 3, August 1, 1980, pp. 67-69.

> Contents: MATCOM Material/Testing and Adapting the Material/MATCOM in Indian Cooperative Training/MATCOM Material Policy Committee in India/"Task Force" of the MATCOM Programme in India/Workshop on Curriculum Development.

Cooperative Training Under MATCOM Project URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No.2, September 1980, pp. 74-77.

VENKATAPPIAH, B.: Academic Study and Research in Cooperation.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,

Volume LXIV, No. 2, October 1980,

pp.75-85.

Deals with the Cooperative Research conducted in various parts of the world.

WINFRED, A.J.: Research in Cooperation.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 7, No. 10, October 1980, pp. 3-4.

334:37(437) CZECHOSLOVAKIA

SIEBER, Ladislav: Education and Training in Socialist Czechoslovakia's Cooperatives.

THE CZECHOSLOVAK COOPERATOR,
No. 3, 1980, p. 12.

334:37(438) **POLAND**

EDITOR: School Cooperatives in Poland.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVII, No.11, Devember 15, 1980,

pp. 395-397.

334:37(540) INDIA

CHANDRA, S.: Dairy Cooperatives : Need for

Educational Input. THE COOPERITOR,

Volume XVIII, No.7, October 1, 1980,

pp. 195-196.

Contents: Cooperative Education/

Project Approach.

EDITOR:

Leadership Development - Why and How?

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.1, July 1, 1980,

pp. 9-11.

Contents: The Need/The Constraints/

The Future.

EDITOR:

Leadership Development Why and How?

COOPERATORS' BULLETIN, (J & K)

Volume XXIII: No. 7, July 1980, pp. 3-6.

FANDYA, V.N.:

Education of Cooperative Leaders -

Need, Scope and Approach.

THE HOUSING TIMES,

Volume IV, No.6, January 1980, pp. 2-5.

SAXENA, P.C.:

Cooperative Education in India: A

New Approach.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.6, September 15, 1980,

pp. 173-174 and 176.

Contents : The Need/ A Great Responsibility/

Institutional Requirement.

334:37(548.7)

SRI LANKA

DAMAN PRAKASH:

Cooperative Teachers' Training Project:

An Experiment in Sri Lanka.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, Mo.1, July 1, 1980,

pp. 13-15.

Contents: Objectives/Geographical Coverage/

Target Group/Activities of the Project/ Strategy Adopted/Activities Held/Field Training (Experience) Programme/Material Production/Fellowhsip Trogramme/Teachers' Training Bulletin/Working Environments/ Operation of the Project/Conclusion. 334:65

COOPERATIVE MANAGEMENT, BOOK-KEEPING, ACCOUNTINGY AND WAS COMMUNITATION

ELAYNTH, K.M.N.: Management the Cooperative Way.

URBAN CREDIT,

Volume 2, No.2, September 1980, pp.54-57.

Contents: Exargence of the Cooperatives in our Country/Diversification and Growth/
Importance of Cooperative Ranagement/
Distinct Features of Cooperative Management/
Ideological Setting of Cooperative
Management/Cooperative Management as
Practised in India/Application of the
Techniques/Professional Ranagement and
Elected Representatives.

---:

Public Relations in Cooperatives. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.7, October 1, 1980, pp. 197-198.

Contents: Role of Public Relations/ Functions of a Public Relations Officer/Need for Internal Public Relations/Groups to be Covered by Public Relations/Selecting the Appropriate Media/Conclusion.

HOURMAIN, Oleh Ahmad:

The Responsibilities and Role of Members in the Cooperative Movement. THE MALAYSIAN COOPERATOR, Volume 8, No. 8/9/10, August/Sept./Oct. 1980, pp. 11 and 13.

JHA, D.:

Professionalisation of Cooperative Management: Why and How. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980, pp. 309-310.

Contents : The Need/The Obstacle/ Evolutionary Process.

MUTHUSWAMY, M.: Personnel Problems & Perspectives. THE COOPERATOR; Volume XVIII, No. 6, September 15, 1980, pp. 175-176. RAO, N.K. Raja: Sales Promotion.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,

Volume LXTV, No. 2, October 1980,

pp. 106-109.

Contents: Present Sales position at Consumers Cooperative Stores/Sales Measures/ Mobile Stores/Film Shows/Cafeteria Facilities/Distribute Stickers/Baloons etc./ Courteous Advertisement on Packing Material/ Introduction of Chit System/Provide cash Discount or Bonus Stamps/Provide Secured Credit Facility/Door to Door Canvassing/ Payment of Incentives to Salesmen/Conclusion.

REDDY, T. Subbi and HAMPANNA, M.:

Purchase Management in Consumers' Cooperative Central Stores (A Case Study). INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Volume 7, No.11, November 1980, pp.7-10.

. Contents: Purchase Policy/Purchase Procedure in Central Stores/Demand Estimation/
Sources of Purchase/Mode of Purchase/Extent of Total Purchases/Cost of Procurement.

SAH, A.K.:

Cooperative Organisations: Stresses and Strains.
KHADI GRANODYOG,
Volume XXVI, Mo.11, August 1980,
pp. 504-5_J.

The Cooperative movement, as a socio-economic organisational infrastructure for change has many points for as well as against. However, an indepth search for behavioural disorders of different functionaries in a cooperative organisation has perhaps never been tried. These psychological and behavioural factors causing stresses and strains need greater attention and remedy in future.

Contents: Mechanism of stress and strain/ Organisational stress/Reasons/Stress in management/Responsible factors/Organisational factors/Individual factors/Environmental factors/Findings and inferences. SARKAR, A.: Democratic Control and Management of Consumer Cooperatives in India (7).
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Volume 7, No.11, November 1980, pp.3-6.

Contents: Chapter II: Problems and deficiencies of democratic control and management of consumer cooperatives in India.

SISODIYA, R.S.: Inter and Intra Relations in Handloom Weavers Cooperatives.

RAJASTHAN SAHKAR JYOTI (HINDI),

April-June 1980, pp. 23-28.

Contents: Structural set up of weavers cooperatives and their relationship/Intra relationship/Cooperative Banking Sector/Relationship with Spinning Cooperative Mills/Relationship with Consumers Cooperatives/Relationship with Government/Government Emporia/Government Purchase Programme/Frice Preference/Administrative Coordination/Relationship with Intensive Development Project and Export Production Projects, Corporations etc./

WANDKAR, D.V.: Inventory - It's Impact on the Cost of Production in Cooperative Sugar Factory. THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIV, No.1, July 1980, pp. 43-46.

Contents: Impact of Inventory on cost of Production/How Inventory Carrying cost be reduced/Conclusion.

334(1-9) <u>COOPERATIVE MOVEMENT - GENERAL</u> (COUNTRY-WISE)

334(100) GENERAL AND INTERNATIONAL

EDITOR: The ICA Director Reports.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION,

Volume 73, No.3, 1980, pp. 208-210.

Contents: El Hogar Obrero- 75th Anniversary Celebrations/ICA & UNDP - an Additional Bond/ICA and Women Cooperators/Cooperation in the North/South Dialogue - A National View.

EDITOR: Editor's Commentary - ICA 27th Congress 13-16 October 1980 Moscow (USSR).

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No.4, 1980, pp. 274-277.

Opening of Congress/Central Committee Report/ Cooperatives in the Year 2000/The Cooperative Development Decade/Other Motions/Pre-Congress Meetings/Venue of the 1984 Congress.

The 27th ICA Congress Meets in Moscow:
Future May Hold Bigger Responsibilities
for Coops.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980,
pp. 320-322.

Contents: Opening of Congress/Central Committee Report/Cooperatives in the Year 2000/Cooperative Development Decade/ Motions Adopted.

International Coop Exchange for Mutual Progress.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980,
pp. 324-325.

PURI, S.S.:

Cooperative Development in the Eighties. THE HOUSING TIMES, Volume XV, No. 5, December 1980, pp. 4-7.

Contents: The Problems/Socio-economic Environment/Unemployment/Distributive Justice/ Qualitative change/Common Understanding.

SAXENA, S.K.:

Recent Trends in World Cooperative Movement. COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST, Volume XXXI, No.8, August 1980, pp. 130-134.

Recent Trends in World Cooperative Movement. URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp. 22-28.

SERGEYEV, Vladimir:

Soviet Cooperators' Contribution to the World Cooperative Movement.
URBAN CREDIT,
Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp. 38-39.

Contents: Concern for People/Substantial aid/Personnel Training.

WIFFRED, A.J.: Cooperative Democracy Today.
URBAN CREDIT,

Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp. 45-49.

Contents: Members' Democratic Machinery/
Participation/Democratic Machinery/Membership Meetings/Precious Possession/Cooperative
Democracy in Action/Why Poor Participation?/
What should be done?

334(430.2) GERMANY (EAST)

EDITOR:

Consumer Cooperatives in the German Democratic Republic.
THE CZECHOSLOVAK COOPERATOR,
No. 3, 1980, pp. 10-11.

334(437) CZECHOSLOVAKIA

EDITOR: Czechoslovak Cooperative Movement Today :

World View. THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No. 5, September 1, 1980, p. 159.

" ASTA : GENERAL 334(5)

PURI, S.S.: Cooperative Development in the Eighties.

ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN,

Volume 20, Mo. 3, July 1980, pp. 13-16.

Contents: External and Internal Problems/ Socio-Economic Environment/Removal of Poverty

and Unemployment/

Cooperative Development in the Eighties. , COOPERATORS BULLETIN (J & K),

Volume XXIII, No.7, July 1980, pp. 8-14.

RUJAGURU, R.B.: Cooperative Development in the Eighties. ICA REGION 1 BULLETIN,

Volume 20, No.3, July 1980, pp.17-22.

WEERAMAN, D.E.: How to Improve the Effectiveness of National

Cooperative Organisations - An Overview.

' URBAN CREDIT,

Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp. 29-34.

Contents: NCOs of South-East Asia/Ingredients

of Effectiveness/Legal Autonomy/Financial Independence/The Leadership/The Management/ Functions of NCO/Representation/Promotion/

Cooperative Education.

334(520) JATAN

EDITOR: Cooperation in Japan : A Brief Look into

the Past.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.7, October 1, 1980, pp. 202-203.

334(540)

INDIA

ARAKERI, H.R.:

Cooperation as Instrument of Social and Economic Development. URBAN CREDIT,

Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp. 21-22.

CHANDRA, Subash: Cooperatives and the Weaker Sections. THIRD DELHI COOPERATIVE COMGRESS, SMARIKA (HINDI/ENGLISH), November 14, 1980, pp. 41-43.

> Contents: Cooperative Credit/Dairy Cooperatives/Fisheries Cooperatives/ Cooperatives for Scheduled Tribes/Labour Cooperatives.

DUBHASHI, P.R.: Cooperative Commonwealth " A Myth of Reality. THE COOPERATOR. Volume XVIII, No.3, August 1, 1980, pp. 64-65 and 71.

> Contents: Ideological Commitment/The Future/ Essential Pre-requisites/Cooperative Credit/ Cooperative Marketing and Processing/ Production of Fertilisers/Dairy Cooperatives/ Consumer Cooperatives.

Cooperative Development in India since Independence : A Review. COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST, (The Cooperator 15, May 1980), Volume XXXI, No.6, June 1980, pp. 90-93.

Contents: Cooperatives as an Instrument of Economic Flanning/Areas of Cooperative Development/Agricultural Sumplies/Agricultural Marketing/Functional Cooperatives/Industrial Cooperatives/Consumer Cooperatives/Urban Crcdit Cooperatives/Housing Cooperatives.

EDITOR :

Organisational Structure of Indian Cooperative Movement : A Review. THE HOUSING TIMES, Volume IV, No.6, January 1980, pp.6-8 and p.12.

Contents: After Independence/Non-Agricultural Cooperative Sector/Important Problems/Weak Primary Structure/Pure Federal Organisation Verses mixed Pattern/Functional Competition.

EDITOR:

Cooperation: The only substitution for Nationalisation.
THE COOPE ATOR,
Volume XVIII, No. 4, August 15, 1980, pp. 114-118.

This is brief discription of the conference of Cooperative Parliamentary Forum organised by the National Cooperative Union of India (NCUI) on 5th August 1980, in New Delhi. The Conference was attended by over 100 Members of Parliament and also senior Government Officials, representatives of cooperative institutions and international organisations, unanimously adopted the following five resolutions aimed at tonning the total cooperative system in India::

- i. Resolution on Cooperative Democracy.
- ii. Resolution on National Agricultural and Rural Development Bank.
- iii. Resolution on National Adult Education
 Programme vis-a-vis Cooperative Education.
 - iv. Resolution on Scheme for Involvement of Cooperatives in the Public Distribution System.
- v. Resolution on Appropriate Legislation for Multi-State Cooperative Societies.

EDITOR :

Coop Achievements : some ighlights. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980, p. 347.

Contents: Marketing/Consumer Protection/ Support to Weaker Sections.

GANDHI, Indira: Prime Minister Inaugurates Platinum
Jubilee Celebrations of Indian Cooperative
Movement.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.8, October 15, 1980,
pp. 212-217.

A brief report of Mrs. Gandhi's speech on the occasion.

GANDHI, Indira: Prime Minister's Inaugural Address
at Platinum Jubilee of Indian Cooperative
Movement/Celebrations, on 1st October 1980,
New Delhi.
THIRD DELHI COOPERATIVE CONGRESS/SMARIKA
(HINDI/ENGLISH),
November 14, 1980, pp. 33-34 and p. 43.

"Cooperatives Must be Echeficial to the Entire Community".
THE HOUSING TIMES,
Volume XV, No. 5, December 1980, pp. 2-3.

KAMAT, G.s.: Planning and Policies: An Institutional Perspective.

KHADI GRAMCDYOG,

Volume XXVI, No. 11; August ,1980,

pp. 487-490.

Mere prevision of resources will never initiate the necessary process of transformation, until all concerned - the institutional agency, the people, and the state machinery - have a firm commitment to act objectively and efficiently, a process which is most complicated. However, the programme of integrated rural development on anvil, should strengthen the cooperative institutional base, as under democratic planning a cooperative approach ensuring participation by the people, mobilising idle resources. in considered the most appropriate one.

The contents of the article are: Not a new concept/Flanning from below/Draft Tlan 1978-83/Role of Cooperatives/Desired Leadership.

Role of Cooperatives in Eradicating Foverty. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No. 4, August 15, 1980, pp. 97-99 and 109.

Contents: The Task/Realistic Approach/ Cooperative Action/The Perspective. MUKHERJEE, s.J.: social Justice through Cooperatives:

A Challenge.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No. 10, November 15, 1980,
pp. 312-314 and 322.

Contents: Comprehensive Concept/Slow Progress/What Cooperatives Can Do/A New Social Order.

NAMIOSHI, M.V.: Innovation in Cooperatives.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY,

Volume LXIV, No. 2, October 1980, pp. 86-91.

Contents: Ideal Coverage of the Cooperative Sector in India/Classifying New Types of Cooperatives.

PURI, s.s.: Cooperative Development in the Eighties.
THIRD DELHI COOPERATIVE CONGRESS
SMARIKA (HUNDI/ENGLISH),
November 14, 1980, pp. 35-39.

Contents: The Troblems/Socio-economic Environment/Unemployment/Distributive Justice/Qualitative Change/Common Understanding.

--: Cooperative Development in the Eighties.
URBAN CREDIT,
Volume 2, "0.2, September 1980, pp. 39-44.

RAMADASS, M. and SEBASTIAN, M.:

Indian Cooperative Movement in Retrospect. THE TAMILNADU JOURNIL OF COOPERATION, Volume 72, No.1, July 1980, pp. 32-37

Contents: Cooperatives and Agricultural Development/Cooperatives and Industrial Development/Cooperatives and Tublic Distribution System/Cooperatives and Social Welfare/Weaknesses.

REO BIRENDRA SINGH:

Cooperative Development: Need for Proper Direction.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.4, August 15, 1980, pp.88-89.
Contents:Democratic Character/Unhealthy Trend/Government's Endeavours/Functional Literacy/Cooperative Image.

RAO BIRENDRA SINGH:

Cooperation: The Cradle of Democracy. THE HOUSING TIMES, Volume XIV, No.9, April 1980, pp.2-3.

Contents: Voluntary Efforts/Fundamental Requisites/Need for Self-reliance/National Coop. Edifice/The Future.

RAO, D.Ganeswara: The Need of the Day.

THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.5, September 1,1980, pp.148-149.

Contents: Remarkable Progress/Unflinching Faith/Grass-root Workers/Cooperators/Role of Institutional Personnel/Strong Public Distribution System at Village Level/Leadership Development/Women's Participation.

SAHAYA, R.:

National Cooperative Policy and Its Implications for the Future Development of Cooperatives in India.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW.
Volume XVII, No.1, October 1979, pp. 1-12.

- - - :

)

National Cooperative Policy and its Implications for the Future Development of Cooperatives in India. URBAN CRECIT, Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp.13-21.

SATHE, V.P.:

Make Cooperatives a Nucleus of total Development.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.8, October 15, 1980, pp. 223-225.

SELVARAJ, P.:

Indicators of Performance of Cooperatives. THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 72, No.4, October 1980, pp. 226-229.

SRIVASTAVA, S.P.:Organisation and Management Pattern of Cooperatives in 2001 A.D. - An Indian Scenario.

COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST, (FAFED Marketing Review - April 1980), Volume XXXI, No.7, July 1930, pp. 114-118.

334(541.35) NEPAL

MANANDHAR, Srishna Prasad:

Cooperative Movement in Negal: World View. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.6, September 15, 1980, pp. 181-182.

Contents: New Programme/Structure/National Organisation/Functions/ Cooperative Development/Economic Business/Government Assistance/Managing Committee/Organisational Set-up of the National Cooperative Organisation.

334(548.7) <u>SRI LANKA</u>

EDITOR :

Cooperatives in Sri Lanka: A Vital Sector of National Economy - World View. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.3, August 1930, pp. 73-75.

Contents: Cooperative Development/Government Cooperative Policy/National Organisation/ Membership/Functions/Cooperative Teachers Training Project/Cooperative Women's Consumer Education Project.

NAVARATNE, Jayanthi:

Cooperatives in Sri Lanka. ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN, Volume 20, No. 4, October 1980, pp. 9-14

Contents: Development of the Cooperative Movement/Present Situation of the Cooperative Movement/Agricultural Cooperative Societies/

contents contd.....

Multi-Purpose Cooperative Societies/Consumer Cooperative Societies/Cooperative Fisheries Societies/Industrial Cooperative Societies/Textile Weaver's Cooperative Societies/School Cooperative Societies/Cooperative Labour Societies/Cooperative Gem Society/Cooperative Rural Banks/The National Cooperative Council/The School of Cooperation/Cooperative Management Services Centre/Cooperative Employees Commission.

334(593)

THAILAND

EDITOR :

Cooperatives in Thailand: Problems and Prospects - World View.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII; No. 10, Fovember 1980,
pp. 349-353.

Contents: Types of Cooperatives/Structure of Cooperatives/Main Problems/Remedial Measures/Cooperative Training Policy/Manager Subsidy Project/Management Training Programme.

334(595)

MALAYSIA

SAIFUDDIN EIN TALIB :

The Emergence of ANGKASA - World View. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.1, July 1980, pp. 21-25.

Contents: Aims of ANGKASA/Activities/Pelancar Magazine Publication/ANGKASA Service Bureau/National Assembly/Strategy/Conclusion.

334(6)

<u>AFRICA</u>

APPIAH, J.M.:

Cooperative Movement in Ghana: Past, Present and Future.
COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (The Cooperator 15 May 1980),
Volume XXXI, No.5, May 1980, pp. 86-88.

Contents: Movement Takes Share/Set-back/Top National Cooperatives/The Ghana Coop. Fisheries Association/Conclusion.

334(729.2) JAMAICA

THORBOURNE, O.J.: The National Union of Cooperative Societies (Jamaica) - Self-help through Cooperatives: Welcome to a new Affiliate. REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No. 3, 1980, pp. 165-171.

Contents: Setting the Stage/Cooperatives on the Move/The Consumer Movement/The Credit Union Movement/Where we are now.

334(73) <u>U.S.A.</u>

ELLISON, Julian: Cooperation and Struggle: The African - American Cooperative Tradition.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION,

Volume 73, No. 4, 1980, pp. 263-273.

Contents: The Progressive Era, 1900-1918: Evolution of Black Cooperative Thought/Development of Black Cooperative Organisations/The Intermar Period 1919-1940/The Cooperative Lull, 1940-1964/The OEO Period 1964-1970/The Seventies.

FELDER (Jr.), Allie C.:

The United States Coop Mc elect Today: World View.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.4, August 15, 1980,
pp 119-126.

Contents: Historical Development/Agricultural Revolution and Cooperative Growth/Ideas and Technology Imported from Europe and Scandinavia/The Cooperative League/Organisation and Structure/League Membership/US Cooperative Collaboration with LDC Cooperatives.

KLUGMAN, David: Inner City Coop Development in Oakland, California (USA).

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No. 4, 1980, pp. 242-245

Contents: The Inner City Challenge/The Sterby-step Coop Approach/Current Status/ Prognosis/Conclusion.

334.1 COOPERATIVE HOUSING

334.1(43E) <u>poland</u>

EDITOR:

Housing Cooperatives in Poland and their Socio-Educational Activity. THE CZICHOSLOVAK COOPERATOR, No.3, 1980, pp. 20-21.

EDITOR : :

Housing Cooperatives in Poland THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.12, December 15, 1980, pp. 423-426.

Contents: Traditions of Housing Cooperatives/ Organization of Housing Cooperatives/ Investment Activity/Administration of Housing Resources/Socio-Educational Activity/Central Union of Housing Cooperatives.

334.1(520) JAPAN

EDITOR: Cooperative Typology (4) Housing Cooperative.

CO-OP JAPAN INFORMATION, July 1980, pp. 7-8.

334.1(540) <u>INDIA</u>

BASU, S.: LIC, HUDCO & Housing Cooperatives.
THE HOUSING TIMES,
Volume XIV, No.11, June 1980,
pp. 13-16 and p.18.

THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.1, July 1, 1980, 70. 4-7.

DESHPANDE, R.B.: Financing of Housing Cooperatives: The Current Issues.

COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (The Cooperator, 1 June 1980),

Volume XXXI, No.7, July 1980, pp.121-126.

DESHPANDE, R.B.: Current Issues in Financing Housing Cooperatives.
THE HOUSING TIMES,
Volume XIV, No.10, May 1030, pp. 2-8.

Contents : Magnitude of housing problemy Agencies providing Housing Finance/Cooperative Finance/The current issues in financing Cooperative Housing/Resources available with Apex Housing Societies/Adequacy of finance/ Provisions of loans to waker sections & low income group persons/Rate of interest and period of repayment of loan/Legal and procedural constrains/High rate of interest charged by apex housing societies//Impact of Urban Lands (criling and Regulation) Act/ Scarcity of building materials/Burden of Stamp Duty and Registration Charges/Obtaining of permission for transfer of land by way of mortgage under Section 27 of the Urban Land (Ceiling & Regulation) Act/Obtaining permission under Section 230-A of Income Tax Act/Meed for exemption from compulsory registration of document.

KHURANA, M.L.: Cooperative Housing for the Weaker Sections: Some Facts. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.3, August 1, 1980, pp.70-71.

Cooperative Housing Movement - An Organisational Analysis. URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp. 58-62.

This is based on a paper on the subject presented by the author at a recent seminar on "Financial Aspects of Housing Cooperatives" jointly organised by the National Cooperative Housing Federation Ltd. and the Vaikunth Mehta National Institute of Cooperative Management at Pune.

KHURANA, M.L.: Organisational Analysis of Cooperative Housing Movement.

THE HOUSING TIMES,

Volume IV, No.7, Februar, 1980, pp. 2-5.

Tenant Ownership Housing Societies/Tenant
Co-partnership Housing Societies/House
Mortgage Societies/House Construction or House
Building Societies/Apex Societies/Misuse of
Concessions/Control of the Organisation by
individuals/Other deficiencies in the
implementation of the cooperative housing project/
Way out/Distt. Level Organisations/National
Cooperative Housing Federation Ltd./Right
Approach/Share Capital/Loans from Life Insurance
Corporation of India /HUDCO/Debentures.

Cooperative Housing for Weaker sections.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Volume 72, No.3, September 1980, pp. 134-140.

NADKARNI, R.V.: Distribution of Funds by Finance Societies to Primary Coop. Housing Societies and Recovery Thereof.
THE HOUSING TIMES,
Volume XIV, No.11, June 1980, pp. 2-6.

334.2 <u>COOPERATIVE CREDIT, BANKTIG AND</u> FINANCING

334.2(540) <u>INDIA</u>

AMIN, Vithalbhai P.:

Urban Cooperative Banks in India Performance & Problems. SAHAKARI VISHWA (COOP" WEEK & DIWALI SPECIAL), Volume 10, No. 10-11, Oct.-Nov. 1980, pp. 49-51.

Contents: Problems of Urban Banks/Registration of New Urban Banks/Branch Licensing/ Financing Weaker Sections of the Community like-self employed artisans, retailers, etc./ Professional management and training facility/ Management of surplus funds. AMIN, Vithalbhai P.:

Urban Cooperative Banks in India Performance & Problems. URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp. 36-38.

Bose, Nirmal: Bringing the Poor within the Fold of Rural Credit.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980, pp. 316-319.

Contents: Important Input/What is the Alternative?

CHANDRA, S.: Agricultural Credit and Relief Measures. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.9, November 1, 1980, pp. 249-250.

Contents: Essential Input/Why Overdues?/ Relief.

DESHPANDE, R.D.: Urban Cooperative Banks: A New Look.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.9, November 1, 1980,
pp. 255 and 258

Contents: Growth of Urban Banks in Maharashtra/Management by Objectives/Need for Training/New Path.

DESHPANDE, S.L. and others:

An Appriasal of Crop Loan System in Akola District. (A case study of Primary Credit Cooperative Society).

LAND BANK JOURNAL,

Volume XVIII, Issue III, March 1980,
pp. 43-53.

Contents: Introduction/Objectives/Method of Study/Results and Interpretations/Capital Structure/Coverage of Members/Extent on Coverage in the Command area of the Society/Number of Defaulters/Distribution of Members According to size groups of holding/Demand

for loans/Relation of amount of loan granted and amount of loan outstanding/Gap between demand and supply of credit/Impact of crop loan on the cropping pattern/Conclusion.

D'SILVA, John :

Diversification of Lending by Urban Cooperative Banks.
THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIV, No.1, July 1980, pp.1-4.

EDITOR :

Central Cooperative Banks in Tamil Nadu. THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 72, No. 2, August 1980, pp. 83-95.

Contents: Resources/Share Capital/Reserves/
Deposits/Deposit Insurance/Other Borrowings/
Coverage of Farmers/Crop Loan System/Volume
of Agricultural Credit/Consumption Loans/
Farmers' Service Societies/Qualitative
Improvement/Reduction in the rate of Interest/
Loan to Non-Agricultural Societies/Attention
to Small Scale Industries/Small Farmers'
Development Agency/Integrated Rural Development/
Relief from Natural Calamities/Organised
Resistance to Recovery/Crop Insurance Scheme.

Editor :

Financial Assistance to Coop Sugar Factories: A Viewpoint. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.7, October 1, 1980, p.201.

ELAYATH, K.M.M.: Seventyfive Years Progress of an Urban Cooperative Bank. Success Story. URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp. 23-25.

Contents: Genesis/Area of Operation/
Branches/Membership/Share Capital/Reserves/
Profits/Deposits/Advances/Motable points/
Own Building/Borrowings/Donations/Special Scheme/
Staffing/Conclusion.

GOYAL, M.K.:

Deposit Mobilisation by Apex Cooperative Banks in India. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVII, No.1, October 1979, pp. 13-17. KAMAT, G.S.:

Cooperative Banking - Improved Productivity through Cost Control. THE MAHAR SHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Volume LXIV, No. 2, October 1980, pp.96-99.

Contents: Rapid Transformation/High Cost Economy/Positive approach to costs/Cost consciousness/Organisational and Operational approach/Cash management.

Customer Services and Urban Cooperative Banks.
URBAN CREDIT,
Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp. 33-35.

--: Industrial Finance and Urban Cooperative Banks.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Volume 72, No.1, July 1980, pp. 38-42.

Contents: Industrial finance/Slow progress/ Handicaps/Way out/Vast Potential/Staffing/ Consortium Arrangements.

KRISHNAMURTY, B.Ch.:

Working of ADBs in Andhra Iradesh: Some Aspects. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No. 4, August 15, 1980, pp. 103-105.

Contents: Organisation/Aambership/Diversified loaning/Command Area Development/Natural Calamities/Small Farmers and Weaker Sections.

MOHANAM, E.: Investment Credit and Small Farmers A Case Study.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVII, No.1, October 1979, pp.19-22.

Contents: Loan Operations/Loan Characteristics/Conclusion.

MOHANAN, N. and DURUSHOTHAM, D.:

Regional Distribution of Long-term Cooperative Credit in Andhra Pradesh. LAND BANK JOURNAL, Volume XVIII, Issue IV, June 1980, pp.1-10.

MURTY, B.Ch.Krishna:

Developments in Lending Policies of LDBs in Andhra Pradesh. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.9, November 1, 1980, pp. 244-246.

Contents: Purposes/Valuation of Security/ Rate of Interest/Regional Imbalances/ Concessions to small Farmers/Recovery.

RAJENDRA SINGH and H.P. SINGH:

A Study of Overdues in Cooperatives. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Volume XVII, No.1, October 1979, pp.73-79.

Contents: Introduction/Objective, Scope and Method of Study/Results and Discussions/
External Factors/Natural Calamities and Diseases/Misuse of Loan/Inadequacy of loan/
Forms of loan/ Time of Actual needs and loan issued/Illiteracy and ignorance of borrowers/Internal factors/Unsound lending policies/Inadequate supervision/Unsatisfactory management/Political factors/Fictitious loaning/Measures for tackling the problem of overdues/Conclusion.

RAO, D. Ganeswara:

The Multi Agency Approach in Agricultural Finance.
URBAN CREDIT,
Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp. 50-52.

RAO, N.R.:

Performance Budgeting for a Cooperative Banking System. URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No.1, June 1980, pp. 40-43.

Contents: What is performance budgeting in Banking?/Features of cooperative banking/Perspective budget/A short-term budget/Action budget/Linking share-holding to borrowing.

RMO, Y.S. Narasimha:

The Role of Urban Banks in India. URBAN CREDIT, Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp.52-53. REDDY, T. Subbi and REDDY, C. Ramamuni:

Coop. ADB's Role in Development of Agriculture.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVII, No.1, October 1979, pp.81-90.

Contents: Objectives/Methodology/Purposivewise borrowings/Credit requirements/End-use of loans/Recovery/Findings/Suggestions.

SESHU, K.V. Rama: Financial Structure of Cooperative Banks.
URBAN CREDIT,
Volume 2, No. 2, September 1980, pp. 50-51.

SIDDIQUE, Mohmmad Imran:

Role of the Cooperative Agricultural Credit in Financing the Weaker Sections in India. LAND BANK JOURNAL, Volume XVIII, Issue III, March 1980, pp. 69-77.

Contents: Reorganisation of primary societies/Long-term Cooperative Agricultural Credit to weaker sections.

SUNDARARAJAN, S.: The Gauhati Cooperative Urban Bank Ltd.

A Case Study.

URBAN CREDIT,

Volume 2, No.2, September 1980, pp. 66-70.

Contents: Gauhati Cooperative Urban Bank / Memberships and share capital/Deposits mobilisation/Loans and advances/Over dues/ Profit position and dividend declaration/ Findings and suggestions/Strengthening the Share Capital base of the bank/Management/ Deposit mobilisation/Loan operation of the bank/Conclusion.

YADAV, J.P. and GUPTA, Geeta:

Long-term loans for Land Development in Rajasthan.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No. 2, July 15, 1980,
pp. 40-41 and 45.

Contents: Institutional base/The purpose/Loan terms/Scales of finance/Sanction of loan/Valuation and repaying capacity/Utilisation/Loan operations/Loans to small farmers/Recovery performance/Conclusion.

WALI, M.M.K.: How Credit Co-ops Fall to Reach

the Rural Poor.

COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST, (Kuruksheura, 16 June 1980)

Volume XXXI, No. 8, August 1980,

pp. 138-141.

Contents: How much goes to rural poor/ Streamlining credit cooperatives/Who exactly are the rural poor/Antyodaya gives the lead.

334.2(73) <u>U.S.A.</u>

THOMPSON, David : The National Consumer Cooperative Bank (USA) I.

A New Tool for Consumer Cooperatives.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION,

Volume 73, No.3, 1980, pp.155-158.

VALKO, Laszlo: The National Consumer Cooperative Bank (USA)II-

The Legislative Background.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONIL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No.3, 1980, pp. 158-164.

334.4 INDUSTRIAL AND PRODUCERS COOPERATIVES

334.4(100) GENERAL AND INTERNATIONAL

DERRICK, Paul: Industrial Cooperatives - An OECD seminar. REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No. 4, 1980, pp. 246-251.

Contents: Collective saving/Transitional Cooperatives?/Yugoslav contradiction.

The Economics of Workers' Self-Management:
Istanbul Conference.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No.3, 1980, pp. 203-207.

Contents: The Yugoslav System and the Mondragon cooperatives/Assets and surpluses/Collective saving/Share issues and taxation/The incomes problem and inflation.

334.4(46) <u>SPAIN</u>

BLOMQVIST, Kai: Alternative Models for Organising the Economy.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No. 4, 1980, pp. 230-241.

Contents: Some alternative models/The workers' cooperative movement/The Mondragon cooperatives/Nationalised enterprises as a cooperative sector/The Longo Mai Cooperative/Some conclusions/Promoting alternative economic solutions/An overall view/Organising those who are interested/Established organisations need to be involved/The cooperative movement must get involved/Preparing the ground politically.

334.4(492) <u>NETHERLAND</u>

PROVILY, C.L.: self-Managing Companies in the Netherlands. REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No. 4, 1980, pp. 260-262.

334.4(540) <u>INDIA</u>

ANAND, S.K.: ARTFED (Assam Apex Weavers and Artisans Cooperative Federation) - Saviour of Artisans. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.3, August 1, 1980, pp. 72 and 75.

Contents: Organisation/Production of controlled cloth/Financial assistance to ARTFED.

BATRA, J.D.: Industrial Cooperatives: What and Why. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.10, November 15, 1980, pp. 329-331.

Contents : Common base/Origin/World situation/Growing interest.

CHERUNILAM, Francis:

The Kerala Dinesh Beedi: An Example of Cooperative Development - Success Story. THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, Mc.2, July 15, 1980, pp. 43-45.

Contents: Background/Societies take birth/ . Teething troubles/Achievements.

EDITOR :

Heavy Engineering Cooperatives: A Milestone.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, Mo.5, september 1, 1980, p. 157.

ELAYATH, K.M.N.: A Novel Experiment (Police Cooperatives).

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.3, August 1, 1980,
p. 66.

Contents: Management/Business Activities/ Marketing conclusion.

GUPTA, R.C.: Management of Handloom Weavers Cooperatives.
RAJASTHAN SAHKAR JYOTI (HINDI)
April-June 1980, pp. 18-21.

Contents: Introduction/set-up and quality of management/Participation of members in process of management/Management deficiencies/Impact of management/Points for consideration.

KAMLI, S.A.: Handicraft Cooperatives in J & K State. Volume XXIII, No.7, July 1980, pp. 25-27.

KISTAIAH, M.: Rural Artisans - A Case Study.

(The Vishwakarma Brass, Copper, Silver,
Industrial Cooperative Society of Pembarthi).

INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Volume XVII, No.1, October 1979, pp. 67-71.

RAO, K.K.A.P. and SHANMUGASUNDARAM, S.:

Utilization of Weavers Cooperative Society has Members - A Case Study. INDIAN CONTRATIVE REVIEW. Volume XVII, No. 2, January 1980, pp. 91-102.

Contents: Statement of the Problem/
Hypothesia/Operational definitions of the
concepts/Sampling/Methodology adopted for
the study/Tools used/Framework of Analysis/
Limitations of the study/The findings/
Utilisation/Factors influencing utilisation.

SHRIVASTAV, K.G.: Industrial Coops in Madhya Pradesh.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.5, September 1, 1980,
pp. 153-154.

SURAJ BALRAJ: Revitalisation of Industrial Cooperative Societies.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.7, October 1, 1980,
pp. 193-194 and 200.

Contents: Growth/Viability potential/ Central agency.

VENKATAPPA, K.N.:Handloom Weavers' Cooperative: A Society with a Do.ference - Case Study.
THE COOPERATOR,
Volume XVIII, No.11. December 1, 1980, p. 388.

Coments: Typical skill/Production and finance/Development programmes/Conclusion.

334.4(729.2) JAMAICA

HIGGINS, W.C.: Workers' Control in the Jamaica Sugar Industry.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Volume 73, No.3, 1980, pp. 172-181.

Contents: Introduction/Pre-cooperative period/Historical overview/Background/Aspects of the cooperative structure/Primary cooperatives/Estate cooperatives/The central cooperative/Financial structure/Farm productivity/Evaluation/Observations/Viability of cooperatives/Conclusion.

334.4:621.9.09 MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVES

334.4:621.9.09(520) <u>JAPAN</u>

GUNAWARDANA. Lionel:

Nirasaki-Shi Agricultural Multipurpose Cooperative Society - Spotlight. ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN, Volume 20. No.4. October 1980, pp. 15-23.

Contents: Land Utilisation/Population/Farm
Households/Land Holdings/Crops/Sericulture/Sericulture
Production/Agricultural Income/Membership/Representative
Meeting/Board of Directors/Auditors/Employees/Organisational
Structure of the Society/Administration Department/Farm
Management Department/Supply Department/Financial
Department/Facilities and Services/Business Activities/
Credit/Members Savings/Fixed Term Deposits/Supply/
Marketing/Loans extended to the members/Insurance/Child
Insurance/Building Insurance/Farming guidance and
modernisation of agriculture.

334.4:621.9.09(540) <u>INDIA</u>

SOMAYAJI. G.S:

Udipi Pulsates with Cooperative Life: Success Story THE COOPERATOR, Volume XVIII, No.4, August 15, 1980, pp.111-113.

Contents: What makes it take birth?/Rapid growth/How is it managed/Financial strength/Trade activity/Other Infrastructur l facilities/What makes the story a success.

334.4:631.8 FERTILIZER COOPERATIVES

334.4:631.8(540) <u>INDIA</u>

DANGE, Ajit A.: Co-operatives and Fertilizer

Distribution in India.

SAHAKARI VISHWA /COOP. WEEK & DIWALI SPECDAL), Volume 10. No.10-11, Oct-Nov. 1980. pp. 53-55.

DANTWALA, M.L.:

1

Electrification

Promises & Performance in Rural Areas.

THE ECONOMIC TIMES.

3rd November 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

EDITOR:

KRIBHCO: Another Great Cooperative Venture Takes Birth.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.11, December 15, 1980, pp.390-392.

EDITOR:

IFFCO Marches Ahead.

THE COOPERATL .

Volume XVIII, No.1, July 1, 1980, pp.19-20.

Contents: Village Adoption/Family Welfare Programme/ Seed Multiplication Programme/Benefits to farmers/Purge

Gas Recovery/Cordet/Founding Cairs.

334.4:63

AGRICULTURAL COOPERATIVES

334.4:63(5)

ASIA : General

EDITOR:

Role of Cooperatives in .Modernisation of Agriculture.

ICA REGIONAL BULLETIN,

Volume 20, No.4, October 1980, pp. 3-4.

A brief report on the ICA Seminar on the subject.

334.4:63 (519)

KOREA REPUBLIC OF

KIM. Young Chul:

Role of Agricultural Cooperatives in Transforming

Rural Society: A South Korean Experience. COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (The Cooperator),

Volume XVII, No. 21), Volume XXXI, No.4, April 1980,

pp. 63-66.

This is based on the background paper presented by the author at the Regional Seminar on "How to Improve the Effectiveness of National Cooperative Organisations"

organised jointly by NCUI/ICA in New Delhi in February 1980.

Contents: Agricultural Development in Korea/Major Policy Variables/Act symmets of Korear Agriculture/Functional Role of Agricultural Cooperatives/Functions/Conclusion.

334.4:63 (520)

NAGAC

EDITOR:

Agricultural Cooperatives: Japanese Scene.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.9, November 1, 1980, pp.259 and 266.

EDITOR:

Computerization Efforts by Agricultural Cooperatives.

ZENCHU NEWS,

No. 4, December 1st, 1980, pp. 4-5.

SETTY, H. Nagaraja:

Agricultural Cooperatives in Japan. Caring for Members from the "Cradle to the Grave".

AGRICULTURAL INFORMATION DEVELOPMENT BULLETIN, Volume 2, No.3, September 1980, pp.26 and 32.

Contents: Multipurpose cooperatives/The missing department/

State aid to cooperatives/Mutual Insurance/Commodity

groups/Women's Associations.

334.4:63(540) <u>INDIA</u>

BOSE, K.C.: Multi-agency Approach to Rural Development:

A Viewpoint. THE COOPERATOR.

Volume XVIII, No.9, November 1, 1980, pp. 256-258.

DANGE, Ajit A.: Coops and Tribal Area Development.

THE COOPERATUR,

Volume XVIII, No. 5, September 1, 1980, pp. 155 & 159.

Contents: Andhra Pradesh/Maharashtra/Orisse/Madhya

Pradesh/West Bengal/@ihar.

EDITOR: Agricultural Cooperatives in Delhi

Present Position, Problems and Prospects.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No. 12, December 15, 1980,

pp. 416-419.

Contents: Agricultural Credit Structure/Delhi State Cooperative Banking/Primary Agricultural Cooperative Credit Societies/Agricultural Marketing Societies/Delhi Fruit and Vegetable Consumers Cooperative Federation/Agricultural Credit Cooperatives/Marketing Societies.

PURANIK, A.D.:

Bureaucratic Style of Management of Consumption

Finance for Tribals.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Vol. LXIV, No. 2, October 1950, pp.116-125.

Contents: Introduction/Brief history of change in the working and implementation of tribal sub-plan/Performance of District Contral Cooperative Banks/Policy Decision of the Government and Crtical Evaluation/Source of finance/Scale of finance/Administrative position of the

Cooperative Tribal Devalopment Corporation.

334.4:63 (595) <u>MALAYSIA</u>

MOHAMED, Khairi Haji:

Agricultural Cooperative Movement in Malaysia - Proplems

and Prospects.

COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (ICA Regional Bulletin, January '980), Vol. XXXI, No.4, April 1980, pp.68-72.

Contents: Introduction/The Farmers Organisation Authority (FOA)/Provision under the Third Mclaysia Plan/Problems and Prospects.

334.4:63(620) <u>EGYPT</u>

HOLDSWORTH, Ian: Agricultural Cooperation in

Egypt.

REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Vol. 73, No. 3, 1980, pp. 182-199.

Contents: General Introduction/Agriculture in Egypt/The Cooperative and Allied Credit System in Egypt/Fundamental Principles/Brief History/The Agri-

cultural Sector/Organisational Structure/The Principal Bank for

Development and Agricultural Credit (PBAD)/Constraints Affecting the Cooperative System/Institutional/Internal Constraints/Physical Constraints/Policy Alternatives for the Removal or Lessening of the Constraints on the Cooperative Movement/Cooperative Structural Reform/The Encouragement of More Autonomous Cooperatives/The Stimulation of Rural Development Through Active Cooperative Functioning/Market Development for the Egyptian Farmer/The Introduction of Agricultural Industries to Overcome the Problems of Low Earnings

in Rural Communities/General Conclusions.

334.4:636 COOPERATIVE ANIMAL HUSBANDRY

334.4:636(540) <u>INDIA</u>

KULANDAISWAMY, V.: Sheep Breeding Cooperatives.

THE TAMIL NADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,

Vol. 72, No.3, September 1980, pp. 141-145.

Contents: Dimensions of Sheep Development/Evolution of Sheep Breeding Cooperatives/Impact of the Schemes/

Development Prospect.

334.4:636.5 POULTRY COOPERATIVES

334.4:636.5(540) INDIA

EDITOR: Revitalizing the Poultry

Cooperatives. NCDC BULLETIN,

Vol. XIV, No. 3, August 1980, pp. 20-22.

334.4:637 DAIRY COOPERATIVES

334.4:637(540) <u>INDIA</u>

ANEJA, R.P: Milk Marketing for 80s: A Comprehensive Approach.

THE ECONOMIC TIMES,

10th August 1980, page 10, col.1-8.

CHANDRA, S.: Dairy Cooperatives: Need for Educational Impact.

THE COOPERATOR.

Vol. XVIII, No. 7, October 1, 1980, pp. 195-196.

Contants: Cooperative Education/Project Approach.

EDITOR: Milk Procurement Through Products' Cooperatives.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII., 55. September 1, 1980, p.156.

EDITOR: Cooperative Dairy Development Faces Problems.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.7, October 1, 1980, pp. 199-200.

HURIA, Vinod K, and ACHAYA, K.T.:

Dairy Development in India: Some Critical Issues.

ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Vol. XV, Nos. 45 & 46, November 8-15, 1980, pp. 1931-1942.

A great deal of progress has been made towards dairy development on sound lines, but certain basic questions would still bear emphasis. The chief of these is how the energy input-output ratio can be kept as favourable as possible in the absence of sufficient pastureland by which to reduce the cost of animal feeding. In turn this raises the question of whether grain and concentrate feeds will be available in sufficient quantity and at low enough cost to sustain the genetic potential of high-yielding animals, and whether this can be achieved through a total food system in which animals compete minimally with man for foods that both can consume. The answer to this may well set the limit to the degree of dairy development possible.

Another important question is that of how to preserve the symbiosis between dairying and agriculture (that has been all but lost in advanced countries) so as to provide a low cost energy system. The small area of most agricultural land holdings mean that dairy animals can only be maintained in small numbers, and this would facilitate better utilisation of agricultural waste.

Another matter that is important is to work out procedures for costing milk in a realistic way under various situations, so that price always acts as a stimulus to sustained dairy development.

Nutritional considerations overwhelmingly show that milk is indispensable only for infants (when breast milk is for any reason lacking) and that adults can well do without milk in terms of nutrition—cum—economics. Thus conscious attempts are called for to ensure that milk reaches as far as possible the most vulnerable groups rather than simply those who can afford to buy it.

KRISHNASAMY, K.A.: Operational Flood in a Big Way.
THE TAMIL NAUU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Vol. 72, No. 3, Sept. 1980, pp. 146-153.

Contents: Functions of the Dairy Development
Department/Administration of Milk Cooperatives in
Tamil Nadu/Operation Flood/Formation of Milk
Cooperatives/Milk Colony/Plan Schemes/Establishment of
Mobile Veterinary Units/Financial Assistance to Milk
Cooperatives.

KURIEN, V.: Productivity and Rural Development.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No. 4, August 15, 1980, pp. 90-95.

Contents: Cooperative Consciousness/Slow Progress/Wrong Questions/Eagerness for Change.

MADHUBHADHYAY: Tribal Milk Co-op Societies.

THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS,

20th August 1980, page 6, column 1-4.

PATIL, H.K.: Prospects of Milk Cooperative

Societies in India.

SAHAKARI VISHWA (COOP.WEEK & DIWALI SPECIAL), Vol. 10, No. 10-11, Oct.-Nov.1980, pp. 57-59.

RANGARAJAN, G. and KANDASWAMY A.:

Performance of Dairy Cooperatives in Salem District.

THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Vol. 72, No.2, August 1980, pp.66-72.

RAO, V.M., and MURTY, B.Ch. Krishna:

Anand Shows the Way. THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.5, September 1, 1980, p.150 and 154.

Deals with the progress of dairy cooperatives in Andhra State of India.

SHAH, Tushaar, TRIPATHI, A.K., and DESAI, Maulik:

Impact of Increased Dairy Productivity on Farmers' Use of Feedstuffs. ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Vol. XV, No.33, August 16, 1980, pp. 1407-1412.

This article describes why, in the present circumstances, farmers do not feed their animals better, to exploit to the maximum the animals' genetic potential, why it is necessary to distinguish between 'scientific' animal-feeding rates' followed by researchers and scientists and 'economic feeding rates' followed by farmers, and

why it is the latter that must be taken into consideration for planning an increase in the country's milk production.

In examining the impact of the planned increases in dairy productivity on farmers' use of scarce feedstuffs, the article concludes that to increase India's milk production rapidly within the next few years using the limited feed resources available, a small proportion of the indigenous herd must be replaced gradually by high-yielding animals which are more efficient converters of feed into milk. Despite the fact that feedstuffs available are not sufficient to meet the scientific feed requirements of the existing herd, the efficiency with which these feedstuffs are used can be increased to meet the country's growing demand for milk.

334.4:638.2 SERICULTURE COOPERATIVES

334.4:638.2(540) <u>INDIA</u>

EDITOR: Cooperativation of Sericulture Industry.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.9, November 1, 1980, pp.247-248 & 253.

Contents: Essential Input/Why Overdues?/Relief.

334.4:639.2 FISHERIES COOPERATIVES

334.4:639.2(519) KOREA REPUBLIC OF

EDITOR: Fisheries Cooperative Movement in Korea.

THE COOPERATOR.

Vol. XVIII, No.8, October 15, 1980, pp.226-229.

Contents: New Shape/Present Organisation/Role and Function of Federation/Business Activity/Future

Direction.

334.4:639.2(540) INDIA

ACHARJEE, M.K.: Importance of Small Scale Fishing Industry.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.5, September 9, 1980, pp.151-152.

Contents: Traditional Fishing/Mechanisation Process/

Correct Approach.

ACHARJEE, M.K .:

Integrated Rural Development Through Fish Culture.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.12, December 15, 1980, pp.420-421.

Contents: Utilisation of areas that remain fallow/ Utilisation of areas that remain wasted/Paddy-cum-

fish culture/Fish culture in swamps/Utilisation of human

wastes/Utilisation of animal wastes/Utilisation of

agricultural by-products/use of aquaculture

by-products in agriculture.

EDITOR:

Modernisation of Fisheries Co-ops Stressed.

THE COOPERATOR.

Vol. XVIII, No.4, August 15, 1980,

pp. 127.

A brief report of the workshop on the subject

held in Pondicherry.

334.4:025.3

SERVICE COOPERATIVES

334.4:025.3(540) INDIA

REDDY, T.S., and REDDY, C.R.:

A Novel Scheme of Farmers' Service Society.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.4, August 15, 1960,

pp. 106-109.

Contents: 'Parsonal Accord'/En example of Success/ Sources of Funds/Management/Procedure for Loan/Credit

flow/Physical Achievement.

YESHWANTH, Indra:

Farmers Service Societie: An Assessment of Performance.

THE TAMIL NADI JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Vol. 72, No.1, July 1980, pp.9-25.

Contents: Farmers Service Societies/Financial Resources/Loans and Advances/Non-Credit Activities/

Overdues/Management/Conclusion.

334.4.025.4 COOPERATIVE PROCESSING

334.4.025.4(540) <u>INDIA</u>

BEDBAK, H.K.: Raw Materials Management :

Study of the Bargarh Coop. Sugar Mill.

INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,

Vol. XVII, No.2, January 1983, pp.125-136.

EDITOR: An Indian Success Story.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR.

Vol. 7, No.5, May 1980, pp. 3-5 and p.8

Deals with various cooperative activities undertaken

by Warnanagar Sugar Cooperative in Maharashtra

State of India.

EDITOR: Financial Assistance to Co-op Sugar

Factories: A Viewpoint.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.7, October 1, 1980, p.201.

MAHALINGAM, S.: Coop. Sugar Mili and Cane

Development Activities in Darmapuri

District (Tamilnadu). INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW.

Vol. XVII, No.2, January 1900, pp.107-116.

Contents: Introduction/Cooperative Sugar Mill

in Dharmapuri District/Cooperative Sugar Mili and Cane Development Activities/Services during Production/ Loans and Subsidies-Crop Loan/Improve the Transport and Communication Facilities/Transport Arrangements/Transport Concessions/Read Development Activities/Research and

Improving Irrigation Facilities/Trials and

Demonstrations/Crop Yield Competitions/Mill's Cane Farm/

other Developmental Activities/Trial with Sugar beet/

Educational Tour for Cane Growers/Agricultural Meteorological Observatory/Space Transplanting Technique (S.T.P.)/Supply of Labour Saving

Implements.

PATIL, E.R. and LAL, R.C.:

1

Impact of Sugar Cooperatives

on Rural Development.

THE MAHARASHTRA COOPERATIVE QUARTERLY, Vol. LXIV, No.1, July 1980, pp.19-22.

Contents: Methodology/Findings/Impact of Sugar

Cooperatives/Summary.

SUNDARAJAN, S.: Marketing and Processing of Oil Seeds in India: The

Role of Cooperatives.

THE COOPERATOR, Vol. XVIII, No.11, December 15, 1987

pp.393-394.

Contents: Dil Seed Production/Marketing of Dil Seeds by Cooperatives/Processing of Dil Seeds by Cooperatives.

334.4.025.5 COOPERATIVE MARKETING AND STORAGE

334.4.025.5(100) <u>INTERNATIONAL</u>

SRIVASTAVA, S.P.: International Cooperative Trade: Need

for Greater Cooperation.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.12, December 15, 1980, pp.412-415.

Contents: World Situation/Bridging the Gaps/The

Scope/Some Positive Steps.

334.4.025.5(540) INDIA

AIYER, S. Krishna and NARAYAN, B.Shyam:

Co-op Marketing in Kerala.

THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS,

8th August, 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

Kerala Marketing Societies are either limping or non-starters. Failure to include individual traders has resulted in undercutting in crop loans. The situation can be redeemed only by a change in the

societies and the Government's attitudes.

ANEJA, R.P.: Milk Marketing for 80s : A

Comprehensive Approach.
THE ECONOMIC TIMES,

10th August 1980, page 10, column 1-8.

CHELLAPPAN, K .: Marketing Problems of Handloom

Cooperatives.

THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Vol. 72, No.1 July 1980, pp.26-31.

EDITOR: Role of NAFED in Agricultural Marketing.

THE COOPERATOR.

Vol. XVIII, No.1, July 1, 1980, pp.16-17.

JOSHI, Navin Chandra:

Revamping Marketing and Industrial

Cooperatives.

NAFED MARKETING REVIEW,

Vol. X, No.6-9, Aug-Sept 1980, p.12 and p.25.

PONNAIYAN, C.: Co-operative Marketing and Processing.

THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,

Vol. 72, No.4, October 1980,

pp. 191-194.

Contents: Marketing of Agricultural Produce/

Distribution of Chemical Fertilizers/Package Programme

for Development of Marketing/Processing/Seed

Development Scheme/Storage/Construction of Godowns/Cold

Storage.

VARMA, S.C.:

Developing Rural Markets for Small

Farmers.

COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (KURUKSHETRA, Feb. 1980),

Vol. XXXI, No.4, April 1980, pp.5d-59.

334.4.025.5(420)

'JAPAN

EDITOR:

Purchasing Activities of Agricultural

Cooperatives. ZENCHU NEWS,

No.4, December 1st, 1980, pp.9-10.

Contents: Purchasing business system/Mass advance

orders Followed by Price Negotiations/Basic

machanism of Cooperative Purchasing Business/Supply of

materials to manufacturers/Cooperatives' own

production activity.

334.5

CONSUMER COOPERATIVES AND ITS MANAGEMENT

334.5(100)

GENERAL AND INTERNATIONAL

EDITOR:

Consumer Complaints in Developing

Countries.

ICA CO-OP CONSUMERS, No.2, 1980, pp. 2-3.

Contents: Baby food with weevils/Rum with centipede/Colour TV used normally/Nationalisation of Public transport/Safety standards for toys.

EDITOR:

Time for a New Consumer Programme.

ICA CO-OP CONSUMERS, No. 2, 1980, pp.10-11.

EDITOR:

The Cooperative Distinction.

ICA 60-0P CONSUMERS, No. 2, 1980, pp.11-13.

Contents: The Rochdale Pioneers/The Cooperative Principles/Open Membership (and voluntary)/Democratic Control/Maximum Profit/A Coorective/Political and religious neutrality/Trade in Cash/Education.

EDITOR:

Basic Economics of a Consumer Cooperative - Learning Element - 2. THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Vol. 72, No.5, November 1980, pp.293-310.

Contents: Money to start the shop/Working capital/ Trade Margin/Gross Surplus and Nat Surplus/How to use the Net Surplus/Improve the cooperative/replace borrowed capital with the society's own capital/Maintain stock levels/Pay dividend on shares/An Example/Increasing the net surplus/Increasing the income from sales/Raising Prices/Sell more or raise the prices - which method is better?

KAPOOR, D.C.:

Consumer Rights and Duties.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Vol.7, No.6, June 1980, pp. 12-15.

Contents: The Right to Choose/The Right to be informed/The Right to be Heard/The Right to Safety/ The Right to Enjoy the Fruits of Technological / progress/Misuse and Abnormal Use of Products by the Consumer/The Concept of Foresegability/Misuse, and Abnormal Use, and Unintended Use.

SAXENA, S.K .:

Consumer Protection in the 1980s. ICA CO-OP CONSUMERS, No.2, 1980, pp.4-5.

Contents: Consumer Protection Legislation/Quality Standards Control/Prices/The Consumer Committee.

*3*34.5(520)

NAGAC

EDITOR:

JCCU 30th Congress in Yokohama City. CO-OP JAPAN INFORMATION, July 1980, pp. 2-3.

The 30th Annual Congress of the JCCU (Japanese Consumers' Cooperative Union) took place successfully on June 12-13 in Yokohama City, Kanagawa Pref. with attendance of over 400 delegates and observers gathering from all parts of the country.

The keynote to the Congress concentrated to how to mobilise consumers power to safeguard them from spiral inflation and how to consolidate coops' potentials against ever-growing competition through implementation of Medium Term Plan. This year was declared "the Year for Safeguarding Consumer Lives against Price-Hike" by JCCU aiming at promoting the anti-price-hike campaign in all co-ops, increasing members' loyalty to co-op stores, establishing independent life style of consumers, and stimulating joint actions with other organisations. And urgent necessity was stressed to implement the targets set forth by Medium Term Plan as we launched into the final phase of this plan.

EDITOR:

35 Years Evolution of Kanagawa Coop. CO-OP JAPAN INFORMATION, July 1980, pp. 4-6.

EDITOR:

Nada-Kobe Coop Launched Mini-Coop

Stores.

CO-OP JAPAN INFORMATION,

July 1980, p.9.

334.5 (540)

INDIA

BHATTACHARYYA, A.C.:

Role of the State in the Promotion of the Consumer Cooperative Movement in West Bengal.

INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR.

Vol.7, No.8, August 1980, pp.15-20.

Contents: Share Capital/Providing Manager at State's cost/Other Financial Assistance/Auditing Accounts/Assistance to Reduc e cost of Operation/ Agents for Controlled Cloth/Placing Larger Orders for Goods Required by Public Institutions/Giving Wider Publicity/Setting up Department Stores/
- Strengthening Students' Cooperatives/Contribution for Common Cadre Pool Under the State Federation/ Other Concessions/Critical Review/Supply of Consumer Goods/Audit Fee/Sales Tax/Popular Interest/

Popular Education.

BHATTACHARYYA, A.C.:

Structure of Consumer Cooperative Movement

in West Bengal.

INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW. Vol.XVII, No.1, October 1979.

pp.49-65.

EDITOR:

Jammu Cooperative Wholesale Store Ltd.

(Super Bazar) Jammu : A Case Study.

COOPERATORS BULLETIN.

Vol. XXIII, No.4, April 1980, pp.11-13.

Contents: Registration/Objects and Achievement/ Management/Membership/Share Capital/Sales/Amendment

of bylaws/Services to the Members.

EDITOR:

Public Distribution: Greater

Role for Co-ops Assured.

THE COOPERATOR,

Vol. XVIII, No.2, July 15, 1980, pp.46-47.

A brief report of the conference on the subject

held at New Delhi.

FAROOQ, Mohammed:

Public Distribution System in

Rajasthan.

INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR.

Vol.7, No.7, July 1980, pp.16-20 and p.23.

Contents: Basic Structure of Public Distribution System in Rajasthan/Cooperative Organisations/Rural Consumer Scheme/The Scheme in Rajasthan/ Production-cum-distribution scheme/Suggestions.

FAROOQ, Mohammed:

Public Distribution System in Rajasthan. INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW, Vol. XVII, No.1, October 1979, pp.39-48.

Contents: The Scheme in Rajasthan/Production-cum-Distribution Scheme/Shop-population ratio/Articles to be dealt in/Arrangements for Supplies/Organisational Arrangements/At the Primary Level/Concessional Consolidated Licence Fee/Cracks in the Scheme/ Suggestions.

KAMAT, G.S .:

Public Distribution Scheme and the Cooperatives. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Vol.7, No.6, June 1980, pp.9-11 and p.16.

Contents: The Scheme-need, Objectives and Content/Administration of the Scheme/Expectations/Need to Institutionalise Consumer Activity/Progress recorded so far/Tasks ahead.

KAPOOR, D.C.:

Distribution of Controlled Cloth - Role of Cooperatives.
INDIAN COOPERATIVE REVIEW,
Vol.XVII, No.1, October 1979, pp.23-37.

Contents: Progress of Consumer Cooperatives/
Distribution of Controlled Cloth/Declining Trend in
the Production of Controlled Cloth/Distribution through
Cooperatives/Mills produced Low Reed/Picks and Substandard cloth/NCCF Sole-distributor of controlled
cloth/Integrated Policy for Development of Textile
Industry/New Controlled Cloth Schema-Role of NCCF/
Supply of Non-controlled Textiles.

KULANDAISWAMY, V.: Pro

Promotion Mix: A guideline for Consumers' Cooperatives.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Vol.7, No.7, July 1980, pp.21-23.

Contents: Advantages of Sales Promotion/Objectives of Sales Promotion/Methods of Sales Promotion/Sales Planning and Budgeting/Sales Campaigns/Clearance Sales/Trading Stamp/Rebate/Mobile Sales/Customer Service/Instalment Sales/Sales Promotion Aids/Advertising/Display/Salesmanship.

MISRA, S.C.:

Working Capital Management in Consumer Cooperatives.
INDIAN CONS. MER COOPERATOR,
Vol.7, No.9, Sept. 1980, pp. 6-10.

Contents: Concept of Working Capital/Sources of Working Capital and their Cost/Share Capital/Deposits/Bank Loan/Sundry Creditors(Credit Purchase)/Internal Resources (Retained Profit in the name of various funds and depreciation)/Management of Gross Working Capital)Cash Management (including Bank Balances)/Stock in Trade (Inventory)/Some principles of working capital management/Receivables.

MISRA, S.C.:

Productivity in Consumer Cooperatives. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, 'Vol.7, No. 10, October 1980, pp. 10-12 and p.21.

Contents: Stock Productivity/Capital Productivity/Labour Productivity/Variables.

SAMIAYYA, A.:

Southern Railway Employees' Co-op.
Runs on Schedule.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,
Vol.72, No.4, October 1980,
pp. 209-211.

SARKAR, A .:

Democratic Control and Management of Consumer -Cooperatives in India: Difference in the Ideological Approach to Democratic Management Between Joint-Stock Companies and Cooperatives. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Vol.7, No.5. May 1960, pp.19- 3.

SARKAR, A.:

Democratic Control and Management of Consumer Cooperatives in India: Management Structure of Consumer Cooperatives in a few developed countries. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Vol.7, No.6, June 1980, pp.3-4 and p.18.

SARKAR, A .:

Democratic Control and Management of Consumer Cooperatives in India.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Vol.7, No.7, July 1980, pp.6-8 and p.13.

Contents: Britain/Retail Societies/Wholesale Societies/Other Countries of Europe.

SARKAR, A.:

Democratic Control a 2 Management of Consumer Cooperatives in India. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Vol.7, No.8, August 1980, pp. 7-10.

Contents: Japan/The General Features of Democratic System of Control and Management of Consumer

Cooperatives in India/The General Body Meeting/Board of Director/Managing Committee/The powers and duties of the Board of Directors/Managing Committee.

SARKAR, . .:

Democratic Control and Management of Consumer Cooperatives in India (5)
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Vol.7, No.9, September 1980, pp.18-22.

Contents: Executive Committee/Other Committees or Sub-Committees/Branch Advisory Committee/Branch Panchayat/Control Committee/Chief Executive/Managing Director/Special features of the system of management of some consumer cooperatives at different levels in the country/the National Cooperative Consumers' Federation/ The general body meeting/The Board of Directors/The President/The Managing Director/The State Consumer Federations.

SARKAR, A .:

Democratic Control and Management of Consumer Cooperatives in India (6).
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Vol.7, No.10, October 1980, pp.22-24.

Contents: Mumbai Kamgar Madhyawarti Grahak Sahakari Mandal-Bombay/Bangalore District Central Cooperative Store (Karnataka)/Faridabad Cooperative Store (Haryana)/Kakinada Central Consumer Cooperative Store (Andhra Pradesh)/Tiruchirapally Wholesale Store (Tamil Nadu)/Triplicane Urban Cooperative Society (Madras)/Branch Cómmittee/Branch Panchayat.

SUNDARAM, Satya:

Buyers ! Beware.
INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR,
Vol.7, No.9, Sept. 1980, pp.3-5.

TALWAR, Mohinder Singh:

Role of Consumer Cooperatives and Distribution Schame.

INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR.

Vol.7, No.10, October 1980, pp.19-21.

Contents: Structure of Consumer Cooperatives/Role of Cooperatives in Rural Distribution Scheme/Progress/Mechanism of the Scheme/Advantages/Hinderances experienced.

TIWARI, R.G.:

System for Distribution of Essential Consumor Articles through Cooperatives.

COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST, (NAFED,
Marketing Review-Feb-March 1980),

Vol.XXXI, No.4, April 1986, pp.66-68.

UMRE. R.S .:

Consumer Cooperatives for the Rural Poor.
COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (The Tamil

Nedu Journal of Cooperation, March 1980).

Vol.XXXI, No.5, May 1960, pp.82-85.

Contents: Need for rural consumer stores in rural areas/Objectives/Initial planning/Formulation of Project Report/Role of Lead Society/Supply Arrangements/Training of Sales Personnel/Member Education/Progress of the Scheme/Punjab Experience - A Case Study.

UMRE, R.S.:

Involvement of Rural Cooperatives in P.D. Scheme.
THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Vol.72, No.4, October 1980, pp. 195-199.

Contents: Role of cooperatives/Rural Consumer Scheme/Coverage of societies und er the Rural Consumer Scheme/Organisation Set-up/Village societies as P.D.Agency/Impact of the Scheme/Increase in business.

WINFRED, A.John and NAGARAJAN, G.:

Effectiveness of Rural Distribution Scheme. INDIAN CONSUMER COOPERATOR, Vol.7, No.9, September 1980, pp.14-17.

Contents: Objectives of the study/Methods of procedure and sources of data/Findings/Role of the Sample Societies in the Distribution of Consumer Goods/Satisfaction with the services of societies/suggestions.

334.5(663)

AFRICA - Senegal

KLUGMAN, David:

Workers' Health Co-ops in Senegal a Novel Approach to Health Care in Africa. REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION, Vol.73, No.3, 1980, pp.200-202.

Contents: The Need/The Solution/The Results.



PART - II

SELECTED ARTICLES UN ALLIED SUBJECTS

PART - II: SELECTED ARTICLES ON ALLIED SUBJECTS

D2 LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE .

EDITOR : Low-Cost Documentation : a brief report

THIRD WORLD QUARTERLY Volume II, No.2, April 1930, pp.322-327

Report of the Workshop on Low-Cost Documentation, organised by the Institute of Social Studies, the Hague, the Netherlands.

Contents: The Information Explosion/Third World Documentation/Current Projects/Establishing "Alternative" Systems.

PANDIT, Balmukund P.:

Libraries: A Basic Tool of Teaching-Learning Process.

THE COOPERATOR,

Volume XVIII, No.11, December 1, 1980, pp.386-387 and 392.

Contents: - Effective Basic Toul/Function/The essentials/ Growing Collection/ A Modern Physical Plant.

3-055.2 WOMEN AND SOCIETY

NAKIPIL, Carmen Guerrero:

The Filipino Woman.

ASIAN & PACIFIC QUARTERLY OF CULTURAL AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS, Volume XII, No.2, Summer 1980, pp.10-18.

RAMCHANDANI, Shalini:

Harasment of Working Women - II THE INDIAN EXPRESS 2nd July 1980, page 4, cclumn 1-3.

SKANTING, Lise:

The Pretty Girl and the Tough Guy. ICA CO-OP CONSUMERS, No.2, 1980, pp.6-8.

Contents: A Cultural Problem/Woman's load/Into the Kitchen/The advertiser's woman/Compulsory/voluntary.

1331 LABOUR, TRADE UNIONISM AND EMPLOYMENT

TILVE, Shobha, and PITRE, Vidya:

Employment Guarantee Scheme and Food for Work Programme: A comment. ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume XV,No.47, November 22,1980, pp. 1988-1989.

332 BANKING, CREDIT AND FINANCING

332 (540) INDIA

RAO, L.K.Mohana:

Impact of Programmes on Target Groups - Case Study of a Regional Rural Bank.

INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS, Volume XXXV, No.4 (Conference Number), October-December 1980, pp.73-77.

Contents: Results/Impact of SVGB Loans/Conclusions.

338,92 PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

338.92(100) INTERNATIONAL

EDITOR: Towards a New International Development Strategy: The Scheveningen Report.

DEVELOPMENT DIALOGUE, 1980: 1,pp.55-67.

In July 1979 some 40 negotiators from Geneva and New York, high-level government officials and development thinkers and practitioners from both the Third World and the industrialized countries met at Scheveningen in the Netherlands to discuss the new international development strategy which the General Assembly of the United Nations is expected to Launch this autumn. The meeting was an encounter of a special kind in the sense that these three groups of people do not have many opportunities to interact. One of the results of their informal deliberations was the Scheveningen Report, which is reproduced below.

The points discussed are: Perspective/Goals and objectives: redefining development, hrust of the new strategy/Framework for policy/Key policy and negotiating targets/Means for action.

338.92(-77) DEVELOPING COUNTRIES

LOPEZ, Salvador P.:

Dev lopment Alternatives for the Third World.
ASIAN & PACIFIC QUARTERLY OF CULTURAL AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS;
Volume XII, No.2, Summer 1980, pp.1-9.

338.92(519) REPUBLIC OF KOREA

JOSHI, Navin Chandra:

South Korea's Path to Economic Development.
YOJANA,
Volume XXIV, No.18, 1-15 October 1980, pp.10-12.

Contents: New Industries/Foreign investment/Future.

338.92(540) INDIA

DESAI, S.S.M.:

Poverty in India

I - The Magnitude of the Problem.

THE ECONOMIC TIMES,

28th November 1980, p.5, column 3-6.

EDITOR:

Draft Framework of the Sixth Plan. - Part I.

THE TAMILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION, Volume 72, No. 4,

October 1980, pp.200-208.

Contents: Objectives of the Sixth Plan/Growth Rats/Financial Resources Savings, Investment and Public Sector Outlays/Additional Resource., Mobilisation/The Balance of Payments/

Constraints.

EDITOR:

30 Years of Planning.
YOJANA, (Special Number),

Volume XXIV, No.14 & 15, 15 August 1980, pages 98.

The articles appeared in this Special Number of Yojana are :

- Jawaharlal Nehru on Nation Building.
- Thirty Years of Planning: Successes and Failures, by Narayan Datt Tiwari.
- Some Reminiscences and Suggestions on Planning by V.K.R.V.Rau.
- Key Issues in Planning for the Future, by Tarlok Singh.
- Indian Agriculture: Tasks for the Eighties, by M.S.Swaminathan.
- Thirty Years of Ir Justrial Developme t by Mohd. Fazal.
- Planning and Social Justice by Balraj Mehta.
- Planning and the Private Sector, by P.Chentsal Rao.
- V.T.K. on Planning.
- Indira Gandhi on Planned Development.
- Functions of Planning Commission.
- Thirty Years of Planning; A Round up.
- Agriculture by S.C. Tripathi and Sada Nand.
- Irrigation by K.M.Maheshwari.
- Forestry by K.G.Bhatia and S.K.Bhargava
- Energy by T.Ramachandran.
- Science and Technology by Hira Lal.
- Regional Development by Ganga Madhava Rao.

- Foreign Exchange by K.S. Mehra
- An Appraisal of Public Sector Projects by Mridula Krishna.
- Employment by D.K.Makwana
- Social Welfare by M.K.Widge
- Health by N.K.Sinha.
- Nutrition Programmes by S.Chakraborty
- Tribal Development by B.N. Sahay
- Three Decades of Progress at a Glance.
- Development Dairy
- Haihlights of Planning.

ISHWAR DAYAL:

Planning Commission

I - Problems of Administration
THE ECONOMIC TIMES, 25th July 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

ISHWAR DAYAL:

Planking Commission
II - Action for Development
THE ECONOMIC TIMES, 26th July 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

NAYEEM, Azmat:

Strategy of Rural Development
KHADI GRAMODYSG
Volume XXVII, No.2, November 1980, pp.119-122.

The state of rural development programmes, if looked into depth, points out towards the need for a Central Institute for the Strategy of ural Development. This institute will be first of its kind wherein both scientists and non-scientists interested in rural development will discuss the issues involved and thrash out further strategies. This will also work as a store-house of data which is so necessary for the present day planning.

The contents of the article are: Objectives/Implications/Need for a Central Institute/Co-ordination/Format/Confronting Problems.

PANANDIKER, D.H.Pai :

A Developed Poor Country.
THE HINDUSTAN TIMES,
25th November 1980, pp.9, column 3-6.

Contents: Great Potential Sharp Contrast Higher Earnings Half-Earnings Half-hearted Aid.

PATEL, I.G:

India's External Economic Relations - Challenge of the Eighties. RESERVE BANK OF INDIA BULLETIN, Volume XXXIV, No. 8, August 1980, pp. 549-562.

Contents: Introductory/The Current Scene/Relevance of the Recent Past/Prospects and Problems/The Two Gap Theory/Improvement in Productivity/Financial Producte/Exports, Imports and Intisibles/Foreign Lapital and Aid/In Conclusion.

PILLAI, P.Mohanan:

India and World Economy: A Search for Self-Reliance - A Comment. ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume No.XV, No.44. November 1,1980, pp.1904-1908.

Contents: Main issues sidetracked/size of foreign sector/ Impact on Consumption Pattern/Appendix/Notes.

SRIVASTAVA, Vinita:

Indian Poverty
An Alternative Strategy.
THE ECONOMIC TIMES,
26th November 1980, p.5, column 3-6.

338.92(541.35) NEPAL JOSHI, Navin Chandra:

Nepal's Economic Development.
YOJANA,
Volume XXIV, No.20, 1-15 November 1980, pp.6-9, and 22.
Contents: Industrial Scene/Power Potential/Exports/
Burden on Land/Data on Agricultural Farmers/Disparities/
Forigon Aid/Vital Data of Fourth and Fifth Plans.

338.92(548.7) SRI LANKA

BHOOTA, B.V.: Sri Lanka

New Economic Plagorities.

THE ECONOMIC TIMES,

1st November 1980, page 5, column 396.

338.92(598) INDONESIA

JOSHI, Navin Chandra:

Economic Development in Indonesia. YOJANA, Volume XXIV, No.22, 1-15 December 1980, pp.9-12.

Contents: Five Year Plans/Youth Power/Foreign Capital/ Oil Wealth/Growing Exports/Trade with India. 338.922 RURAL ECONOMICS (COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, RURAL DEVELOPMENT, ETC.)

338.922(~77) DEVELOPING COUNTRIES

EDITOR:

Rural Development Programmes: The involvement of Farmers' Organisations in Donor and Recipient countries: (IFAP

Activities).

FARMING FOR DEVELOPTENT (IFAP LIATSON BULLETIN),

Volume XVI, No.2, 1980, pp.25-27

Contents: Introduction/Donor Countries/Recipient Countries/Farmer-to-Farmer Projects/Conclusions.

338.922(5) ASIA GENERAL

GHOSE, Ajit, and GRIFFIN, Keith:

Rural Poverty and Development Alternatives in South and Southeast Asia: Some Policy Issues. DEVELOPMENT AND CHANGE, Volume 11, No.40, October 1980, pp.545-572.

HAYAMI, Yujiro:

Economic Approach to Village Community and Institution. JOURNAL OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT, Volume III, No.1, June 1980, pp.27-49.

Contents: Economic Theory and Village Community/Towards a Theory of Institutional Change.

338.922(519) REPUBLIC OF KOREA

IN-JOUNG, W. ang:

Management Technique for Rural Development Projects at the Village Level in Korea.

JOURNAL OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT,

Volume III, No.1, June 1980, pp.51-63.

CONTENTS: Introduction/Management Techniques in the rural Context/Specific Management Techniques Applied to Rural Development Projects in Korea/Conclusions.

338.922(540) INDIA

AKINCHAN, S.:

Rural Development
Rhetoric and Reality
THE ECONOMIC TIMES,

9th October 1980, p.5, column 3-5.

CHAKRAVARTY, R.K.:

Development of Small and Marginal Farmers. KURUKSHETRA, Volume XXVIII, No.19, July 1,1980, pp.15-30.

Contents: The SFDA Programme/Mobilising credit/Assessment of Programme/Identifiation of target groups/Cooperative credit/Programme and performance/Impact of the programmes/Conclusions.

CHERUNILAM, Francis:

Rural Poverty: Causes and Cures. KHADI GRAMODYOG, Volume XXVI, No.11, August 1980, pp.477-436.

The pattern of development in developing countries including India has not been one of sufficiently obsorbing the increasing labour force and expanding the output of the wage goods sector. The aggravation of the problem of unemployment in its various shades is the inevitable result of the wrong development strategy followed by these developing economies. As a corrective measure, priority and importance should be accorded to the farm sector supported by a well-knit programme of allied activities.

Contents: Contents of the article arc: Limitations of big industries/Indian case/Fatal error/Imporence of agriculture/State of employment/Conclusions/Broad Policy formulations.

GUHAN, S.:

Rural Poverty: Policy and Play Acting. ECOMOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY, Volume XV, No.47, November 22,1980, pp.1975-1982.

The purpose of this .rticle is to eval ate the policy towards rural poverty as it finds expression in the Sixth Plan Framework (August 1980) with reference to the internal logic of the document itself and to the findings from a recently concluded field study in Tamil Madu.

It is useful to take the Plan document as a departure point for discussion, because it sets out the proposed approach of the government for "reduction", if not "eradication", of rural poverty. In the course of three decades of planning in India, each set of government interventions in regard to rural poverty have amounted to "casu-policies" in the same way as decisions of administrative and judicial tribunals generate case law over a period of time.

In terms of this level analogy, the Sixth Plan document can be viewed more as an instance of "codification", upon which discusion and debate could be usefully undertaken.

MATHUR, N.D., and SHARMA, S.N.:

Second Phase of Antyodaya: A Case Study. THE COOPERATOR Volume XVIII, No.6, September 15,1980, pp.179-1180.

volume xviii,wo.o, beptember 19,1900, pp.179-1100.

Contents: Methodology/Findings of the Survey/Loans and Grants/Pensions/Charkha/Corrective Measures.

PANDEY, U.K., and KHANNA, S.S.:

An Economic Evaluation of Small Farmers' Development Agency for Weaker Sections in Haryana. INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS, Volume XXXV, No.4 (Conference Number), October-December 1980, pp.49-58.

Contents: Data and methodology/Results and Discussion/ Conclusions and Policy Implications.

RAO, G. Dasaradha Rama, and MURTY, C. Samba:

Distribution of Government Lands to the Rural Poor in Coastal Andhra Pradesh.
INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS,
Volume XXXV,No.4 (Conference Number), October-December,1980, pp.58-65.

Contents: Magnitude of Rural Poor/Beneficiaries of Land Assignment Programme/Need for Investments on Improvements/ Conclusions.

SE SHAIAH, K .:

Rural Development in India: A strategy.
COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (Khadi Granadyog, June 1980)
Volume XXXI, No.8, August 1980, pp.134-137.

Contents: Rural Development/Problems/Constraints/ .
Strategy/Factor Constraint Approach/The Limiting Factor
Principle/Concluding Remarks.

SIKKA, B.K., DAHIYA, P.S., and GREWAL, M.S.

Impact and Performance of Antyodaya Programme in Himachal Pradesh
INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS,
Volume XXXV, No.4 (Conference Number), October-December 1980, pp.66-69.

Contents: Main features of the programme/Procedure for Selection of the "Antyodaya Family".

SINHA, S.P., and JAGDISH PRASAD:

Special Programmes for Weaker Sections: An Evaluation (A Case Study of Programmes in Musahari Block, District Muzaffarpur, Bihar).

INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS,

Volume XXXV, No.4(Conference Number) Oct-Dec 1980, pp.42-49.

Contents: Purpose and scope/Analysis of data/Impact of the programmes/Conclusions.

SRIVASTAVA, J.C.:

Technology for Rural Development-II KHADI GRAMODYOG, Volume XXVII, No.2, November 1980, pp.109-118.

Contents: India's Programmes/Khadi and village industries/
Handicrafts/Rural Industries Project (RIP)/Backward Areas
Development Programme (BADP)/Rural Artisan Programme (RAP)/
Industrial Policy 1978/District Industries Centres (DIC)/
Appropriate Technology Development Association (India)/Centre
of Science for the Villages/CSIR Polytechnology/
Transfer Centre (PTC)/Rural technology transfer/food
Technology Centre/Agro-industries Corporation/Planning
Research and Action Institute (PRAI)/State Research,
Development and Design (RD and D) Committees/Indian Institute
of Science (IIS) Experiment/Cooperation among Developing
Countries/Some Resic Issues/Summary.

SRINIVASA-RAGHAVAN, T.C.A.:

Marginal Farmers: Growing Pauperisation. EASTERN ECONOMIST, Volume 75, No.7, August 15,1980,pp.429-430. Contents: Continuing Trend/Major Obstacle.

YADAW, Hanumant, and MISHRA, C.S.:

Impact of the Tribal Development Programmes on Employment, Income and Asset Formation in Bastar District of Madhya Pradesh.

INDIAN JOURNAL OF ACRICULTURAL ECONOMICS.

INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS, VolumeXXXV, No.4 (Conference Number), October-December 1980, pp.69~73.

Contonts: Methodology/Impact of Programme/Income/Assets/Regression Analysis/Conclusion.

358.922(548.7) SRI LANKA

WUTHISEN, Supol: The Sarvodaya Movement: Self-Help Rural Development in Sri Lanka EDUCATION IN ASIA AND OCEANIA,
Reviews, Reports and Notes, Number 17, September 1980,pp.9-16.
Contents: Origins and strategies/Sarvodaya structure and educational activities/Comments and lessons

338.922(549) PAKISTAN

MCKAY, Gerald R.: Communicating with agricultural producers: How the Barani Project in Pakistan did it.

AGRIBUSINESS WORLDWIDE,

April/May 1980, pp.38-42.

Perhaps the most important part of a demonstration project is to transmit the results to farmers effectively. Guidelines for planning a communications programme include careful consideration of local language and customs.

338.922(595) MALAYSIA

UJANG, Abdullah B.:

Helping Malaysia's Farmers Improve Their Performance and Living Conditions.
WORLD AGRICULTURE,
Volume XXIX, No.2, 1980, pp.25-28.

Contents: Basic concept/Background to Malaysia's Development Effocts/Organisation and Scope of NAFAS/Activities/Supply of Farm Requisites/Marketing Services/

NAFASJENTERA - Agricultural Machinery Division/Agricultural Production and Development Projects/Credit Programs/The Challenges Ahead/Types of Farming in Malaysia/Crop Acreages by sectors (1973)/Estates/Small holding Sector/Land Development Schemes.

338,984 SMALL-SCALE INDUSTRY

338.984(540) INDIA

BHANDARI, Arvind:

Small Industry : Creeping sickness?

COMMERCE

Volume 141, No. 3626, December 20, 1980, pp. 1156-1158.

Reports from Maharashtra, West Bengal, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh, Punjab, Haryana, Himachai Pradesh, Uttar Pradesh and Bihar.

CONSUMPTION, DISTRIBUTION AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

339(593) THAILAND

RATANACHAI, Churit:

The Enforcement of Consumer Protection Laws in Thailand. ASIA/PACIFIC CONSUMER, No.24, October 1980, pp.24-26.

Contents: The consumers' rights/The methods of consumer protection/The Board, Committees and competent official under the Consumer Protection Act, B.E.2522 (1979) Penalties.

339(595) MALAYSIA

HWA, Tey Boon:

Consumer Protection in Malaysia. ASIA PACIFIC CONSUMER, No.24, October 1980, pp.11-14.

Contents: Introduction/The Institutional Framework: Government Action/Major Consumer Protection Laws, Legislations and Administrative Practices/General Programmes and Voluntary Standards/Conclusions.

339(595.13) SINGAPORE

MAGNUS, Richard Country Report: Singapore.

ASIA/PACIFIC CONSUMER,

No.24, October 1980, pp.20-23.

Contents: Introduction/Background Information/The Main Issues of Consumer Protection Legislation/Consumer Information and Consumer Education/Legal Remedies/Enforcement/Direction of Consumer Protection/Priorities and Problem Areas/Conclusions.

339(598.1) INCONESIA

INDONESIAN DELEGATION:

Consumer Protection in Indonesia. ASIA/PACIFIC CONSUMER No.24, October 1980, pp.15-19.

Contents: Introduction/Background Information/The Main Issues of Consumer Protection Legislation/Consumer Information and Consumer Education/Legal Remedies/Enforcement/Direction of Consumer Protection/Priorities and Problem Areas/Conclusion.

339(598.2) PHILIPPINES

CASTILLEJOS, Epifanio B.:

Consumer Protection Legislation in the Philippines. ASIA/PACIFIC CONSUMER, No.24, October 1980, pp.1-10

Contents: Introduction/Background Information/The Main Issues of Consumer Protection Legislation/Consumer Information and Education/Legal Remedies/Enforcement/Direction of Consumer Protection/Priorities and Problem Areas/Conclusion.

37 EDUCATION, TRAINING AND RESEARCH

GENERAL

JAIN, K.C.: Educating the Adult: Need for a Practical Approach.
THE COOPERATOR
Volume XVIII, 'c ' July 15,1980, pp.38-39.

Contents: Educational Need/Practical Approach/Individual Identity/Life Experiences/Motivation/Making Education Attractive.

37(5) ASIA- GENERAL

EDITOR:

Technical and Vocational Education in Asia and Oceania. BULLETIN OF THE UNE'DO REGIONAL OFFICE FOR ASIA AND OCEANIA, Number 21, June 1980, pages 316+XLVII.

It is special issue of the Bulletin on "Technical and Vocational Education, in Asia and Oceania". The contents of the Bulletin are in four sections.

Section one: Technical and vocational education in the region of Asia and Oceania.

Section two: Technical and vocational education in the countries of Asia and Oceania, viz., Afghanistan, Australia, Bangladesh, Burma, China, India, Indonesia, Japan, Nepal, New Zealand, Pakistan, Papua New Guinea, Philippines, Republic of Korea, Singapore, Socialist Republic of Vietnam, Sri Lanka, Thailand, Union of Soviet Socialist Republic.

Section three: Aspects of technical and vocation education in the region of Asia and Oceania:

- Educational attainment of the work-force.
- Effective use of learning resources in technical and vocational education.
- Practical spaces for technical andvocational education: an architectural design dilemma.
- New perspectives for technical and vocational education in national economic development.
- Recommendations of the Regional Seminar on Technical and Vocational Education in Asia and Oceania, Singapore, November 1979.

Section four: Biblic graphical supplement: Bibliography on technical and vocational education including programmes linking education and productive work.

37(520) JAPAN

EDITOR:

The Contribution of Education to Life in Modern-day Japan. EDUCATION IN ASIA AND OCEANIA: V Reviews, Reports and Notes, Number 17, September 1980, pp.1-8.

37(593) THAILAND

EDITOR:

Non-Formal Literacy Training in Thailand. EDUCATION IN ASIA AND OCEANIA: Reviews, Reports and Notes, Number 17, September 1980, pp.17-21.

37(9) PACIFIC

EDITOR: Distribution of School Places Between Provinces in Papua

and New Guinea.

EDUCATION IN ASIA AND OCEANIA: Reviews, Reports and Notes,

Number 17, September 1980, pp.22-26.

63 FOOD AND AGRICULTURE

63.001.5 AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH

CHAMOLA, S.D: Agriculture Research

I-Justification and Main Objectives.

THE ECONOMIC TIMES,

14th July 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

CHAMOLA, S.D: Agriculture Research-II

Measuring Returns. Project Evaluation.

THE ECONOMIC TIMES,

15th July 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

63(100) INTERNATIONAL

SAVARY, Roger: New International Conditions Affecting the Development of

National Agricultural Policies.

WORLD AGRICULTURE,

XXIX, No.2, 1980, pp.2-5.

Contents: Disorder in the World Monetary System/Slowdown in Growth Rate/Increase in Inflation Rates/Lack of a Development Strategy Relating specifically to Food and Agriculture/Increasing Hold of the Multinationals/Energy and Raw Material Crisis/Lack of Control of Social Side-Effects of Development/Questioning of Contemporary and Future Technologies/Conclusion.

63(540) INDIA

CHACKO, Valale I.:

Agricultural Policy: An area of conflict.

COMMERCE

Volume 141, No.3624, December 13,1980, pp.1117-1119.

Contents: Population Growth/Peasant agriculture/Institutional credit/Land policy/Crude tool/Patronage system.

EDITOR:

Sominar on Data Base and Methodology for the Study of Growth Rates in Agriculture.
INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS,
Volume XXXV, No.2, April-June 1980, pp.1-152.

A Semirar on "Data Base and Methodology for the Study of Growth Rates in Agriculture" was organised by the Indian Society of Agricultural Economics, and the Indian School of Political Economy, Lonavla, on February 9-11, 1980. The present issue of the Journal brings together the papers read at the Seminar. The paper read in the Seminar are:

Part I: Methodological Issue's:

- Methodological Issues in Measuring Agricultural Growth: Lessons of Recent Indian Researchers, By V.M.Rao.
- Measurement of Growth and Fluctuations in Crop Output An Approach based on the concept of Non-systematic Component, by V.M.Rao, M.V. Nadkarni, and R.S.Despandey.
- Measuring Agricultural Growth, by N. Krishnaji,
- Decomposition of Growth Trends and Certain Related Issues, by Vidya Sagar.

Part II: Agricultural Growth in India:

- Growth and Fluctuation in Foodgrain Yields Per Hectare A Statewise Analysis, by Chandan Mukherjee, and A. Vaidyanathan.
- Growth Rates and Cropping Pattern changes in Agriculture in Six States: 1950 to 1975, by L.S. Venkataramanan and M Prahladachar.
- Impact of Cropping Pattern on Agricultural Production, by C.G.Ranade.
- A Note on Agricultural Production in India during 1955-78, by Nilakantha Rath.
- Growth of Crop Production: 1960-61 to 1978-79 Is it Decelerating, by Yoginder K.Alagh and P.S. Sharma.
- Data Base in Agriculture, by Daroga Singh.

Part III: Crop-Weather Relationship:

.

- Influence of Weather on Crop Yields: A Review of Agro-Meterologists Research, by &. Vaidyanathan.
- Reorientation of the Cropping Pattern on the Basis of Probabilistic Moisture Availability Index, by B.C.Siewas and N.N.Khambete.
- Bibliography on Crop-Weather Relationship, by R.S.Despande.

PATEL, I.G.: Economic Analysis: A Policy Framework for Indian Agriculture. EASTERN ECONOMIST,

Volume 75, No.26, December 26,1980, pp 1408-1412.

This the Concluding instalment of the Coromandel Lecture delivered by Dr.I.G.Patel, Governor of the Researce Bank of India, on December 18,1980. The first instalment was published in Eastern Economist dated December 19,1980.

PATEL, I.G.: Economic Analysis: A Policy Framework for Indian Agriculture. EASTERN ECONOMIST, Volume 75, No.25, December 19,1980, pp.1352-1357.

This is the first instalment of the Coromandel Lectures delivered by Dr.I.G.Patel, Governor, Reserve Bank of India, on December 18,1980.

Coromandel Lectures provide a forum where eminent thinkers from diverse disciplines have spoken on subjects of critical importance related to development and agriculture.

Dr.Patel belives it is not very meaningful to speak of either industry or agriculture being intrinsically more important than the other. He asserts that the policy of agricultural support prices has yielded rich dividends, but believes that these should be limited to a few basic necessities. He warns that policy towards agriculture should not be allowed to become an engine of inflation.

PATEL, I.G.: I-Agriculture Vs Industry - An Obsolete Debate.
THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS,
25th December 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

PATEL,I.G.: II-Agriculture Planning - revamping Policy Frame.
THE FINANCIAL EXPRE_3,
26th December 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

PATEL,I.G.: III-Agricultural Prospects: Some Challenges and Threats.
THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS,
27th December 1980, page 5, column 3-6.

RAO, Birendra Singh:

The Second Phase of Indian Agricultural Development. COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (NAFED Marketing Review, Feb.-March, 1980), Volume XXXI, No.4, April 1980, pp.59-63.

Contents: Great Potentials/Strong Base for Research/ Transfer of Technology/Package of Fractices/Need for Modern Management/Management Training/India's Leading Position/ Source of Energy.

S. S. M. NAHTANIMAW

Agriculture - An Instrument of Growth.
COOPERATIVE NEWS DIGEST (NAFED Marketing Review, April 1980),
VolumeXXXI, No.6, June 1980, pp.93-95.

€.

639.2 FISHERIES

639.2(6) AFRICA

MABAWONKU, A.F.: Programmes and Stra :egies for the Development of Artisanal

Fisheries in Nigeria.

INDIAN JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS,

Volume XXXV, No.4 (Conference Number), Octobo: -December 1980,

pp.77-81.

Contonts: Problems f Artisanal Fisheries in Negeria/Types of Public Programmes and Policies for the Fisheries Sub-Sector/

Programme Effectiveness and Regults.

MANAGEMENT, BOOK-KEEPING ACCOUNTANCY AND MASS COMMUNICATION

BHATIA, S.K.: Your Promotion

THE TANILNADU JOURNAL OF COOPERATION,

Volume 72, No.4, October 1980, pp.213-220.

Contents: Keep your options open and make your own opportunities/

Does your Contribution help?/